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This report on Form 10-K contains forward-lookirtgtements that are based on assumptions and mesib@efuture plans, strategies and expectationrB@B Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiaries. This
document may include forward-looking statementsiwithe meaning of Section 27A of the Securities &fc1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchafgt of 1934. These forward-looking
statements, which are based on certain assumptimhgescribe future plans, strategies, and expausanf the Company, are generally identified by abthe words “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,”
“expect,” “intend,” “plan,” “project,” “seek,” “stve,” “try,” or future or conditional verbs such &sill,” “would,” “should,” “could,” “may,” or similar expressions. Although we believe that our plans
intentions and expectations, as reflected in tHesgard-looking statements are reasonable, we @& o assurance that these plans, intentions pectations will be achieved or realized. By
identifying these statements for you in this manmez are alerting you to the possibility that ootual results and financial condition may diffegspibly materially, from the anticipated resultslan
financial condition indicated in these forward-lauk statements. Important factors that could causeactual results and financial condition to diffeom those indicated in the forward-looking
statements include, among others, those discussded land under “Risk Factors” in Part |, ltem 1Atbis Annual Report on Form 10-K. You should pleice undue reliance on these forward-looking
statements, which reflect our expectations onlgfake date of this report. We do not assume atligation to revise forward-looking statements excapmay be required by law.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS

BcB Bancorp, Inc.

BCB Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”) is @& Jersey corporation, and is the holding compamgr of BCB Community Bank (the “Bank”). The Compzhas not engaged in any significant businessigctther than owning all of the
outstanding common stock of BCB Community Bank. @xecutive office is located at 104-110 Avenue @ydhne, New Jersey 07002. Our telephone numbe@Ois) 823-0700. At December 31, 2013 we had $1.Ribrbin consolidated assets,
$968.7 million in deposits and $100.1 million imsolidated stockholders’ equity. The Company igexitlio extensive regulation by the Board of Gowesrof the Federal Reserve System.

BCB Community Bank

BCB Community Bank opened for businessNovember 1, 2000 as Bayonne Community Bank, a B&Ensey chartered commercial bank. We changedame from Bayonne Community Bank to BCB CommunignBin April of 2007. At
December 31, 2013, we operated through eleven bearia Bayonne, Jersey City, Hoboken, Monroe Towms3outh Orange, and Woodbridge, New Jersey amdigh our executive office located at 104-110 Aweuand our administrative office
located at 591-595 Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jerse9DOur deposit accounts are insured by the FeBegosit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and we aneember of the Federal Home Loan Bank System.

We are a community-oriented financial instituti@ur business is to offer FDIC-insured deposit patsiand to invest funds held in deposit accounteeBank, together with funds generated from djmrs, in investment securities and
loans. We offer our customers:

. loans, including commercial and m-family real estate loans, ¢- to fou-family mortgage loans, home equity loans, consadbans, consumer loans and commercial busimesss! In recent years the primary growth ir
loan portfolio has been in loans secured by comialereal estate and mi-family properties

. FDIC-insured deposit products, including savings elab accounts, non-interest bearing accour accounts, ifi of deposit aniViddal retirement accounts; and

. retail and commercial banking services includingewiansfers, money orders, traveler's checks, def@sit boxes, a night depository, bond coupoamgadion and automated teller services.

Significant Events
On October 30, 2013, the Company amendeRkitsated Certificate of Incorporation to revisetidle V to amend

certain terms related to the Series A 6% Noncutivel®erpetual Preferred Stock and to create aSenes B 6% | ive Perpetual Pi 1 sets forth the number of shares to beuttedl in such series, and to fix the designation,
powers, preferences, and rights of the sharesabf sach series and any c 1S, ictions thereof. Such amendment to theaRedtCertificate of Incorporation was approvedHwy directors of BCB Bancorp, Inc. on February 20,
13.

On October 31, 2013, the Company closed a prlvhmmem of Series B Noncumulative Perpetual RredeBtock, resulting in the issuance of 401 shafeeries B 6% Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferrear&s for gross proceeds of
$4.01 million. The costs associated with the appr $24,000. The shiased are callable by the Company after Octobe2816, at $10,000 per share (liquidation prefezeraiue). There is no ability to convert the
preferred shares to common shares. DMdends opréiferred shares if and when declared, will id paarterly in arrears.

At December 31, 2012, the Company closed a pripiaieement of its Series A noncumulative perpetuvefigored stock, par value $0.01 per share (“prefestock”). The Company sold $8.65 million to aertinvestors at a purchase price of
$10,000 per share. The net proceeds of the prpfatement are expected to be used primarily toatjpipe capital of BCB Community Bank.

On October 2§ and 30 , 2012, Hurricane Sandy stiveortheast section of the country. The Commanyarket area was significantly impacted by thenstwhich resulted in widespread flooding, wind da@mand power outages. The
storm temporarily disrupted our branch network and ability to service our customers, however witbhe week, all of our offices were fully functiénen 2012, the Company conducted a quantitativayests identifying 122 loans with outstanding
principal loan balances totaling approximately $3@illion. At December 31, 2013, borrowers of $3M#lion of the loans have either fully completéu trestoration process or have paid the loan inThk remaining $7.5 million are at various stages
of completion and are continually monitored by @@mpany. Based on this updated, current analyssCompany which had initially established an addél Hurricane Sandy related provision for loasstes totaling $500,000 to mitigate any potential
losses has reduced this provision to $34,000 aefber 31, 2013. The Company will continue to martie ongoing status of the Hurricane Sandy imphittans to determine if the established provisaquires additional adjustment.

Business Strateqy

Our business strategy is to operate as a wellalgggitl, profitable and independent community-ogerfinancial institution dedicated to prowdlng tiyacustomer sen/lce Management's and the Badéidirectors’ extensive knowledge of
the markets we serve helps to differentiate us foomcompetitors. Our business strategy incorpsrtte following elements: maintaining a con focusing on p , continuing our grth, concentrating on real estate based Iendlng,
capitalizing on market dynamics, providing atteatand personalized service and attracting highblified and experienced personnel. These attribateipled with our desire 10 seek out under-senradkets for banking products and services
facilitate our ambition to continue to grow ourrfchise footprint organically and synergistically.




Maintaining a community focu®ur management and Board of Directors have striasgtd the communities we serve. Many members®ftanagement team are New Jersey natives andtas ia the communities we serve through non-
profit board membership, local business developnoeganizations, and industry associations. In taatdi our board members are well established psidesls and business people in the communitiesemees Management and the Board are
interested in making a lasting contribution to theesmmunities and have succeeded in attractingsits@md loans through attentive and personalieedce.

Strengthening our balance sheet while returningrfitability. For the year ended December 31, 2013 , our retumverage equity was 10.18% and our return on geesssets was 0.80%. Our earnings per diluted srasé1.06 for the year
ended December 31, 2013 compared to a loss peediiihare of $0.23 for the year ended Decembe2@L . Earnings per share results have improve@ 13 primarily as a result of several initiativesnpleted in 2012 which included a $25.9 million
sale of non-performing loans executed in an efforeduce legacy and legal costs ass ociated hétetnon-performi ng assets. Additionally an agsglocation program active through 2013 redeplogeress liquidity into higher yielding loan product
facilitating a $98.0 million or 10.6% increase ietioans in 2013. Management remains committettémgthening the Bank’s statements of financialdition and maintaining profitability by diversifyinthe products, pricing and services we offer. As
a result of our efforts, our loans delinquent c@@days have decreased from $39.6 million at Deeerdb, 2011 to $14.8 million at December 31, 204 27.0 million at December 31, 2013.

Concentrating on real estate-based lendiAgprimary focus of our business strategy is to ioate loans secured by commercial and multi-famiigperties. Such loans provide higher returns tbans secured by one- to four-family real
estate. As a result of our underwriting practi¢esluding debt service requirements for commenwal estate and multi-family loans, managemeriebes$ that such loans offer us an opportunity t@iathigher returns, in the absence of a measurable

increased level of risk.
Capitalizing on market dynamid@e consolidation of the banking industry in Hud€ounty, New Jersey has provided a unique oppdytdmi a customer focused banking institution, sastthe Bank. We believe our local roots and conitypu
focus provides the Bank with an opportunity to taifie on the consolidation in our market areasTunsolidation has moved decision making away fimral, community-based banks to much larger béwekesiquartered outside of New Jersey. We

believe our local roots and community focus prositlee Bank with an opportunity to capitalize on ¢basolidation in our market area.
Providing attentive and personalized serviddanagement believes that providing attentive and

personalized service is the key to gaining depositloan relationships in the markets we servetlagid surrounding communities. Since we beganatjms, our branches have been open seven (7dagek.
Attracting highly experienced and quatifigersonnel. An important part of our strategy is to hire barsketho have prior experience in the markets we savevell as pre-existing business relationshipsr management team has an

average of over 27 years of banking experiencelevehir lenders and branch personnel have signtfigaar experience at community banks and regitiaaks throughout New Jersey. Management beliénasts knowledge of these markets has been
a critical element in the success of BCB CommuBiyk. Management's extensive knowledge of thelloemmunities has allowed us to develop and impterachighly focused and disciplined approach talileg and has enabled the Bank to attract a

high percentage of low cost deposits.
Our Market Area

We are located in the City of Bayonne, JeiGity and Hoboken in Hudson County, Monroe Towpsitid Woodbridge in Middlesex County, and Southn@eain Essex County, New Jersey. The Bank’s lonatare easily accessible and provide
convenient services to businesses and individhatsighout our market area

Our market area includes the City of Bayonleesey City, portions of Hoboken, South Orangeptioidge, and Monroe Township, New Jersey. Thesasaare all considered “bedroom” or “commuter” camities to Manhattan. Our market area
is well-served by a network of arterial roadwaysliding Route 440 and the New Jersey Turnpike.

Our market area has a high level of commeEhtiginess activity. Businesses are concentratélei service sector and retail trade areas. Majgloyers in our market area include certain nedienters and local boards of education. As altres
of Hurricane Sandy, a significant number of busiessn our market area sustained losses whichteesinlreduced economic activity during the last twonths of 2012 and into 2013.

ompetition

The banking business in New Jersey is extierr@mpetitive. We compete for deposits and loaith wxisting New Jersey and out-of-state finanaiatitutions that have longer operating historiesger capital reserves and more established
customer bases. Our competition includes largentiiah service companies and other entities in afuip traditional banking institutions such asiegs and loan associations, savings banks, comaidrinks and credit unions. Our larger competitors
have a greater ability to finance wide-ranging atisiag campaigns through their greater capitabueses. Our marketing efforts depend heavily ugdarrals from officers, directors, stockholderdestive advertising in local media and direct mail
solicitations. We compete for business principaliythe basis of personal service to customersomestaccess to our officers and directors and ctitiyeeinterest rates and fees.

In the financial services industry in receeis, intense market demands, technological andategy changes and economic pressures have eindestry classifications that were once clearlyirtzd. Banks have diversified their services,
competitively priced their deposit products anddmee more cost effective as a result of competitiith one another and with new types of financialise companies, including non-banking competit@sme of the results of these market dynamics
in the financial services industry have been a remobnew bank and non-bank competitors, increaseder activity, and increased customer awarerfgg®duct and service differences among competitors




Lending Activities

Analysis of Loan Portfolio Set forth below is selected data relating toctiposition of our loan portfolio by type of loas @ percentage of the respective portfolio.

Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Construction
Commercial busines’
Home equity”
Consumer
Sub-total

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and mu-family
Construction
Commercial busines”

Home equity”
Consume
Sub-total

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Construction
Commercial busines§

Home equity”
Consumer
Sub-total

Total Loans
Less:
Deferred loan fees, ne
Allowance for loan losses

Total loans, net

(1) Includes business lines of credit.

(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

At December 31,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
(Dollars in Thousands)
97,581 9.41%$ 78,007 8.33 %$ 54,609 6.41 %$ 39,626 5.07 %$ 76,490 18.70%
549,918 53.03 435,371 46.51 300,57C 35.26 277,91€ 35.54 223,792 54.71
37,307 3.60 22,267 2.38 13,079 1.53 16,442 210 51,330 12.55
52,659 5.08 47,250 5.05 51,963 6.10 44,350 5.67 22,487 5.50
28,660 276 25,964 277 26,103 3.06 29,364 3.75 34,298 8.39
533 0.05 565 0.06 357 0.04 336 0.04 641 0.15
766,658 73.93 609,424 65.10 446,681 52.40 408,034 52.17 409,038 100.00
100,612 9.71 121,982 13.03 154,25¢ 18.10 180,25¢ 23.05 - 0.00
126,123 12.16 149,454 15.97 168,24€ 19.74 129,412 16.55 - 0.00
200 0.02 1,043 0.11 1,670 0.20 1,406 0.18 - 0.00
10,478 1.01 12,177 1.30 22,356 2.62 9,734 1.24 - 0.00
27,313 2.63 34,289 3.66 42,360 4.97 34,239 4.38 - 0.00
919 0.09 1,069 0.11 951 0.11 1,480 0.19 - 0.00
265,645 25.62 320,018 34.18 389,842 45.74 356,53C 45.59 - 0.00
2,141 0.21 2,936 0.31 9,217 1.08 14,551 1.86 - 0.00
2,081 0.20 3,443 0.37 3,608 0.42 2,883 0.37 - 0.00
- 0.00 - 0.00 2,251 0.26 - 0.00 - 0.00
371 0.03 241 0.03 254 0.03 76 0.01 - 0.00
90 0.01 140 0.01 612 0.07 - 0.00 - 0.00
- 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00
4,683 0.45 6,760 0.72 15,942 1.86 17,510 2.24 - 0.00
1,036,98¢ 100.00% 936,19¢ 100.00% 852,465 100.00% 782,074 100.00% 409,038 100.00%
2,300 1,535 556
14,342 12,363 8,417
$ $ $ $



Loan Maturities The following table sets forth the contractual miagwof our loan portfolio at December 31, 201 3he amount shown represents outstanding prinbiglahces. Demand loans, loans having no statedistehof repayments and

no stated maturity and overdrafts are reporteceasgtrue in one year or less. Variable-rate l@aasshown as due at the time of repricing. Thietdbes not include pref or scheduled pr ments.
Due within 1 Year Due after 1 through 5 Years Due After 5 Years Total
(In Thousands)

One- to four-family $ 665% 4,120% 195,548% 200,333
Construction 19,023 11,271 7,214 37,508
Commercial busines” 15,019 21,541 26,948 63,508
Commercial and mu-family 9,496 55,137 613,489 678,122
Home equity” 932 10,480 44,651 56,063
Consumer 262 410 780 1,452
Total amount du $ 45,397% 102,959% 888,630% 1,036,98€

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

Loans with Predetermined or Floating or AdjustaBlates of Interest The following table sets forth the dollar amoohall loans at December 31, 201 3 that are dtex &fecember 31, 201 4, and have predeterminetesttrates and that
have floating or adjustable interest rates.

Fixed Rates Floating or Adjustable Rates Total
(In Thousands)
One- to four-family $ 174,886 $ 24,782 $ 199,668
Constructior - 18,485 18,485
Commercial busines” 10,872 37,617 48,489
Commercial and mu-family 188,298 480,328 668,626
Home equity® 37,769 17,362 55,131
Consume 945 245 1,190
Total amount du: $ 412,77C g 578,819 g 991,589

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.




Commercial and Multi-family Real Estateahs. Our commercial and multi-family real estate lo@me secured by commercial real estate (for exansplepping centers, medical buildings, retail @ffig and multi-family residential units,
consisting of five or more units. Permanent loamg@mmercial and multi-family properties are geftgrariginated in amounts up to 75% of the apprdiselue of the property. Our commercial real edtzaes are secured by improved property such as
office buildings, retail stores, warehouses, churalidings and other non-residential buildings. @eenci al and multi-family real estate loans areegally made at rates that adjust above the five Ye@. Treasury interest rate, with terms of u@%o
years, or are balloon loans with fixed interesesavhich generally mature in three to five yearthiincipal amortization for a period of up to B@ars. Our largest commercial loan had a prindipédnce of $12.6 million at December 31, 201 35 wa
secured by commercial property and was performingccordance with its terms on that date. Our Ergeilti-family loan had a principal balance of $ énillion at December 31, 201 3 . This loan wasgrening in accordance with its terms on that
date.

Loans secured by commercial and multifianeal estate are generally larger and invohgreater degree of risk than one- to four-familyidestial mortgage loans. The borrower’s creditiioress and the feasibility and cash flow potertfal
the project is of primary concern in commercial andlti-family real estate lending. Loans securedifigome properties are generally larger and invajeater risks than residential mortgage loans uzc@ayments on loans secured by income
properties are often dependent on the successéuhtipn or management of the properties. We interebntinue emphasizing the origination of loagsused by commercial real estate and multi-famitypprties.

One- to Four-Family LendingOur one- to four-family residential mortgage Isame secured by property located primarily inStete of New Jersey. We generally originate ondéetio-family residential mortgage loans in amoungsto 80% of
the lesser of the appraised value or selling pfdéie mortgaged property without requiring mortgagsurance. We will originate loans with loanvdue ratios up to 90% provided the borrowers obpaivate mortgage insurance. We originate both
fixed rate and adjustable rate loans. One- to-family loans may have terms of up to 30 yearse fitajority of one- to four-family loans we origiegbr retention in our portfolio have terms no geeahan 15 years. We offer adjustable rate loeitis
fixed rate periods of up to five years, with pripaii and interest calculated using a maximum 30-ge®rtization period. We offer these loans witlixad rate for the first five years with repricingegy year after the initial period. Adjustable rédans
may adjust up to 200 basis points annually and&@0s points over the term of the loan. We alskér for a third party lender one- to four-familgsidential loans, which are primarily fixed ratars with terms of 30 years. Our loan brokerage
activities permit us to offer customers longer-tdixed rate loans we would not otherwise originatele providing a source of fee income. During 20We originated for sale $18.1 million in oneféar-family loans and recognized gains of $408,000
from the sale of such loans.

Property appraisals on real estate seguir single-family residential loans are madestage certified and licensed independent appraégysoved by our Board of Directors. Appraisals gggormed in accordance with applicable regulation
and policies. As a result of Hurricane Sandy, wiicipate that appraised home values in our maates will be significantly lower than would otheseibe the case. At our discretion, we obtain etitle insurance policies or attorneys’ certifieatof
title on all first mortgage real estate loans aoriged. We also require fire and casualty insuramcell properties securing our one- to four-fantdlgins. We also require the borrower to obtaindlinsurance where appropriate. In some instamees,
charge a fee equal to a percentage of the loanrtrsommonly referred to as points.

Construction LoansWe offer loans to finance the construction ofisas types of commercial and residential propeBgnstruction loans to builders generally are offesith terms of up to eighteen months and interatsts are tied to the prime
rate plus a margin. These loans generally are affes adjustable rate loans. We will originatédee#tial construction loans for individual borroweand builders, provided all necessary plans amhifeare in order. Construction loan funds are
disbursed as the project progresses. As of Dece@thet01 3 , our largest construction loan was $01illion, of which $ 3.4 million was disbursethis loan has been made for the constructionaof 3-story commercial property built to suit the
Hebrew Language Academy Charter Schools, Inc .fA¥ecember 31, 201 3, this loan was performingdeordance with its terms.

Construction financing is generally cafesed to involve a higher degree of risk of losmtlong-term financing on improved, occupied resthe. Risk of loss on a construction loan is ddpat largely upon the accuracy of the initialrestie of
the property’s value at completion of constructiord development and the estimated cost (includitegést) of construction. During the constructirase, a number of factors could result in delagbast overruns. If the estimate of construction
costs proves to be inaccurate, we may be requireditance funds beyond the amount originally coteshito permit completion of the project. Additidipaif the estimate of value proves to be inacterave may be confronted, at or prior to the
maturity of the loan, with a project having a valieich is insufficient to assure full repayment.

Home Equity Loansand Home Equity Lines of CreditWe offer home equity loans and lines of creltitttare secured by the borrower’s primary resides@ar home equity loans can be structured as Ithatsare disbursed in full at closing or
as lines of credit. Home equity loans and linesretiit are offered with terms up to 15 years.tiéilly all of our home equity loans are originateith fixed rates of interest and home equity linésredit are originated with adjustable intereges tied
to the prime rate. Home equity loans and linesreflit are underwritten under the same criteria Weause to underwrite one- to four-family loatéome equity loans and lines of credit may be undéen with a loan-to-value ratio of 80% when
combined with the principal balance of the existingrtgage loan. At the time we close a home edaiy or line of credit, we file a mortgage to jpetfour security interest in the underlying collate At December 31, 2013, the outstanding balance
of home equity loans and lines of credit totale@.$5million, or 5.41% of total loans.

Commercial Business Loan©ur commercial business loans are underwrittethe basis of the borrower's ability to servicetsdebt from income. Our underwriting standardsctommercial business loans include a review ofaghyglicant's
tax returns, financial statements, credit histargt an assessment of the applicant’s ability to registing obligations and payments on the propdsanl based on cash flow generated by the applEeaotiness. Commercial business loans are generall
made to small and mid-sized companies located mitié State of New Jersey. In most cases, we eeqaltateral of real estate, equipment, accoursivable, inventory, chattel or other assets befoaking a commercial business loan. Our largest
commercial business loan at December 31, 201 awasedit line, secured by a 7-story office buitgifor $ 8.1 million, of which $ 4.5 million wasspersed. This loan was performing in accordandck its terms as of that date. Commercial business
loans generally have higher rates and shorter ténars one- to four-family residential loans, butyttmay also involve higher average balances andheirisk of default since their repayment gerigrdépends on the successful operation of the
borrower's business. As a result of Hurricane $aedonomic activity in our market area has besnugited and many of our commercial business bomoivave had their businesses impaired. Until osirtass borrowers recover from the effects of
Hurricane Sandy we may i higher than tplevels of delinquencies and losses.




Consumer Loans We make various types of secured and unsecoresiimer loans and loans that are collateralizeuelyand used automobiles. Consumer loans genéwalty terms of three years to ten years.

Consumer loans are advantageous to wubef their interest rate sensitivity, but thésodnvolve more credit risk than residential magg loans because of the higher potential for dtefdne nature of the collateral and the difficuity
disposing of the collateral.

Loan Approval Authority and UnderwritingVe establish various lending limits for executimanagement and also maintain a loan committee. is i of the Chairman ofBbard, the President, the Senior Lending
Officer and a minimum of five non-employee memhmfrthe Board of Directors. The President or theiGelending Officer, together with one other laafficer, have authority to approve applicationsfeal estate loans up to $500,000, other secured
loans up to $500,000 and unsecured loans up t@825The loan committee considers all applicatiorexcess of the above lending limits and the eritdard of directors ratifies all such loans.

Upon receipt of a completed loan appigrafrom a prospective borrower, a credit reporridered. Income and certain other informationeisfied. If necessary, additional financial infortiem may be requested. An appraisal is requiredHer
underwriting of all one- to four-family loans. Wieay rely on an estimate of value of real estatéopmed by our Senior Lending Officer for home eguitans or lines of credit of up to $250,000. Agipals are processed by state certified independent
appraisers approved by the Board of Directors.

An attorney'’s certificate of title is néiged on all newly originated real estate mortglgas. In connection with refinancing and homeitydoans or lines of credit in amounts up to $2ZB@, we will obtain a record owner’s search in lEwan
attorney’s certificate of title. Borrowers also shobtain fire and casualty insurance. Flood inseeds also required on loans secured by proplestyis located in a flood zone.

Loan Commitment$Nritten commitments are given to prospective ders on all approved real estate loans. Generaéiyhonor commitments for up to 90 days from the déissuance. At December 31, 2013, our outstanidian origination
commitments totaled $30.9 million, standby letteirsredit totaled $2.0 million, outstanding constian loans in progress totaled $46.3 million andisbursed lines of credit totaled $64.3 million.

Loan DelinquenciesWe send a notice of nonpayment to borrowers whein loan becomes 15 days past due. If such payis not received by month end, an additionakratf nonpayment is sent to the borrower. Af@@ys, if payment is
still delinquent, a notice of right to cure defaislsent to the borrower giving 30 additional day$ring the loan current before foreclosure is smnced. If the loan continues in a delinquent stéau 90 days past due and no repayment planefféct,
foreclosure proceedings will be initiated. In afogfto more closely monitor the performance of mam portfolio and asset quality, the Bank hasiew various concentration of credit reports, djmadly as it relates to our construction and comeie
real estate portfolios. These reports stress tdinihg property values up to and including a 2&fie deprecation to the original appraised vadugetermine our potential exposure.

Loans are reviewed and are placed omaagorual status when the loan becomes more thafa@® delinquent or when, in our opinion, the adi of additional interest is doubtful. Once gldoon non-accrual status, the accrual of interest
income is discontinued. Income is subsequentlygeized only to the extent that cash payments assived until delinquency status is reduced to feas ninety days, in which case the loan is r rual status. At D 31, 2013, we had
$20.6 million in non-accruing loans. Our largesp@sure of non-performing loans consisted of aimahip with one borrowing entity in which the losncollateralized by a two story office building d a 1 & 2 story |nduslr|al building whose balance
at December 31, 2013 was $2.2 million.

A loan is considered impaired when ipisbable the borrower will not repay the loan adowy to the original contractual terms of the it. We have ined that first mortgages! on one- to four-family properties and all
consumer loans represent large groups of smallarba homogeneous loans that are collectively evadl Additionally, we have determined that angnilicant delay (less than 90 days) will not caadean to be classified as impaired if we expect to
collect all amounts due including interest accraethe contractual interest rate for the periodelfy. We independently evaluate all loans idisttis impaired. We estimate credit losses on iregdoans based on the present value of expecséd ca
flows or the fair value of the underlying collateifathe loan repayment will be derived from thdesar operation of such collateral. Impaired loamrsportions of such loans, are charged off wherdetermine a realized loss has occurred. Until such
time, an allowance for loan losses is maintaineceftimated losses. Cash receipts on impaired lagnapplied first to accrued interest receivalless otherwise required by the loan terms, exadein an impaired loan is also a nonaccrual loan, in
which case the portion of the receipts relatedhterést is recognized as income. At December 31 3220we had one hundred fifty-one loans with udpaincipal balance s totaling $ 46.3 million whiate classified as impaired and on which loan loss
allowances totaling $2. 6 million have been esthisil.  During 201 3 , interest income of $2.llioni was recognized on impaired loans during theetof impairment.




T he following table sets forth delinquencies im man portfolio as of the dates indicated:

At December 31, 201! At December 31, 201
6C-90 Days Greater than 90 Days 60-90 Days Greater than 90 Days
Number Principal Number Principal Number Principal Number Principal
of Balance of Balance of Balance of Balance
Loans of Loans Loans of Loans Loans of Loans Loans of Loans

(Dollars in Thousands)
Real estate mortgar:

One- to four-
family residentia 10 $ 2,787 1 8 2,148 10 $ 1,941 10 $ 2,348
Constructior — — — — 1 1,174 1 130
Home equity 2 175 2 176 7 717 12 1,516
Commercial and mu-family 7 2,882 12 4,352 11 5,245 22 9,275
Total 19 5,844 25 6,676 29 9,077 45 13,269
Commercial busines — — 2 290 2 152 9 1,514
Consume 1 2 - — - — - —
Total delinquent loan 20 3 5,846 27 6,966 31 3 9,22_9 54 g 14,783
Delinquent loans to total loal 056y 067y 099y 158y

At December 31, 201: At December 31, 201(
6C-90 Days Greater than 90 Days 6C-90 Days Greater than 90 Days
Number Principal Number Principal Number Principal Number Principal
of Balance of Balance of Balance of Balance
Loans of Loans Loans of Loans Loans of Loans Loans of Loans

(Dollars in Thousands)
Real estate mortgar:

One- to four-
family residentia 8 3 2,495 38 & 11,847 9% 3,706 48 $ 15,115
Constructior 1 130 8 3,660 — — 7 2,773
Home equity 13 1,018 19 1,181 7 694 20 1,632
Commercial and mu-family 14 6,340 56 21,080 9 5,391 64 21,147
Total 36 9,983 121 37,768 25 9,791 139 40,667
Commercial busines — — 11 1,785 4 456 5 861
Consume 1 10 — — 1 5 4 283
Total delinquent loan 37 ¢ 9,993 132 § 39,553 30 $ 10,22 148 § 41,811
Delinquent loans to total loal 1179 4.64 0 131y




Real estate mortgar:
One- to four-
family residentia
Constructior
Home equity
Commercial and mu-family
Total

Commercial busines
Consume

Total delinquent loan

Delinquent loans to total loar

At December 31, 200¢

60-90 Days Greater Than 90 Days
Principal Principal
Number Balance Number Balance
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
(Dollars in Thousands)
3 $ 3,973 5 1,559
- 7 4,343
2 517 2 251
5 2,729 8 5,280
10 7,219 22 11,433
1 369 1 500
11 $. 7,588 23 11,933
1.86 o 2.92 o




The table below sets forth the amounts and categofinon-performing assets in the Bank’s loanfpliot Loans are placed on non-accrual status wtedimquent more than 90 days or when the colleatigorincipal and/or interest become
doubtful. Foreclosed assets include assets acquisettlement of loans.

At December 31,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

(Dollars in Thousands)

Nor-accruing loans

One-to four-family residential

$ 4,829 $ 2,163 $ 15,511 $ 15,115 $ 1,559
Constructior
521 130 4,040 2,773 4,343
Home equity
1,203 1,564 1,729 1,632 251
Commercial and multi-family
11,733 13,043 22,280 21,147 5,280
Commercial business
2,279 3,159 4,265 861 500
Consume
— — — 283 —
Total
20,565 20,059 47,825 41,811 11,933
Accruing loans delinguent more than 90 days
One-to four-family residentia
- 1,223 - - -
Constructior
Home equit
auy — 227 — — —
Commercial and multi-family
- 1,386 - - -
Commercial busines
Consume
Total
- 2,836 - - -
Total nor-performing loans
20,565 22,895 47,825 41,811 11,933
Foreclosed asse
2,227 3.274 6,570 3,602 1,270
Total non-performing assets $ 22,792 $ 26,169 $ 54,395 $ 45,413 $ 13,203
Total nor-performing assets as a percentage of total &
1.899% 2.23% 4.47% 4.10% 2.09%
Total non-performing loans as a percentage of totais
1.98% 2.45% 5.61% 5.35% 2.92%

For the year ended December 31, 201r@ssgnterest income which would have been recohaetiour non-accruing loans been current in acomelaith their original terms amounted to $ 1. 86illion. We received and recorded $ 769 ,000 in
interest income for such loans for the year endeceber 31, 201 3 .




Classified Assets Our policies provide for a classification systemproblem assets. When we classify problemtasse may establish general allowances for loasds in an amount deemed prudent by managemeneraballowances
represent loss allowances which have been estatlighrecognize the inherent risk associated \eitilihg activities, but which, unlike specific allamnces, have not been allocated to particular prokassets. A portion of general loss allowances
established to cover possible losses related tsaskassified as substandard or doubtful may tleded in determining our regulatory capital. Sfiesialuation allowances for loan losses generdtiynot qualify as regulatory capital. At Decembgy 3
201 3, we had $5. 2 million in assets classifisdiaubtful, of which $ 5. 2 million were claseifi as impaired, $ 17.6 million in assets clasgifis substandard, of which $ 17.6 million wéassified as impaired and $ 22.5 million in asset
classified as special mention, of which $ 13.9iillwere classified as impaired. The loans clasdifis substandard represent primarily commerdisisisecured either by residential real estate, @niai real estate or heavy equipment. The loans
that have been classified substandard were cledsii such primarily because either updated finaimformation has not been timely provided, or ¢b#ateral underlying the loan is in the procesbaing revalued.

The Company's internal credit risk grades are basethe definitions currently utilized by the bamiiregulatory agencies. The grades assigned dimitides are as follows, and loans graded excellahove average, good and watch list (risk
ratings 1-4) are treated as “pass” for grading pseg:

5 — Special Mentioni-oans currently performing but with potential weakses including adverse trends in borrower’s oergtcredit quality, financial strength, or possibollateral deficiency.

6 — SubstandardLoans that are inadequately protected by cuseannd worth, paying capacity, and collateral suppboans on “nonaccrual” status. The loan ne@ésial and corrective attention.

7 — Doubtful Weaknesses in credit quality and collateral suppake full collection improbable, but pendir factors remain icient to defer the ktaus.

8 — Loss Continuance as a asset is not war , this does not preclude future attempsagtal recovery.

Allowances for Loan LossesA provision for loan losses is charged to operastbased on management's evaluation of the ldbs¢snay be incurred in our loan portfolio. Indiin, our determination of the amount of the atmce for
loan losses is subject to review by the New JeBeyartment of Banking and Insurance and the FD$Cpaat of their examination process. After a revidvthe information available, our regulators migbguire the establishment of an additional
allowance. Any increase in the loan loss allowarecgiired by regulators would have a negative impaabur earnings. Management reviews the adequfatye @llowance on at least a quarterly basis suenthat the provision for loan losses has been
charged against earnings in an amount necessangitdain the allowance at a level that is adegbated on management's of probable testi The Company’s methodology for assgskiadequacy of the allowance for loan
losses consists of several key elements. Theseeals include a general allocated allowance fominepl loans, a specific allowance for impaired kamd an unallocated portion.

The Company consistently applies the following coehensive methodology. During the quarterly revighe allowance for loan losses, the Companyidens a variety of factors that include:

General economic conditions.

Trends in charge-offs.

Trends and levels of delinquent loa

Trends and levels of n-performing loans, including loans over 90 daysriglent.

Trends in volume and terms of loa

Levels of allowance for specific classified lsan

Credit concentratior
The methodology includes the segregation of the lpartfolio into two divisions. Loans that are feeming and loans that are impaired. Loans whiah @erforming are evaluated homogeneously by loasscbr loan type. The allowance of
performing loans is evaluated based on historimah lexperience, including consideration of pees lsalysis, with an adjustment for qualitative dastdue to economic conditions in the market. Imguhloans are loans which are more than 60 days
delinquent or troubled debt restructured. Thesedaare individually evaluated for loan loss eithgrcurrent appraisal, estimated economic factones present value. Management reviews the ovestilinate for feasibility and bases the loan loss
provision accordingly. As of December 31, 201 ®n+accrual loans differed from the amount of tddns past due greater than 90 days due to trbulslbt restructuring of loans which are maintaioechon-accrual status for a minimum of six
months until the borrower has demonstrated thelityato satisfy the terms of the restructured lodine Company also maintains an unallocated alleeaThe unallocated allowance is used to coverfactprs or conditions which may cause a
potential loan loss but are not specifically idBatile. It is prudent to maintain an unallocatenttipn of the allowance because no matter how kbetaan analysis of potential loan losses is peréatnthese estimates lack some element of

precision. Management must make estimates usgwgrgtions and information that is often subjectine subject to change .

The following table sets forth an anaysi the Bank’s allowance for loan losses.
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Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(Dollars in Thousands)

Balance at beginning of perit $ 12,363 $ 10,509 $ 8,417 $ 6,644 $ 5,304
Chargroffs :

One- to four-family residentia 40 793 122 — —
Constructior 132 292 687 15 —
Commercial busines”’ 374 612 24 351 -
Commercial and mu-family 123 1,360 1,173 323 205
Home equity® 302 24 — — —
Consume — — 27 — 7
Total charg-offs 971 3,081 2,033 689 212
Recoveries 200 35 25 12 2
Net charg-offs 771 3,046 2,008 677 210
Provisions charge to operatic 2,750 4,900 4,100 2,450 1,550
Ending balanc $ 14,342 $ 12,363 3. 10,509 $. 8,417 $. 6,644
Ratio of nor-performing assets to total assets at the end aig 1.89 % 2.23 % 4.47 % 4.10 % 2.09 %
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of total nd

outstanding 138% 1.32% 1.239% 1.08 % 1.62 9%
Ratio of net char¢-offs during the period to total loans outstandingrad of the perio 0.09 % 0.33 % 0.24 % 0.09 % 0.05 %
Ratio of net char¢-offs during the period to ni-performing loan: 3759 13.300 420 9 16209 179 o

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losse3he following table illustrates the allocatiohtbe allowance for loan losses for each categbigan. The allocation of the allowance to eactegary is not necessarily indicative of future loss
in any particular category and does not restrictuse of the allowance to absorb losses in othar tmtegories.

December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of
Loans in each Loans in each Loans in each Loans in each Loans in each
Category in Category in Category in Category in Category in
Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans
Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family $ 1,729 9.41% $ 1,143 833% $ 1,086 6.41% $ 171 507% $ 430 18.70%
Commercial and Multi-family 7,419 53.03% 7,088 46.50% 4,769 35.26% 6,179 35.54% 4,184 12.55%
Construction 700 3.60% 866 2.38% 183 1.53% 426 2.10% 1,437 54.71%
Commercial business 1,295 5.08% 576 5.05% 795 6.10% 1,286 5.67% 365 5.50%
Home equity” 363 2.76% 284 2.77% 329 3.06% 204 3.75% 186 8.39%
Consumer 3 0.05% 41 0.06% 10 0.04% 18 0.04% 42 0.16%
Unallocated 83 0.00% 32 0.00% - 0.00% 133 0.00% - 0.00%
Sub-total: $ 11,592 73.93% $ 10,030 65.10% $ 7,172 52.40% $ 8,417 52.17% $ 6,644 100.00%
Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential one-to-four family 832 9.71% 719 13.03% 1,012 18.10% - 23.05% - 0.00%
Commercial and Multi-family 1,744 12.16% 963 15.96% 559 19.74% - 16.55% - 0.00%
Construction 1 0.02% 93 0.11% 6 0.2% - 0.18% - 0.00%
Commercial business 44 1.01% 244 1.30% 92 2.62% - 1.24% - 0.00%
Home equity” 129 2.63% 191 3.66% 315 4.97% - 4.38% - 0.00%
Consumer - 0.09% 18 0.11% - 0.11% - 0.19% - 0.00%
Unallocated - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Sub-total $ 2,750 25.62% $ 2,228 34.18% $ 1,984 45.73% $ - 45.59% $ - 0.00%
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential one-to-four family $ - 021% $ 105 031% $ 581 1.08% $ - 1.86% $ - 0.00%
Commercial and Multi-family - 0.20% - 0.37% 470 0.42% - 0.37% - 0.00%
Construction - 0.00% - 0.00% 115 0.26% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Commercial business - 0.04% - 0.03% 154 0.03% - 0.01% - 0.00%
Home equity” - 0.01% - 0.01% 33 0.07% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Consumer - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Unallocated - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Sub-total: - 0.45% 105 0.72% 1,353 1.87% - 2.24% - 0.00%
Total $ 14,342 100.00% $ 12,363 100.00% $ 10,509 100.00% $ 8,417 100.00% $ 6,644 100.00%

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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Investment Activities

Investment Securitie®/e are required under federal regulations to taaira minimum amount of liquid assets that maynbested in specified short-term securities antageother investments. The level of liquid assetses depending upon
several factors, including: (i) the yields on inweent alternatives, (i) our judgment as to theaativeness of the yields then available in refatio other opportunities, (iii) expectation of frewyield levels, and (iv) our projections as to shert-term
demand for funds to be used in loan origination atfbr activities. Investment securities, includingrtgage-backed securities, are classified atithe of purchase, based upon management's intentiod abilities, as securities held-to-maturity or
securities available for sale. Debt securities aeguwith the intent and ability to hold to matyrire classified as held-to-maturity and are statezbst and adjusted for amortization of premium accretion of discount, which are computed ugfieg
level yield method and recognized as adjustmenitstefest income. All other debt and equity se@sitre classified as available for sale to serireipally as a source of liquidity.

Current regulatory and accounting guidelines reigaréhvestment securities require us to categosizeurities as held-to-maturity, avaﬂable for meradlng As of December 31, 201 3 the amatttieest of securities classified as held-to-
maturity was $ 1 1 4. 2 million. We had $ 1. dllio in securities classified as available foresaind no securities classified as trading. for sale are 1cial reporting purposes at the fair vali¢h net
changes in the fair value from period to perioduided as a separate component of stockholderstyeauit of income taxes. As of Di ber 31, 20b& iti ified as held-to-maturity befdir value of $ 1 15.1 million. Changes in thé f

value of securities classified as held-to-matudi for sale do not affect our income,esslwe determine there to be an other-than-tempargrairment for those securities in an unrealiiess position. As of December 31, 201 3 ,
management concluded that all unrealized losses teenporary in nature since they are related &rast rate fluctuations rather than any underlyiregiit quality of the issuers. Additionally, ther@pany has no plans to sell these securities and has
concluded that it is unlikely it would have to sthese securities prior to the anticipated recowéhe unrealized losses. While these securitiesewelassified as held to maturity, ASC 320 (foln€AS 115) allows sales of securities so desighate
provided that a substantial portion (at least 86%e principal balance has been amortized pdadhe sale. During the year ended December 3132(roceeds from sales of securities held to ritgttotaled approximately $ 9.5 million and reed

in gross gains of $ 40 1,000 and gross losse26f,$00 .

As of December 31, 201 3, our investhperticy allowed investments in instruments such(4).S. Treasury obligations; (i) U.S. fedeeajency or federally sponsored agency obligatidiismortgage-backed securities; and (iv) cer f
deposit. The Board of Directors may authorize toiaial investments. As of December 31, 2012, wéonger had a U.S. Government agency securit ietfofio. The decrease during 2012 reflects the eserof call options of $ 6.3 million in U.S .
government agency securities.

As a source of liquidity and to suppleteur lending activities, we have invested in destial mortgage-backed it Mortgage-bhaeeuritie: lly yield less than the loams tinderlie such securities because of the cost of
payment guarantees or credit enhancements thateededit risk. Mortgage-backed securities canesas collateral for borrowings and, through repayts, as a source of liquidity. Mortgage-backemlisges represent a participation interest in alpo
of single-family or other type of mortgages. Pijiat and interest payments are passed from thegaetoriginators, through intermediaries (genegdlyernment-sponsored enterprises) that pool gratkage the participation interests in the form of
securities, to investors, like us. The governnmeunsored enterprises guarantee the payment afgairand interest to investors and include Fredithe, Ginnie Mae, and Fannie Mae.

Mortgage-backed securities typically mseied with stated principal amounts. The seesritire backed by pools of mortgage loans that inéswest rates that are within a set range and hamgng maturities. The underlying pool of moxjga
can be composed of either fixed rate or adjusteditemortgage loans. Mortgage-backed securitegenerally referred to as mortgage participatentificates or pass-through certificates. Therigerate risk characteristics of the underlyinglpf
mortgages (i.e., fixed rate or adjustable rate) tedprepayment risk, are passed on to the catéfibolder. The life of a mortgage-backed passutiin security is equal to the life of the underyimortgages. Expected maturities will differ from
contractual maturities due to scheduled repaymemdshecause borrowers may have the right to cpltepay obligations with or without prepayment pjtes.
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Securities Portfolia The following table sets forth the carrying vabf our securities portfolio and FHLB stock at teges indicated.

Securities available for sal
Equity securitie
Securities held to maturit
U.S. Government and Agency securit
Mortgage-backed securitie
Municipal obligations
Trust originated preferred secur
Total securities held to maturi
FHLB stock
Total investment securiti¢

At December 31,

2013

2012

2011

(In Thousands)

11048 12408 1,045
- - 6315
112,859 162,909 198,877
1,357 1,363 1,370
— 376 403
114,216 164,648 206,965
7,840 7,698 7,498
123,160 1735865 215,508
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The following table shows our securities held-totumity purchase sale and repayment activitiestferperiods indicated.

Securities acquired through merger

Purchases:
Fixec-rate
Total purchase

Sales:
Fixec-rate
Total sales

Principal Repayments:

Repayment of principe
(Decrease) in other items, r
Net (decrease) increase

Years Ended December 31,

2013

2012

2011

(In Thousands)

—$ _s 34,969
5,0595 57,331% 95,537
5,0595 57,3313 95,537
9,115% 30,2353 2,420
91155 30,235% 2,420

(44,957 (67,4893 (85,088

(1,419 (1,924 (1,605

(50,432¢ (42,317 41,393
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Maturities of Securities Portfolio The following table sets forth information redimg the scheduled maturities, carrying valuesiegted market values, and weighted average yieidghe Bank's debt securities portfolio at Decembier
201 3 by maturity. The ing tabliees not take into consideration the effects oédated repayments or the effects of possible prepays.

December 31, 201.

More than One to five

Within one year years More than five to ten years More than ten years Total investment securities
Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average
Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Fair Value Value Yield

(Dollars in Thousands)

$ $ $ $ $ $
Mortgage-backed securitie - —% 998 0.92% 3,163 1.46% 108,698 2.96% 113,768 112,85¢ 2.90%
Municipal obligations - - - - 1,357 4.05 0 0.00 1,390 1,357 4.05
$ $ $ $ $ $
Total investment securitit — —o 998 0.92¢;, 4,520 2240 108,699 29604 115,158 114,21€ 29004
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Sources of Funds

Our major external source of funds fordieg and other investment purposes are depdsitads are also derived from the receipt of payment®ans, prepayment of loans, maturities of itmesit securities and mortgage-backed securitiebandwings. Scheduled
of funds, while deposit inflows and outfloared loan prepayments are significantly influencegjéneral interest rates and market conditions.

loan principal repay are arel ly stabl
Deposits Consumer and commercial deposits are attrasiedipally from within our primary market area tiugh the offering of a selection of deposit instratseincluding demand, NOW, savings and club acayumbney market accounts, and term certificate
accounts. Deposit account terms vary accordirigeaninimum balance required, the time period thalé must remain on deposit, and the interest rate.
The interest rates paid by us on depasitsset at the direction of our senior managemieneérest ra tes are determined based on ourdityurequirements, interest rates paid by our cditgye, our growth goals, and applicable regulatoggtrictions and

requirements. As of D 31, 201 3 and DeceBhe201 2 we had $ 8.5 million and $ 6.8 millia brokered deposits, respectively.

Deposit Accounts The following table sets forth the dollar amoahtieposits in the various types of deposit prograve offered as of the dates indicated.

December 31
2013 2012 2011
Weighted Average Rate” Amount Weighted Average Rate” Amount Weighted Average Rate” Amount
(Dollars in Thousands)
Demanc — % $ 107,613 — % $ 85,950 — % $ 78,589
NOw 0.19 148,804 0.25 120,765 0.54 112,608
Savings and club accour 0.14 264,319 0.18 256,769 0.40 265,546
Money marke 0.30 67,153 0.39 63,834 0.68 67,592
Certificates of depos 1.21 380,781 1.33 413,468 1.50 453,291
0.65 % $ 968,670 0.78 % $ 940,786 1.00 % $ 977,623

Total

(1) Represents the average rate paid during the yea
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The following table sets forth our depdisivs during the periods indicated.

Years Ended December 31
2013 2012 2011

(Dollars in Thousands)

Beginning of perioc $ 940,786 $ 977,623 $ 886,288
Net deposit” 22,256 (43,702 83,010
Interest credited on deposit acco. 5,628 6,865 8,325
Total (decrease) increase in deposit accc 27,884 (36,837 91,335
Ending balanc $ 940,786 $ 977,6£
Percent (decrease) incre: B.77% 10.31%

(1) Includes deposits totaling $111,365 receive(nl in connection with the Allegiance Communign& acquisition.

Jumbo Certificates of DepositAs of December 31, 201 3, the aggregate ammfumitstanding certificates of deposit in amountsater than or equal to $100,000 was approxim&é!y29 . 3 million. The following table indicatéhe amount of our certificates
of deposit of $100,000 or more by time remaininglunaturity.

At December 31, 201

Maturity Period (In Thousands)
$
Within three month 59,650
Three through twelve montl 100,992
Over twelve month 68,629
$
Total 229,272

The following table presents, by rate category,aaitificate of deposit accounts as of the datdieated.

At December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent

(Dollars in Thousands)
Certificate of deposit rate

0.00% - 0.99% $ 206,648 54.27% $ 210,897 51.01% $ 165,931 36.60%
1.00% - 1.99% 84,991 22.32 108,37¢ 26.21 172,983 38.16
2.00%- 2.99% 59,777 15.70 53,719 12.99 58,390 12.88
3.00%- 3.99% 29,365 7.71 39,757 9.62 52,382 11.56
4.00% - 4.99% - - 36 0.01 2,884 0.64
5.00% - 5.99% - - 680 0.16 721 0.16
Total $___ 380781 100.00% $___ 413,468 100.00% $__ 453201 100.00%
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The following table presents, by rate category réeaining period to maturity of certificate of dejft accounts outstanding as of December 31, 201 3

Interest rate:
0.00%- 0.99%
1.00% - 1.99%
2.00% - 2.99%
3.00% - 3.99%

Total

Maturity Date

1Year
or Less

191,25C
41,907
13,528
26,407
27 2

Over 1
102 Years

12,796
17,395
17,240

2,857

Over 2
to 3 Years

(In Thousands)

2,582
6,454
16,050

25,086

Over
3 Years
$ 20
19,235
12,959
101
$ 32,315

Total

206,648
84,991
59,777
29,365

Borrowings. Beginning September 7, 2010, the Federal HonanlRank of New York (“FHLBNY") replaced the exisgjirOvernight Repricing Advance Program and its dasedt companion products, the Overnight Line ofd2r¢OLOC”), OLOC Plus, OLOC
Companion, and OLOC Companion Plus with the newr@ight Advance. The new Overnight A dvance perfiessBank to borrow overnight up to its maximum bering capacity at the FHLBNY. The Bank is no longestricted to the previous borrowing limits of 10%
(OLOC) or up to 20% (OLOC Plus) of total assetsDecember 31, 201 3, the Bank's total credit esppsannot exceed 50% of its total assets, or $06#lion, based on the borrowing limitations dueid in the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York’swher products
guide. The total credit exposure limit to 50% ditassets is recalculated each quarter. Additipnal December 31, 201 3 we had a floating ratéojusubordinated debenture of $ 4.1 million whiwts been callable at the Comp any’s option sinoe 1@, 2009 , and

quarterly thereafter.

The following table sets forth information concerpbalances and interest rates on our short-ternowings at the dates and for the periods indicated

Balance at end of peric

Average balance during peri

Maximum outstanding at any month €
Weighted average interest rate at end of pe
Average interest rate during peri

Employees

@

At or For the Years Ended December 31,

18,000 $

133 $

25,800 $
0.37%
0.40%

2012

(Dollars in Thousands)

17,000 $

145 $

17,000 $
0.31%
0.31%

At December 31, 201 3, we had 174tfoie equivalent and 75 part-time employees. éNohour employees is represented by a collectrgdining group. We believe that our relationshith our employees is good.

Subsidiaries

We have three non-bank subsidiaries. BCB Holdingigany Investment Corp. was established in 2004hfepurpose of holding and investing in securiti©sly securities authorized to be purchased b3 E

2011

©mmunity Bank are held by BCB Holding Company

Investment Corp. At December 31, 201 3, this camyrheld $ 96.7 million in securities. With timerger with Pamrapo Bancorp. Inc., we acquired BpmBervice Corporation which has been inactiveesMay 2010. BCB New York Management, Inc. waatgighed
in October 2012 for the purpose of holding and #tivegy in various loan products and investing irusities. For the period ended December 31, 20th8re was no activity related to this subsidiary.
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Supervision and Regulation
Bank holding companies and banks areresitely regulated under both federal and state [Bhese laws and regulations are intended to graepositors, not shareholders. The descriptedavbis limited to certain material aspects of satutes and regulations
addressed, and is not intended to be a completeipiisn of such statutes and regulations and #féécts on the Company or the Bank.

As further described below under thediveg “The Dodd-Frank Act”, the Dodd-Frank Wall SiteReform and Consumer Protection Act (‘Dodd-Fraak’), will significantly change the current banggulatory structure described in this section aild w
affect the lending, i it, trading and c ictivities of financial institutions and theilting companies. These and any other changegpilicable laws or regulations, whether by Congresgegulatory agencies, may have a material efiadhe business and
prospects of the Company and the Bank.

The Dodd-Frank Act

The Dodd-Frank Act has changed the atibank regulatory structure and is affect ing léreding, investment, trading and operating actsitof financial institutions and their holding caanfes. The Dodd-Frank Act eliminated the OfficeTaiift
Supervision and requires that federal savings &sms be regulated by the Office of the Compémotif the Currency (the primary federal regulator fational banks). The Dodd-Frank Act also auttesithe Board of Governors of the Federal Reseozd(“Federal
Reserve”) to supervise and regulate all savingda@ami holding companies.

The Dodd-Frank Act requires the Fed&aserve to set minimum capital levels for bank imgjccompanies that are as stringent as those ehjfiir insured depository institutions, and the ponents of Tier 1 capital would be restricted tpitz.
instruments that are currently considered to be Tieapital for insured depository institutions: dddition, the proceeds of trust preferred seesrire excluded from Tier 1 capital unless suchrities were issued prior to May 19, 2010 by bankavings and loan holding
companies with less than $15 billion of assetse Huyislation also establishes a floor for capitnsured depository institutions that cannot edr than the standards in effect today, and diréu federal banking regulators to implement nevedage and capital
requirements within 18 months. These new levesagkcapital requirements must take into accounbalince sheet activities and other risks, inclgdisks relating to securitized products and déites.

The Dodd-Frank Act created a new Consufiieancial Protection Bureau with broad powersupesvise and enforce consumer protection laws. Gtresumer Financial Protection Bureau has broaahraking authority for a wide range of consumer
protection laws that apply to all banks and savingstutions, including the authority to prohibitnfair, deceptive or abusive” acts and practicEse Consumer Financial Protection Bureau has exatinh and enforcement authority over all banks sandngs institutions
with more than $10 billion in assets. Banks andrggs institutions with $10 billion or less in asseill be examined by their applicable bank regpig The new legislation also weakens the fedqeegmption available for national banks and feldsawings associations,
and gives the state attorneys general the ahilignforce applicable federal consumer protectiorsla

The Dodd- Frank Act also broadens thefasFDIC insurance assessments. In accordanbetiétDodd-Frank Act, t he FDIC has promt der which are based on the averasplidated total assets less tangible equititataf
a financial institution. The Dodd-Frank Act alsermanently increases the maximum amount of depumitance for banks, savings institutions and ¢nenibns to $250,000 per depositor, retroactiv@aouary 1, 2008, and non-interest bearing tramsaaticounts ha d
unlimited deposit insurance through December 31220Lastly, the Dodd-Frank Act increases stockloldfluence over boards of directors by requirdmgnpanies to give stockholders a non-binding veteegecutive compensation and so-called “goldenqbaita”
payments, and by authorizing the Securities and&ixge Commission to promulgate rules that woulliafitockholders to nominate and solicit votes fait own candidates using a company’s proxy mderighe legislation also directs the Federal Res&y promulgate
rules prohibiting excessive compensation paid tk®lding company executives, regardless of whetiecompany is publicly traded.

Bank Holding Company Regulation

As a bank holding company registered utide Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amentieel Company is subject to the regulation and stgien applicable to bank holding companies byReeleral Reserve. The Company is also subjeceto th
provisions of the New Jersey Banking Act of 194& (tNew Jersey Banking Act”) and the regulationshaf Commissioner of the New Jersey Departmentaoiki®ig and Insurance (“Commissioner”). The Compiamgquired to file reports with the Federal Reseand the
Commissioner regarding its business operationgfarge of its subsidiaries.

Federal Regulation. The Bank Holding Company Act requires, among othiergs, the prior approval of the Federal Resemaniy case where a bank holding company propog@satoquire all or substantially all of the asseftsiny other bank, (i) acquire
direct or indirect ownership or control of moreriha of the outstanding voting stock of any baniid€es it owns a majority of such company’s votihgres) or (i) merge or consolidate with any othank holding company. The Federal Reserve willapprove any
acquisition, merger, or consolidation that wouldédna substantially anti-competitive effect, unléss anti-competitive impact of the proposed tratisacis clearly outweighed by a greater public et in meeting the convenience and needs of theremity to be
served. The Federal Reserve also considers cagigjuacy and other financial and managerial resswuand future prospects of the companies andathiestconcerned, together with the convenience aadshof the community to be served, when reviewtwyisitions or
mergers.

The Bank Holding Company Act generallpfibits a bank holding company, with certain lirdixceptions, from (i) acquiring or retaining direc indirect ownership or control of more than 6%he outstanding voting stock of any company Wli&not a bank or
bank holding company, or (i) engaging directlyimuirectly in activities other than those of bargimanaging or controlling banks, or performingvamss for its subsidiaries, unless such non-bankinginess is determined by the Federal Reserve tmlzlosely related to
banking or managing or controlling banks as to taperly incident thereto.

The Bank Holding Company Act has beenrated to permit bank holding companies and bankihuimeet certain capital, management and CommiReipvestment Act standards, to engage in a braathge of non-banking activities. In addition, bdwitding
companies which elect to become financial holdiagpanies may engage in certain banking and nonifguaictivities without prior Federal Reserve appiovAt this time, the Company has elected noteedme a financial holding company, as it does ngage in any
activities not permissible for banks.

There are a number of obligations antticti®ns imposed on bank holding companies ané thepository institution subsidiaries by law amdjulatory policy that are designed to minimize pt& loss to the depositors of such depositoryitintions and the FDIC
insurance funds in the event the depository irtaituis in danger of default. Under a policy oé thederal Reserve with respect to bank holding emyppperations, a bank holding company is requiveserve as a source of financial strength touitssiliary depository
institutions and to commit resources to supporhsustitutions in circumstances where it might dotso absent such policy. The Federal Reservehalsehe authority under the Bank Holding Companf/ta require a bank holding company to terminate activity or to
relinquish control of
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a non-bank subsidiary upon the Federal Reservéssrdimation that such activity or control constitsia serious risk to the financial soundness atilisy of any bank subsidiary of the bank holdz@mpany.

The Federal Reserve has adopted riskebeapital guidelines for bank holding companieee Tisk-based capital guidelines are designed temegulatory capital requirements more sensitiveifferences in risk profile among banks and baokling companies, to
account for off-balance sheet exposure, and tomimei disincentives for holding liquid assets. Unttegse guidelines, assets and off-balance shees itge assigned to broad risk categories eachapithopriate weights. The resulting capital ratiegresent capital as a
percentage of total risk-weighted assets and défdz® sheet items.

The Company is subject to regulatoryitahpequirements and guidelines imposed by theeFdReserve, which are substantially similar wsthimposed by the FDIC on depository institutiaithin their jurisdictions. At December 31, 201 the Company, was
considered to be a well capitalized Bank Holdingrpany.

The Federal Reserve may set higher alagitiuirements for holding companies whose cir¢antes warrant it. For example, holding compaeigeeriencing internal growth or making acquisitiame expected to maintain strong capital positmrisstantially above
the minimum supervisory levels, without significaeliance on intangible assets.

As noted above, the Dodd-Frank Act rezgithe Federal Reserve to set minimum capitaldefee bank holding companies that are as stringerthose required for insured depository instingj and the components of Tier 1 capital wouldestricted to capital

instruments that are currently considered to be Tieapital for insured depository institutions.June 2012, proposed rules were issued that woyptement these directives. Such changes whaelizi, and others that may be proposed and impigsdén the future,
may affect the Company’s capital ratios and risstd assets.

New Jersey Regulation. Under the New Jersey Banking Act, a company owmingontrolling a savings bank is regulated as & Waiding company and must file certain reportshwite Commissioner and is subject to examinatiotheyCommissioner. Under the New
Jersey Banking Act, as well as Federal law, nogrersay acquire control of the Company or the Baitkaut first obtaining approval of such acquisitisicontrol from the Federal Reserve and the Corsimnier.

Bank Regulation

As a New Jersey-chartered commercial bank, the Bastbject to the regulation, supervision, andvération of the Commissioner. As an FDIC-insunestitution, the Bank is subject to the regulat vision and ination of the FDIC. The retjutts of the FDIC
and the Commissioner impact virtually all of outieities, including the minimum level of capital weust maintain, our ability to pay dividends, obiligy to expand through new branches or acquisitiand various other matters.

Insurance of Deposit Accounts.  The FDIC insures deposits at FDIC insured finanicigfitutions such as the Bank. Deposit accounthénBank are insured by the FDIC generally up toaximum of $250,000 per separately insured depoaitd up to a maximum of
$250,000 for self-directed retirement accounts.

Under the FDIC's current risk-based assessmestesy insured institutions are assigned to onewf fisk categories based on supervisory evalusti@yulatory capital levels and certain other figkors. Assessments are based on an institutitsk category and certain
specified adjustments with higher assessments impplly institutions deemed most risky.

As part of its plan to restore the Deptsurance Fund in the wake of the large numbédrank failures following the financial crisis, tR®IC imposed a special assessment of 5 basis dointse second quarter of 2009. In addition, BHC required all insured
institutions to prepay their quarterly risk-basedessments for the fourth quarter of 2009, andlifaf 2010, 2011 and 2012. As part of this psepant, the FDIC assumed a 5% annual growth in $sessment base and applied a 3 basis point indreassessment rates
effective January 1, 2011. As of December 31, 2firprepaid FDIC premium assessment was full yzetil

In February 2011, the FDIC published alffinile under the Dodd-Frank Act to reform the depimsurance assessment system. The rule recéfime assessment base used for calculating dépssiaince assessments effective April 1, 2011dedthe new
rule, assessments are based on an institutionfageeonsolidated total assets minus average fanggjnity as opposed to total deposits. Sincenéve base is much larger than the current base; € also lowered assessment rates so that thleatotaunt of revenue
collected from the industry is not significantlyeakd. The new rule is expected to benefit sméiancial institutions, which typically rely moan deposits for funding, and shift more of the leurdor supporting the insurance fund to largeritm$ons, which have greater
access to non-deposit sources of funding.

The Dodd-Frank Act also extended thernitdid deposit insurance on non-interest bearingstretion accounts through December 31, 2012. btiik FDIC's Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Progréime,insurance provided under the Dodd-Frank Aict mbt extend
to low-interest NOW accounts, and there was norsépassessment on covered accounts.

Insurance of deposits may be terminatethbyFDIC upon a finding that an institution hag@ged in unsafe or unsound practices, is in anfemsainsound condition to continue operationsax Violated any applicable law, regulation, rukeleo or condition imposed
by the FDIC. We do not currently know of any preeticondition or violation that may lead to terntioa of our deposit insurance.

In addition to the FDIC assessments, tharfeing Corporation (“FICO”) is authorized to imggoand collect, with the approval of the FDIC, asseents for anticipated payments, issuance costsuatodial fees on bonds issued by the FICO il &8s to recapitalize
the former Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Catipa. The bonds issued by the FICO are due tomaan 2017 through 2019. For the year ended Deeeth 201 3 , we paid $ 68 ,000 in FICO assessment

Capital Adequacy Guidelines . The FDIC has promulgated risk-based capital ruldsich are designed to make regulatory capital requénts more sensitive to differences in risk jpeafimong banks, to account for off-balance sheposre, and to minimize
disincentives for holding liquid assets. Understheules, assets and off-balance sheet items signed to broad risk categories, each with appad@niveights. The resulting capital ratios represapital as a percentage of total risk-weightesesand off-balance sheet
items. These rules are substantially similar toRtéderal Reserve rules discussed above.

In addition to the risk-based capital sylthe FDIC has adopted a minimum Tier 1 i ratio. This is substansatjlar to the Federal Reserve leverage capi di d above. At D 31, Kk's ratio of total
capital to risk-weighted assets was 13.66 %. Oer Ticapital to risk-weighted assets was 12. 4ard,our Tier 1 capital to average assets was 8.70 %
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As noted above, the Dodd-Frank Act digthes a floor for capital of insured depositorgtitutions that cannot be lower than the standardsffect today, and directs the federal bankingufators to implement new leverage and capitalireqents within 18
months. These new leverage and capital requirentenst take into account off-balance sheet aa#vitind other risks, including risks relating tausitized products and derivatives. In June 201@ Raderal Bank Regulators issued proposed rulesvthad implement the
Dodd-Frank Act's directives as well as recommermfetiof the international Basel Committee on Bank@ugervision. The proposed rules would substaptiaWise capital requirements including establighinnew common equity Tier 1 requirement, certaised risk-
based requirement, and certain increased risk weeighis not known when the rule will be finalize

Transactions with Affiliates. Transactions between banks and their related pantieffiliates are limited by Sections 23A and 28Bhe Federal Reserve Act. An affiliate of a baskny company or entity that controls, is conémby or is under common control with
the bank. In a holding company context, the pabbank holding company and any companies which ane@ited by such parent holding company are affiieof the bank. Generally, Sections 23A and 23BiefFederal Reserve Act and Regulation W (i) liinét extent to
which the bank or its subsidiaries may engage @véced transactions” with any one affiliate to amoant equal to 10.0% of such institution’s capitimick and surplus, and contain an aggregate limélosuch transactions with all affiliates to anaunt equal to 20.0% of
such institution’s capital stock and surplus ardréquire that all such transactions be on terabstantially the same, or at least as favorabléhednstitution or subsidiary as those provideddo-affiliates. The term “covered transaction”lintes the making of loans,
purchase of assets, issuance of a guarantee aedsittilar transactions. In addition, loans or otéetensions of credit by the financial institutitmthe affiliate are required to be collateralizecaccordance with the requirements set forthenti®n 23A of the Federal
Reserve Act. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 gelyepabhibits loans by a company to its executiviicefs and directors. However, the law containpeciic exception for loans by a depository indtitn to its executive officers and directors in gdiance with federal
banking laws assuming such loans are also permittddr the law of the institution’s chartering statnder such laws, the Bank’s authority to exterediit to executive officers, directors and 10%rshalders (“insiders”), as well as entities suctspa’s control, is limited.
The law limits both the individual and aggregateoant of loans the Bank may make to insiders baseuhrt, on the Bank’s capital position and recsiicertain board approval procedures to be folloetth loans are required to be made on terms sitadifathe same as
those offered to unaffiliated individuals and notdlve more than the normal risk of repayment. €hsran exception for loans made pursuant to afivemecompensation program that is widely avaiéats all employees of the institution and doesgie¢ preference to
insiders over other employees. Loans to execuffiees are further limited by specific categories.

The Dodd-Frank Act requires that the FaldReserve make certain changes to the regulagionsrning transactions with affiliates describbdwe. It is uncertain when such changes will bexeffective.

Dividends . The Bank may pay dividends as declared from tintnte by the Board of Directors out of funds légaivailable, subject to certain restrictions. ©nthe New Jersey Banking Act of 1948, as ameniedBank may not pay a cash dividend unless,
following the payment, the Bank's capital stockleié unimpaired and the Bank will have a surplus@iess than 50% of the Bank capital stock onpif, the payment of the dividend will not reduce gurplus. In addition, the Bank cannot pay dinitein amounts that
would reduce the Bank’s capital below regulatorpased minimums.

Federal Securities Laws

The Company’s common stock is registevitd the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act9®4] as amended (“Exchange Act”). The Company ligesti to the information, proxy solicitation, insidtrading restrictions and other requirements utiu Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

Under the Exchange Act, we are requicedonduct a comprehensive review and assessméné afdequacy of our existing financial systems eomtrols. For the year ended December 31, 20au8 auditors are required to audit our internaltarover financial
reporting.

SarbanesOxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Sarba@rkey”), contains a broad range of legislativeorefs intended to address corporate and accountingl.f In addition to the establishment of a nevoanting oversight board that will enforce auditingality control and
independence standards and will be funded by fees &ll publicly traded companies, Sarbanes-Oxlaggs certain restrictions on the scope of sentltatsmay be provided by accounting firms to tipeiblic company audit clients. Any non-audit seegibeing provided to
a public company audit client will require preapgabby the company’s audit committee. In additi®arbanes-Oxley makes certain changes to the esgets for audit partner rotation after a periodirf. Sarbanes-Oxley requires chief executivicefé and chief
financial officers, or their equivalent, to certify the accuracy of periodic reports filed with Becurities and Exchange Commission, subject ibarid criminal penalties if they knowingly or wilgly violate this certification requirement. TR®mpany's Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have signedtifimations to this Form 10-K as required by Sas=®xley. In addition, under Sarbanes-Oxley, ceLmall be required to report evidence of a matevialation of the securities laws or a breach idfitiary duty by a
company to its chief executive officer or its cHiegal officer, and, if such officer does not agptately respond, to report such evidence to thiit@ommittee or other similar committee of the fabaf directors or the board itself.

Under Sarbanes-Oxley, longer prison tewitisapply to corporate executives who violate deal securities laws; the period during which dartgpes of suits can be brought against a compmrigs officers is and bonuses isst utives prior to
restatement of a company’s financial statementshave subject to disgorgement if such restatemerst eege to corporate misconduct. Executives are maisbibited from trading the company’s securitiesing retirement plan “blackout” periods, and loaassompany
executives (other than loans by financial institagi permitted by federal rules and regulations)rastricted. In addition, a prowslon directs thatil penalties levied by the Securmes and Exae Commission as a result of any judicial or adstriative action under
Sarbanes-Oxley be deposited to a fund for the Henfdfiarmed investors. The Federal Accounts febtor Restitution provision also requires theuBiies and Exchange C on to develop dmproving collection rates. The legislation elerates the time
frame for disclosures by public companies, as thegt imnmediately disclose any material changehéir financial condition or operations. Directasd executive officers must also provide infornmratior most changes in ownership in a company’s riisi within two
business days of the change.

Sarbanes-Oxley also increases the oversfgland codifies certain requi it i of public companies and how thegract with the company’s reglslered public @aating firm.” Audit Committee members must beépdndent and are
absolutely barred from accepting consulting, adyisw other compensatory fees from Ihe issueraddition, companies must disclose whether at lm@stmember of the committee is a “financial expéat such term is defined by the Securities andéixge Commission)
and if not, why not. Under Sarbanes-Oxley, a camisaregistered public accounting firm is prohibitieom performing statutorily mandated audit seegiéor a company if such company’s chief executffieer, chief financial officer, comptroller, cHiaccounting officer
or any person serving in equivalent positions heehbemployed by such firm and participated in tinditaof such company during the one-year perioddéng the audit initiation date. Sarbanes-Oxlep arohibits any officer or director of a compaotyany other person
acting under their direction from taking any actitm fraudulently influence, coerce, manipulate dslead any independent accountant engaged in tt afithe company’s financial statements for thepose of rendering the financial statements ndteri
misleading. Sarbanes-Oxley also requires the 8iesuand Exchange Commission to prescribe rulgsirieg inclusion of any internal control
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report and assessment by management in the arepeat to shareholders. Sarbanes-Oxley requiresaimpany’s registered public accounting firm tisaties the audit report to report on the companggsnal control over financial planning.

Under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20@82are required to conduct a comprehensive resighassessment of the adequacy of our existiagdial systems and controls.
AVAILABILITY OF ANNUAL REPORT

Our Annual Report is available on our website, wiagkbancorp.com. We will also provide our Annuap& on Form 10-K free of charge to shareholders wtite to the Corporate Secretary at 104-110 Aee@uBayonne, New Jersey 07002.

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS

Our loan portfolio consists of a high percentage dbans secured by commercial real estate and mulfimily real estate. These loans are riskier tharolns secured by one- to four-family properties.

At December 31, 201 3, $ 677.1 million, or 65.30%our loan portfolio consisted of commercial andltinfamily real estate loans. We intend to contirto emphasize the origination of these typeafis. These loans generally expose a lender iegrask of
nonpayment and loss than one- to four-family residemortgage loans because repayment of the lofies depends on the successful operation andrieatream of the borrower’s business. Such logpisally involve larger loan balances to singlerbarers or groups of
related borrowers compared to one- to four-fangisidential mortgage loans. Consequently, an aehdaselopment with respect to one loan or one tretiitionship can expose us to a significantlyatgerisk of loss compared to an adverse developwign respect to a
one- to four-family residential mortgage loan.

We may not be able to successfully maintain and mage our growth.

Our growth since July 2010 has primarily been dribg acquisitions. Our ability to continue to grdepends, in part, upon our ability to expand ourketapresence, successfully attract core adéntify attractive col ial lending opportursti@nd identify potential
acquisitions and complete such acquisitions.

We cannot be certain as to our ability to manageeised levels of assets and liabilities. We neayelguired to make additional investments in eqeipnand personnel to manage higher asset leveltoand balances, which may adversely impact oicieffcy ratio,
earnings and shareholder returns.

If our allowance for loan losses is not sufficiertio cover actual loan losses, our earnings could dease.

Our loan customers may not repay their loans adogri the terms of their loans, and the collategauring the payment of their loans may be insigffit to assure repayment. We may experience gignifcredit losses, which could have a materiakest
effect on our operating results. We make variossiaptions and judgments about the collectabilitpwf loan portfolio, including the creditworthinessour borrowers and the value of the real esaatkother assets serving as collateral for theyrepat of many of our
loans. In determining the amount of th e allowafureloan losses, we review our loans and our lessdelinquency experience, and we evaluate econcaniditions. If our assumptions prove to be inottrreur allowance for loan losses may not covesdesin our loan
portfolio at the date of the financial statemeMaterial additions to our allowance would mateyialecrease our net income. At December 31, 20du8 allowance for loan losses totaled $ 14.3 lionil representing 1.3 8 % of total loans.

While we have only been operating for t hirteenrgewe have experienced significant growth in @anl portfolio, particularly our loans secured byncoercial real estate. Although we believe we haveberwriting standards to manage normal lendirigsriand although
we had $ 22.8 million, or 1.89 % of total assetssisting of non-performing assets at December 81,2, it is difficult to assess the future perfamoe of our loan portfolio due to the relativelge®t origination of many of these loans. We cam giou no assurance that
our non-performing loans will not increase or that non-performing or delinquent loans will not atsely affect our future performance.

In addition, federal and state regulators peridtjigaview our allowance for loan losses and mayuiee us to increase our allowance for loan loss@scognize further loan charge-offs. Any incremseur allowance for loan losses or loan chargs-aé required
by these regulatory agencies could have a matatisrse effect on our results of operations arahfifal condition.

We depend primarily on net interest income for ourearnings rather than fee income.

Net interest income is the most significant compara our operating income. We do not rely onitiadal sources of fee income utilized by some camity banks, such as fees from sales of insuraemyrities or investment advisory products or sesii For the years
ended December 31, 201 3and 2012 , our net intiexashe was $ 46.8 million and $ 41.7 millionspectively. The amount of our net interest incasnefluenced by the overall interest rate enviremty competition, and the amount of interest-egraissets relative to the
amount of interest-bearing liabilities. In the Bithat one or more of these factors were to résultdecrease in our net interest income, we ddvaee significant sources of fee income to makéuplecreases in net interest income.

If Our Investment in the Federal Home Loan Bank ofNew York is Classified as Other-Than-Temporarily Inpaired, Our Earnings and Stockholders’ Equity Could Decrease.

We own common stock of the Federal Home Loan Bd¥ew York. We hold the FHLBNY common stock to tifyefor membership in the Federal Home Loan Baykt8m and to be eligible to borrow funds underfhie BNY’s advance program. The aggregate cost and
fair value of our FHLBNY common stock as of Decem®g, 201 3 was $ 7. 8 million based on itsyzdue. There is no market for our FHLBNY commonckto

Recent published reports indicate that certain negrbanks of the Federal Home Loan Bank System neagubject to accounting rules and asset qualiks risat could result in materially lower regulatagpital levels. In an extreme situation, it is gibke that the
capitalization of a Federal Home Loan Bank, inahgdihe FHLBNY, could be substantially diminishedreduced to zero. Consequently, we believe thaetisea risk that our investment in FHLBNY commaock could be
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deemed other-than-temporarily impaired at some tinike future, and if this occurs, it would cawse earnings and stc " equity to dec tax amount of the impairment charge.
Fluctuations in interest rates could reduce our préitability.

We realize income primarily from the differencevbeén the interest we earn on loans and investnagwtshe interest we pay on deposits and borrowifigs.interest rates on our assets and liabiligspand differently to changes in market interestsavhich
means our interest-bearing liabilities may be ns@esitive to changes in market interest rates ¢baninterest-earning assets, or vice versa. Ireeitient, if market interest rates change, thip™getween the amount of interest-earning assetsraarest-bearing liabilities
that reprice in response to these interest rategesamay work against us, and our earnings maggatively affected.

We are unable to predict fluctuations in markegiiest rates, which are affected by, among othéofsachanges in the following:

. inflation rates
. business activity levels;
. money supply; and
. domestic and foreign financial marke
The value of our il 1t portfolio ahe ition of our deposit base are influertmegrevailing market conditions and interest ra@sr asset-liability management strategy, whictiésigned to mitigate the risk to us from changesarket interest rates,

may not prevent changes in interest rates or seimarket downturns from reducing deposit outftavirom having a material adverse effect on osults of operations, our financial condition or theue of our investments.

Adverse events in New Jersey, where our busi i itrated, could ad: ly affect our resultsral future growth.

Our business, the location of our branches andahkestate collateralizing our real estate loaescancentrated in New Jersey. As a result, weeapesed to geographic risks. The occurrence afcamomic downturn in New Jersey, or adverse clmitgéaws or
regulations in New Jersey, could impact the crgdétlity of our assets, the business of our custsrard our ability to expand our business.

Our success significantly depends upon the growtpopulation, income levels, deposits and housingur market area. If the communities in which aperate do not grow or if prevailing economic ctindis locally or nationally are unfavorable, oursiness may be
negatively affected. In addition, the economieshef communities in which we operate are substintiapendent on the growth of the economy in tteteSof New Jersey. To the extent that economiciitions in New Jersey are unfavorable or do notiooe to grow as
projected, the economy in our market area woulddwersely affected. Moreover, we cannot give asyence that we will benefit from any market gtoat favorable economic conditions in our markegaif they do occur.

In addition, the market value of the real estatuseg loans as collateral could be adversely &by unfavorable changes in market and econoonidiions. As of December 31, 201 3 , approxinyatél3. 7 % of our total loans were secured by esthte. Adverse
developments affecting commerce or real estateegahithe Iocal economies in our primary markeasmould increase the credit risk associated withiaan portfolio. In addition, subslantlally all our loans are to individuals and businesses iw Nersey. Our business
customers may not have bases that an serving regional or natioagkets. Consequently, any decline in the econonpupimarket area could have an adverse impact pbrevanues and financial condition. In particulae, may experience
increased loan delinquencies, which could resuét igher prowslun for loan losses and increasedge-offs. Any sustained period of increased payment, delinquencies, foreclosures or lossesecalng adverse market or economic conditions innoarket area could
adversely affect the value of our assets, revenasslts of operations and financial condition.

We operate in a highly regulated environment and mabe adversely affected by changes in federal, seaénd local laws and regulations.

We are subject to extensive regulation, superviainth examination by federal and state banking aitittg Any change in applicable regulations orefied, state or local legislation could have a saft&l impact on us and our operations. Additideglslation
and regulations that could significantly affect awers, authority and operations may be enacteatiopted in the future, which could have a matexiblerse effect on our financial condition and itssof operations. Further, regulators have sigaift discretion and
authority to prevent or remedy unsafe or unsouadtjmes or violations of laws by banks and banklingl companies in the performance of their superyisind enforcement duties. The exercise of regryauthority may have a negative impact on ounltef operations
and financial condition.

Like other bank holding companies and financiatifaons, we must comply with significant anti- nm]llaundenng and antl terrorism laws. Under IHems we are required, among other things, toresfa customer identification program and file enay
transaction and suspicious activity reports with fibderal government. Government agencies hawtatal discretion to impose it on ir which fail to comply wittese laws or make required reports. Becausepamate our business
in the highly urbanized greater Newark/New YorkyGitetropolitan area, we may be at greater riskcaftiy by government regulators for compliancemitese laws.

Failure to achieve and maintain effective internatontrol over financial reporting in accordance withrules of the Securities and Exchange Commission @mulgated under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-OxleycAcould harm our business and operating results
and/or result in a loss of investor confidence inur financial reports, which could in turn have a maerial adverse effect on our business and stock me.

Under rules of the Securities and Exchange Comarigsiomulgated under Section 404 of the SarbandsyQGict of 2002, we were required to furnish a meixy our management on our internal control ouarfcial reporting in our Annual Report on FormK.0-
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011. énctburse of our assessment of the effectivenessiraihternal control over financial reporting asécember 31, 2011, which assessment was conddutédy the fourth quarter of 2011 and the firstrgraof 2012 in
connection with the pr of 2011 audil i financial statements and our Annual Repoi=orm 10-K, we identified a material weaknessir internal control over financial reportinguktisg from (i) a failure to document that monitagi controls were in
place with respect to outside service organizatiand that (i) we failed to test the operatingefiveness of such controls as of December 31,.2Th& Company did test the operating
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effectiveness of its monitoring controls subsequeritecember 31, 2011 and found them to be effectithe material weakness in our internal contvef dinancial reporting, as described in Item 94n@ols and Procedures, of our Annual Report omFbd-K for the year
ended December 31, 2011, as well as any other weakn or deficiencies that may exist or hereafise ar be identified, could harm our business @petating results, and could result in adverseipitiolnd a loss in investor confidence in the aacy and completeness
of our financial reports, which in turn could havenaterial adverse effect on our stock price, draich weaknesses are not properly remediatedd @atversely affect our ability to report our firad results on a timely basis.

As a result of the foregoing our independent regest public accounting firm identified a materiabakness in the Company’s internal controls and gutores citing the Company’s failure to document itwoimg controls over the use of outside service
organizations and to test the operating effectissmé such controls as of December 31, 2011. Tatenl weakness was considered in determiningdiiere, timing and extent of audit tests applieth&nindependent public accounting firm’s audibaf 2011 consolidated
financial statements. Consequently, our independgjistered public accounting firm concluded tihat Company did not maintain effective internalteohover financial reporting as of December 311.

Although we believe that we have identified the enial weakness, identified in Item 9A. Controls @Pbcedures, of this report, we cannot assure kati @dditional deficiencies or weaknesses in oteriral control over financial reporting will not be
identified. In addition, we have as of the dat¢his filing revised our internal control over fimgial reporting to ensure that the material deficienoted above does not occur in the future.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
The Bank conducts its i throt ive office, one ini ive office, agldven branch offices. Six offices have drive-agpilties. The Bank has eleven automatic tellecimiaes at its branch facilities and two other afé-gocations. The following
table sets forth information relating to each & Bank’s offices as of December 31, 201 3. Thal twet book value of the Bank’s premises and emeipt at December 31, 201 3 was $ 13. 8 million.

Location Year Office Opened Net Book Value

(In Thousands,

Executive Office

104-110 Avenue C

Bayonne, New Jerse 2003 $ 2,686
Administrative Office

591-597 Avenue C

Bayonne, New Jerse 2010 2,272
Branch Offices

860 Broadway W

Bayonne, New Jerse 2000 773
510 Broadway w
Bayonne, New Jerse 2003 381
401 Washington S m
Hoboken, New Jerse 2010 62
987 Broadway
Bayonne, New Jerse 2010 678
473 Spotswood Englishtown F
Monroe Township, New Jers: 2010 186
611 Avenue C
Bayonne, New Jerse 2010 2,736
181 Avenue A m
Bayonne, New Jerse 2010 28
211-A Washington Stree w
Jersey City, New Jerst 2010 38
200 Valley Stree
S. Orange, New Jers 2011 1,439
34 Main Stree m
Woodbridge, New Jers¢ 2011 187
3499 Route 9 North Suite 2 w
Freehold, New Jerse 2012 30
Net book value of propertie 11,496,
Furnishings and equipme 2,357
Total premises and equipme $ 13,853

“Leased Property
“Includes off-site ATM’s
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved, from time to time, as plaintiff defendant in various legal actions arising in tibemal course of business. Other than as set beltw, as of December 31, 2013, we were not i material legal prc i the oL ith, if
determined in a manner adverse to the Company,dimaile a material adverse affect on our finana@abiition or results of operations.

The Company is a named defendant in tisUé Kontos v. Robbins, et afiled in the Superior Court of New Jersey on May 2612. The lawsuit alleges that Spencer Robliesformer Chairman of the Board of Allegiance Camity Bank and currently a director
of the Company, and others misled Mr. Kontos witspect to nvestment in a real estate projettreduced Mr. Kontos to borrow money from AllegianCommunity Bank, also a named defendant. Theuldwseks an unspecified dollar amount of damages.
Insurance coverage is currently in effect. The Camyphas filed its Answer to the lawsuit. The Comypirnvigorously defending its interests in thiggiittion.

The Company, as the successor to Pamrapodp, Inc., and in its own corporate capacity famed defendant in a shareholder class actieuis Kube v. Pamrapo Bancorp, Inc., etfikd in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Hudsaufity, Chancery Division,
General Equity. On May 9, 2012, the Company obthipertial summary judgment, dismissing three offthe Counts of the Complaint. On May 9, 2012, pléf’'s counsel was awarded interim legal fees ppr@ximately $350,000. The Company’s obligatiorpay that
amount has been stayed. By Order, dated Decemb&018, the court denied the plaintiff's initial tiom for class certification. The plaintiff theréarf filed a motion seeking certification for a staimially reduced class. That motion was grantedeloruary 6, 2014. The
Company filed a motion for summary judgment, segkime dismissal of the remaining two Counts of @mnplaint. That motion was denied on February D842 The parties have conferenced in an efforesmlve this case. A final resolution is being pers The
Company is vigorously defending its interests is thigation.

The Company has made claims with both efirectors’ and Officers Liability insurance éers for Pamrapo Bancorp, Inc., and the Comparskisg indemnification and reimbursement of theraiy's fees and defense costs incurred by the Quyripa
defending this litigation These claims are pending

The Company is a named defendant in auawarmstrong v. BCB Bancorp, Inc., and Brian Marpbellwhich was filed in the Superior Court of New Jersétfantic County, Law Division, on September 2012. The Company is a named defendant as the swcces
to Pamrapo Bancorp, Inc. The lawsuit accuses Be@mpbell, the former Managing Director of Pamrapoviges Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary afrffapo Bancorp, Inc., of various violations of fed@nd state securities laws, fraud, breach afciiary duty and
negligence. Prime Capital, Inc., and other entitiase been named as additional, potentially-resplenparties by the Company and/or the plaintiffieTcase has been transferred to FINRA arbitrafitee. arbitration is in its discovery stage. Theirlff is seeking
unspecified damages. The arbitration hearing isdualed to begin on June 23, 2014. Insurance cogésagurrently in effect for the Company. The Compis vigorously defending its interests in thiigltion. The parties have conferenced in an eftoresolve this case. A
final resolution is being pursued.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURE
Not applicable.
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PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RE_LATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF E QUITY SECURITIES

BCB Bancorp, Inc.'s common stock trades on the Had@lobal Market under the symbol “BCBP." In ordielist common stock on the Nasdaq Global Martte,presence of at least three registered andeautarket makers is required and BCB Bancorp, Inc.
has at least three market makers.

The following table sets forth the high and lowsitm prices for BCB Bancorp, Inc. common stocktfer periods indicated. As of December 31, 201tret were 8, 331,750 shares of BCB Bancorp,dammon stock outstanding. At December 31, 201 3 ,
BCB Bancorp, Inc. had approximately 2,000 stockbrdf record.

Fiscal 2013 High Low Cash Dividend Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2( $ 14.37 $ 10.70 $ 0.12
Quarter Ended September 30, 2! 10.99 10.25 0.12
Quarter Ended June 30, 2C 11.30 9.85 0.12
Quarter Ended March 31, 20 10.23 8.75 0.12
Fiscal 2012 High Low Cash Dividend Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2( $ 10.74 $ 8.71 $ 0.12
Quarter Ended September 30, 2! 10.80 10.05 0.12
Quarter Ended June 30, 2C 10.99 9.80 0.12
Quarter Ended March 31, 20 10.60 9.68 0.12

Please see “Item 1. Business—Bank Regulation—Diddefor a discussion of restrictions on the apitif the Bank to pay the Company dividends.
Compensation Plans

Set forth below is information as of December 311 3 regarding equity compensation plans that baes approved by shareholders. The Company heguity based benefit plans that were not approyeshareholders.

296
Number of securities to be issue
upon exercise of outstanding Weighted average Number of securities remaining
Plan options and rights Exercise price(2) available for issuance under plan

Equity compensation plans approved
shareholder 344,128(1) & 11.09 715,000
Equity compensation plans not approjed
by shareholder — — -0-

Total 344,128 |§ 11.09 715,000

(1) Consists of options to purchase (i) 21,620ehaf common stock under the 2002 Stock Option Btal (i) 109,347 shares of common stock undeR@@8 Stock Option Plan and (iii) 1 3,568ares of common stock under the 2003 Stock Oftian from the forme
Pamrapo Bancorp, Inc., converted to options tolpase shares of common stock of BCB Bancorp unéetetims of the merger agreement 199,592under the 2011 Stock Option Pl

The weighted average exercise price reflects tieecese prices ranging from $9.34 to $15.65 peresfiar options granted under the 2003 Stock Optiam Bnd ranging from 11.84to $15.65 per share for options under the 2002kSByation Plan and ranging frc
$18.41 to $29.25 per share for options under tH@8 Zock Option Plan from the former Pamrapo Bamchic., converted to options to purchase sharemwimon stock of BCB Bancorp under the terms ofrtieeger agreement and at $8.93 -$1(&0share fc

options under the 2011 Stock Option P

@
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Set forth hereunder is a stock performance grapfipasing (a) the cumulative total return on the camnatock for the period beginning with the closgades price on January 1, 200 9 through D: 01 3, (b) the cumulative total return onpalblicly
traded commercial bank stocks over such period(@nithe cumulative total return of Nasdaq Marketedx over such period. Cumulative return assumesainvestment of dividends, and is expressed liaddased on an assumed investment of $100.

BCB BANCORP, INC.

Period Ending

Index 12/31/08  12/31/09 12/31/10 12/31/11 12/31/12  12/31/13
BCB Bancorp, Inc. 100.00 91.05 104.58 112.68 110.53 164.74
NASDAQ Composite 100.00 145.36 171.74 170.38 200.63 281.22
SNL Bank 100.00 98.97 110.90 85.88 115.90 159.12
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On May 9, 2012, the Company announceiith stock repurchase plan to repurchase 5% 0188625 hares of the Company’s common s tock. On 28n2012, the Company announced a seventh stpokctease plan to repurchase 5% of 440,000 shares of
the Company’s common stock. On July 17, 2013, then@ny announced a stock repur chase plan to tegeeaip to 400,000 shares of the Company's comtook.sThe Company’s stock purchases for three nsoetiled December 31, 201 3 are as follows :
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Total number of shares

purchased as part of a Number of shares remaining

Total number of shares Average price per publicly announced to be purchased under
Period purchased share paid program program
October -31, 2012 568 10.84 568 416,830
November -30, 2012 1,041 13.95 1,609 415,221
December -31, 2013 - - - -
Total 1,609 12.85 1,609 415,221
ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables set forth selected consolidatstorical financial and other data of BCB Bamzdnc. at and for the years ended December 313201 2, 201 1, 20 10 and 200 9 . The infeionas derived in part from, and should be reagktber with,
the audited Consolidated Financial Statements ands\thereto of BCB Bancorp, Inc. Per share daébban adjusted for all periods to reflect the comistock dividends paid by the Company.

Selected financial condition data at December 31,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

(In Thousands)

Total asset $ 1,207,95¢ $ 1,171,35¢ $ 1,216,90¢ $ 1,106,88¢ $ 631,503
Cash and cash equivalel 29,844 34,147 117,087 121,127 67,347
Securities, held to maturi 114,216 164,648 206,965 165,572 132,644
Loans receivable, n 1,020,344 922,301 840,763 773,101 401,872
Deposits 968,670 940,786 977,623 886,288 463,738
Borrowings 132,124 131,124 129,531 114,124 114,124
Stockholder’ equity 100,060 91,581 100,048 98,974 51,391

Selected operating data for the year ended Decembat.,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

(In thousands, except for per share amounts)

Net interest incom $ 46,779 $ 41,700 $ 39,582 $ 26,432 $ 19,384
Provision for loan losses 2.750 4,900 4.100 2,450 1,550
Nor-interest income (loss) 3,375 (7,225 2,448 14,207 931
Nor-interest expense 31,437 33,889 28,506 22,358 12,396
Income tax expense (bene 6,551 (2,252 3,373 1,505 2,621
Net income (loss $ 9,416 $ (2,062 $ 6,051 $ 14,326 $ 3,748
Net income (loss) per shal

Bésic $ 1.06 $ (0.23 $ 0.64 $ 2.06 $ 0.81

I?llluted $ 1.06 $ (0.23 $ 0.64 $ 2.05 $ 0.80
Dividends declared per share $ 0.48 $ 0.48 $ 0.48 $ 0.48 $ 0.48
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At or for the Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Selected Financial Ratios and Other Data
Return (loss) on average assets (ratio of net iectonaverage total asse 0.80% 0.17% 0.54% 1.62% 0.61%
Return (loss) on average stockhol¢ equity (ratio of net income to average stockhol" equity) 10.18 (2.26] 6.14 22.67 7.34
Nor-interest income (loss) to average as 0.29 (0.61, 0.22 1.61 0.15
Nor-interest expense to average as 2.68 2.86 2.52 2.53 2.03
Net interest rate spread during the pe 3.89 3.44 3.40 2.81 2.88
Net interest margin (net interest income to averaggest earning asse 4.06 3.60 3.60 3.05 3.24
Ratio of average intere-earning assets to average inte-bearing liabilities 118.32 115.23 116.03 115.05 114.07
Cash dividend payout rat 45.28 (208.7 75.00 23.30 59.26
Asset Quality Ratios:
Nor-performing loans to total loans at end of pei 1.98 2.45 5.61 5.35 2.92
Allowance for loan losses to n-performing loans at end of peri 69.74 54.00 21.97 20.13 55.68
Allowance for loan losses to total loans at engerfod 1.38 1.32 1.23 1.08 1.62
Capital Ratios:
Stockholder' equity to total assets at end of per 8.28 7.82 8.22 8.94 8.14
Average stockholde’ equity to average total ass: 7.89 7.72 8.73 7.14 8.35
Tier 1 capital to average ass 8.70 8.38 8.66 9.16 8.68
Tier 1 capital to risk weighted ass 12.41 12.79 15.34 14.95 13.11
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
General

This discussion, and other written material, ardeshents management may make, may contain ceotaiard-looking statements regarding the Companydspective performance and strategies within tharimg of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities BgehAct of 1934, as amended. The Company intencls ferward-looking statements to be covered bystfe harbor provisions for forward-looking statetsecontained in the Private Securities LitigatReform Act of
1995, and is including this statement for purpadesaid safe harbor provisions.

Forward-looking information is inherently subjeotrisks and uncertainties, and actual results cdiffdr materially from those currently anticipatdde to a number of factors, which include, butroelimited to, factors discussed in the Compaymual
Report on Form 10-K and in other documents filedttiy Company with the Securities and Exchange Casiom. Forward-looking statements, which are basedertain assumptions and describe future plaretegies and expectations of the Company, arergliyne
identified by the use of the words “plan,” “beli pect,” “intend,” “antici " “estimate,” “mject,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “predicts,” “forecasts,” “potential,” or “continue” or sitair terms or the negative of these terms. The Gumyip ability to predict
results or the actual effects of its plans or ety&s is inherently uncertain. Accordingly, acteaiults may differ materially from anticipated résu

Factors that could have a material agdveffect on the operations of the Company andubsigiiaries include, but are not limited to, chanigemarket interest rates, general economic ciomdit legislation, and regulation; changes in manyeand fiscal policies of the
United States Government, including policies of tiéted States Treasury and Federal Reserve Bohatfiges in the quality or composition of the loaingestment portfolios; changes in deposit flowsmpetition, and demand for financial servicesnialeposits and
investment products in the Company'’s local marketisnges in accounting principles and guidelines; av terrorist activities; and other economic, petitive, governmental, regulatory, geopoliticatlaachnological factors affecting the Company’srafiens, pricing and
services.

Readers are cautioned not to place uneligce on these forward-looking statements, wisipbak only as of the date of this discussionhalgh the Company believes that the expectatidiected in the forward-looking statements are reabte, the Company

cannot guarantee future results, levels of actiyigrformance or achievements. Except as reqbiyeapplicable law or regulation, the Company uraless no obligation to update these forward-loolstagements to reflect events or circumstancesottair after the date on
which such statements were made.
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Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are thoseamting policies that can have a significant impacthe Company’s financial position and resuftsgerations that require the use of complex arbjestive estimates based upon past experiencemandgement’s judgment.
Because of the uncertainty inherent in such eséimatctual results may differ from these estimaBedow are those policies applied in preparing @wmpany’s consolidated financial statements thamagement believes are the most dependent on fiieajon of
estimates and assumptions. For additional acauyipblicies, see Note 2 of “Notes to Consolidateficial Statements.”

Allowance for Loan Losses

Loans receivable are presented net of an allowforctvan losses and net deferred loan fees . tarening the appropriate level of the allowancenagement considers a combination of factors, sscaconomic and industry trends, real estate market
conditions, size and type of loans in portfoliotune and value of collateral held, borrowers’ figiah strength and credit ratings, and prepaymedtdefault history. The calculation of the appraf®iallowance for loan losses requires a substamtiaunt of judgment
regarding the impact of the aforementioned factasswell as other factors, on the ultimate redbirabf loans receivable. In addition, our deterrtimaof the amount of the allowance for loan losisesubject to review by the New Jersey Departnaéridanking and
Insurance and the FDIC, as part of their examingtimcess. After a review of the information avaliéa our regulators might require the establishneéain additional allowance. Any increase in thanldoss allowance required by regulators would emegative impact on
our earnings.

Other-than-Temporary Impairment of Securities

If the fair value of a security is less thitmamortized cost, the security is deemed to hgaired. Management evaluates all securities witlealized losses quarterly to determine if such impents are “temporary” or “other-than-temporargdccordance
with Accounting Standards Codification (‘“ASC”) Tey820,
Investments — Debt and Equity Securities.

Accordingly, temporary impairments ace@unted for based upon the ification of #lated securities as either i for saleedd ko maturity. Temporary impairments on availafiesale securities are recognized, on a tax-gftebasis, through Other
Comprehensive Income (“OCI") with offsetting engriadjusting the carrying value of the securities #ie balance of deferred taxes. Conversely, thgiog values of held to maturity securities are adjusted for temporary impairments. Informati@meerning the amount
and duration of temporary impairments on both aixé for sale and held to maturity securities isegelly disclosed in the notes to the consolidéitehcial statements.

Other-than-temporary impairments are accountetydsed upon several considerations. First, other-ixaporary impairments on debt securities thatmpany has decided to sell as of the close istalfperiod, or will, more likely than not, be tégd to sell
prior to the full recovery of fair value to a levedual to or exceeding amortized cost, are recegniz earnings. If neither of these conditions rdiyay the likelihood of the sale of debt securitigs applicable, then the other-than-temporary imgent is bifurcated into
dit-related and noncredit-related componer it-related impairment represents the amounwligh the present value of the cash flows thateapeected to be collected on a debt security fatvbéts amortized cost. The noncredit-related congra represents the
remaining portion of the impairment not otherwissignated as credit-related. Credit-related othentemporary impairments are recognized in easnamgl noncredit-related other-than-temporary inmpaits are recognized in OCI. Equity securities bittvthere is an
unrealized loss that is deemed other-than-tempanaryvritten down to fair value with the write-dowetognized in earnings.

Deferred Income Taxes

The Company records income taxes usiegaiset and liability method. Accordingly, deferted assets and liabilities: (i) are recognizedtfar expected future tax consequences of evernthiéva been recognized in the consolidated findusté@ements or the
consolidated and separate entity tax returnsa(@)attributable to differences between the codat# financial statement carrying amounts of exjsassets and liabilities and their respectivebiases; and (jii) are measured using enacted tes expected to apply in the
years when those temporary differences are expéteel recovered or settled.

In assessing the realizability of defdrtax assets, management considers whether itrig likely than not that some portion of the defértax assets will not be realized. In making tts: 1t, management consit core operations,
future market growth, forecasted earnlngs futarable income, and ongolng feasible and permissib{ planning strategles Deferred tax assets besw reduced by a valuation allowance for allipostdetermined not likely to be reallzed The efffen deferred tax assets
and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recagdiin income tax expense in the period of enadtném® valuation allowance is adjusted, by a chargeredit to income tax expense, as changes ta fa circumstances warrant.

Fair Value Measurements

Management uses its best judgment imesitig fair value measurements of the Companyariinal instruments; however, there are inherer n any estimation technique. ious inputs to determine fair value irdihg but not limited
to the use of, valuation techniques based on vadsgumptions, including, but not limited to cdst$, discount rates, rate of return, adjuslmsmmbnperforrnance and liquidity, quoted markelgsuand appraisals. Therefore, for substantiallfireincial instruments, the
fair value estimates herein are not necessarilicatide of the amounts the Company could have zedlin a sales transaction on the dates indicateel estimated fair value amounts have been meassred their respective year-ends and have not leeraluated or
updated for purposes of these consolidated finhstitements subsequent to those respective dagesuch, the estimated fair values of these fimmtstruments subsequent to the respective rieygodiates may be different than the amounts repateach year-end.
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Einancial Condition

Total assets increased by $36.6 million of@tb $1.208 billion at December 31, 2013 from $1.billion at December 31, 2012. The increase ialtassets occurred as a result of an increasetilpaes receivable of $98.0 million, partially affsby a decrease in
securities held to maturity of $50.4 million andecrease in total cash and cash equivalents ofriflidn. Management has historically concentratednaintaining adequate liquidity in anticipatidrfinding loans in the loan pipeline as weII asknnyopponunmes in the
secondary market that provide competitive retumna risk-mitigated environment. During 2013 we hatiized our liquidity to take advantage of lengliapportunities. It is our intention to grow thddne sheet at a 1 pace ¢ it itel levels and as
business opportunities permit.

Total cash and cash equivalents decreased.| Bynslllun or 12 6% t0 $29.8 mllllon at Decembdr, 3013 from $34.1 million at D 31, 201 securities ified as held-to. itgreased by $50.4 million or 30.6% to $114.2 onillat December 31,
2013 from $164.6 million at D 31, 2012. held-to i primarily from allowable sales of $9.5limh of mortgage-backed securities from the heldvaturity portfolio and $46.0 million of repaymerand prepayments

in the mortgage-backed securities portfolio, phytiaffset by purchases of $5.1 million in investmeecurities. The cash proceeds received frorsates and normal amortization discussed above thee utilized to fund loan originations.

Loans receivable, net increased by $98.0 aniltir 10.6% to $1.020 billion at December 31, 268 $922.3 million at December 31, 2012. The iaseeresulted primarily from a $104.1 million inean real estate mortgages comprising commeaoigimulti-family,
construction and participation loans with othegfinial institutions along with a $3.8 million ines® in business loans and commercial lines oftopediiially offset by a decrease of $2.6 milliorrésidential real estate loans, along with a $4lBom decrease in home equity
and home equity lines of credit, partially offsgtab$2.0 million increase in the allowance for Idasses. During the second quarter of 2013, thepg2aysold at par $24.2 million in commercial resthée participation loans in which no gain or le&s incurred. During the
fourth quarter the Company purchased $16.7 milionommercial real estate loans. As of Decembe2813, the allowance for loan losses was $14.3anilbr 69.7% of non-| performlng loans and 1.38% mfsg loans. As a result of the loans acquired énbtisiness
combination transactions being recorded at théirvaue, the balances in the allowance for loassés that were on the balance sheets of the fdPararapo Bancorp, Inc., and C itylBare precluded from being reported in the alloveabalance
previously discussed, consistent with generallepted accounting principles.

Deposit liabilities increased by $27.9 million3.0% to $968.7 million at December 31, 2013rfi$940.8 million at December 31, 2012. The increasalted primarily from a $21.7 million i |ncreasenun interest bearing deposlls an increase ol&2dlion in NOW
deposits, an increase of $7.6 million in savings elnb deposits and an increase of $3.3 milliomaney market interest bearing deposits which muae bffset a $32.7 million decrease in time 1t with our customers’ preferences, awe lattempted to shift
our funding from higher cost time deposit accouatsnore liquid and lower cost core deposits. Duting quarter ended December 31, 2013, the Fedpen ®larket Committee (FOMC) has continued its métds a continuing accommodative monetary polidyisThas
resulted in historically low short term market sathat have further resulted in low time deposiant yields which in turn has had the effect afrdasing interest expense.

Short-term borrowings increased by $1.0 millay 5.9% to $18.0 million at December 31, 2013rfi$17.0 million at December 31, 2012. Long-ternrbaings remained constant at $114.1 million at Deter 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectiVaky purpose
of the borrowings reflects the use of long term sindirt term Federal Home Loan Bank advances to engdeposits as the Company’s funding source fgimating loans and investing in GSE investmentsiées.

Stockholders’ equity increased by $8.5 mill@mrd.3% to $100.1 million at December 31, 2013rfi$91.6 million at December 31, 2012. The incréassockholders’ equity is primarily attributabke met income of $9.4 million offset by the Compaepurchasing during

the period 184,808 shares of the Company’s comrtamk st a cost of $1.9 million along with cash dimds paid during the period totaling $4.0 millamoutstanding common shares of stock and $55%0Gfutstanding preferred shares of stock. The Cogpacrued a
dividend payable for the fourth quarter on the @nefd shares for $170,000 which will be paid infiret quarter of 2014. As of December 31, 2018, Bank’s Tier 1, Tier 1 Risk-Based and Total RisisBd Capital Ratios were 8.70%, 12.41% and 13.@8%ectively.
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Analysis of Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference temtwinterest income on interest-earning assetsnagr@st expense on interest-bearing liabilitidiet interest income depends on the relative amanfritterest-earning assets and interest-bearatgliies and the interest rates
earned or paid on them, respectively.

The following tables set forth balanceetbeaverage yields and costs, and certain otf@miation for the periods indicated. All averaggénces are daily average balances. The yieldsmetbelow include the effect of deferred fed@scdunts and premiums, which
are included in interest income.

At December 31, 2010 Year ended December 31, 201 Year ended December 31, 201
Actual Average Average Yield/Cost Average Average Yield/Cost
Actual Balance Yield/ Cost Balance Interest earned/paid (5) Balance Interest earned/paid 5)

Dollars in Thousands’

Interes-earning asset:

Loans receivable (1 $ 1,034,68€ 517% $ 980,844 $ 53,521 5.46 %$ 864,561 $ 47,756 5.52 %
Investment securities(: 123,160 3.07 140,402 3,786 270 204,417 5,779 2.83
Interes-earning deposit 19,987 0.26 31,989 52 0.16 88,798 112 0.13
Total interes-earning asse' 4.87 % 1,153,23¢ 57,359 4.97 % 1,157,77¢ 53,647 4.63 %
Interes-earning liabilities

Total interes-bearing

demand deposit $ 148,804 017% $ 131,09€ $ 247 0.19 %$ 119,175 $ 297 0.25 %
Money market deposi 67,153 0.29 64,955 197 0.30 67,825 267 0.39
Savings deposit 264,318 0.14 264,34€ 363 0.14 260,314 477 0.18
Certificates of depos 380,781 1.26 396,64€ 4,795 121 439,757 5,849 1.33
Borrowings 132,124 3.77 117,658 4,978 4.23 117,651 5,057 4.30
Total interes-bearing liabilities 993,181 1.07 % 974,701 10,580 1.09 % 1,004,722 11,947 1.19 %
Net interest incom $ 46,779 3 41,700

Interest rate spread(
Net interest margin(«
Ratio of interes-earning assets
interes-bearing liabilities _ 11859¢ _ 11832¢ 11523 ¢

(1) Excludes allowance for loan losses.

(2)  Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yorickto

(3) Interest rate spread represents the differbatigeen the average yield on interest-earning sisset the average cost of interest-bearing ligslit
(4)  Netinterest margin represents net interesirireas a percentage of average interest-earniatpass

(5)  Average yields are computed using annualizetést income and expense for the periods.
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Analysis of Net Interest Income (Continued)

Interes-earning asset:
Loans receivable (1
Investment securities(:
Interes-earning deposit
Total interes-earning asse'

Interes-earning liabilities
Interes-bearing demand depos
Money market deposi

Savings deposit

Certificates of depos
Borrowings

Total interes-bearing liabilities

Net interest incom
Interest rate spread(

Net interest margin(«
Ratio of interes-earning assets to inter-bearing liabilities

(1) Excludes allowance for loan losses.

(2)  Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yorickto

(3) Interest rate spread represents the differbat@een the average yield on interest-earning ssset the average cost of interest-bearing ligsilit
(4)  Netinterest margin represents net interestrireas a percentage of average interest-earniatsass

(5)  Average yields are computed using annualizegtést income and expense for the periods.
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Year ended December 31, 201

(Dollars in Thousands)

804,026  § 45,023
217,444 7,769
78,814 87
1,100,284 52,879
92,624 § 500
51,553 349
257,065 1,020
429,375 6,421
117,642 5,007
948,259 13,207
§ 39,582

116.03 o

5.60
3.57
0.11
4.81

0.54
0.68
0.40
1.50
4.26
1.41%

3.40
3.60

%

%

%
%




Rate/Volume Analysis

The table below sets forth certain information relgay changes in our interest income and intereserse for the periods indicated. For each cagegfinterest-earning assets and interest-beatégities, information is provided on changesiatitable to (i)
changes in average volume (changes in average eauntiplied by old rate); (i) changes in ratedolye in rate multiplied by old average volume)) ¢hanges due to combined changes in rate andnegland (iv) the net change.

Interest income:

Loans receivabl
Investment securitie
Interes-earning deposit
with other bank:

Total interes-earning asse

Interest expense:
Interes-bearing demand accour
Money marke

Savings and clu

Certificates of Deposit

Borrowed fund:

Total interes-bearing liabilities

Change in net interest incor

Years Ended December 31

2013 vs. 2012

2012 vs. 2011

Increase (Decrease) Due t

Increase (Decrease) Due

Total Increase

Total Increase

Volume Rate Rate/Volume (Decrease) Volume Rate Rate/Volume (Decrease
(In thousands)

6,423% (580 (78'$ 5,765% 3,3908 (6118 (46)$ 2,733
(1,810 (267, 84 (1,993 (465, (1,622 97 (1,990
(72) 32 (20, (60) 11 12 2 25
4,541 (815, (14 3,712 2,936 (2,221 53 768
30 (72) ® (50) 143 (269; 77) (203;
(11) (61) 2 (70) 110 (146, (46) (82)
7 (119, v} (114, 13 (549, 7) (543,
(573, (533, 52 (1,054 155 (710, an (572,
- (79) - (79) - 50 - 50
(547, (864, 44 (1,367 421 (1,624 (147, (1,350
5,088% 49% (58'$ 5,079% 2,515% (597:$ 200% 2,118
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Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb@&1, 2013 and 2012

Net income was $9.42 million for the year eh@®cember 31, 2013 compared with a net loss ab@nillion for the year ended December 31, 2@@r net income reflects increases in net interesirme and non-interest income and decreases ifmntenest expense
and provision for loan losses, partially offsetdbyincrease in income tax provision.

Net interest income increased by $5.1 milliwriL2.2% to $46.8 million for the year ended DebenB1, 2013 from $41.70 million for the year enditember 31, 2012. This increase in net interesime resulted primarily from an increase in therage yield of
interest earning assets to 4.97% for the year eBéeember 31, 2013 from 4.63% for the year endezeBer 31, 2012, partially offset by a decreask4ds million or 0.4% in the average balance ofriese earning assets to $1.153 billion for the yeated December 31,
2013 from $1.158 billion for the year ended Decentiie 2012. The average balance of interest beéieihiities decreased by $30.0 million or 3.0%4&74.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2843 $1.005 billion for the year ended DecemberZi12, while the
average cost of interest bearing liabilities deseeito 1.09% for the year ended December 31, 2003 £.19% for the year ended December 31, 2012 ésnsequence of the aforementioned, our net stterargin increased to 4.06% for the year endecmber 31, 2013
from 3.60% for the year ended December 31, 2012.ifitrease in the average yield of interest earassgts and the decrease in the average coserdshbearing liabilities represents managemeffoste to competitively price certain products taximize profitability.
The decrease in the average balance of both ineaesing assets and interest bearing liabiligsasents a pre-planned minor deleveraging ofatenbe sheet.

Interest income on loans receivable incredsefi5.76 million or 12.1% to $53.52 million for tlyear ended December 31, 2013 from $47.76 millwrtlie year ended December 31, 2012. The increasepvimarily attributable to an increase in therage balance of
loans receivable of $116.2 million or 13.4% to $@8fillion for the year ended December 31, 2013nfi$864.6 million for the year ended December 31, 22(artially offset by a slight decrease in therage yield of loans receivable to 5.46% for theryended
December 31, 2013 from 5.52% for the year endeceBeer 31, 2012. The increase in the average bat#rioans is primarily attributable to the re-atition of excess liquidity into higher yielding loproducts. The decrease in average yield refleetzompetitive price
environment prevalent in the Bank’s primary maeta on loan facilities as well as the repricingidward of variable rate loans.

Interest income on securities decreased H9%hillion or 34.4% to $3.79 million for the yearded December 31, 2013 from $5.78 million for tearyended December 31, 2012. This decrease waarjlyimue to a decrease in the average balancecofities of $64.0
million or 31.3% to $140.4 million for the year etiDecember 31, 2013 from $204.4 million for tharyended December 31, 2012, as well as a decnealse average yield of investment securities t@% 7or the year ended December 31, 2013 from 2.88%he year
ended December 31, 2012. The decrease in the avbad@nce represents the amortization of the pirtfothe absence of any material purchases afstment securities. The decrease in the averatsergitects the persistent low interest rate envinent during the year
ended December 31, 2013.

Interest income on other interest-earningtasdecreased by $60,000 or 53.6% to $52,000 foyéae ended December 31, 2013 from $112,000 foyelae ended December 31, 2012. This decrease waarjly due to a decrease of $56.8 million or 64.ib0the average
balance of other interest-earning assets to $3Bli@mfor the year ended December 31, 2013 fror8.88nillion for the year ended December 31, 201 @verage yield on other interest-earning assetsased slightly to 0.16% for the year ended Déeegr@1, 2013 from
0.13% for the year ended December 31, 2012. Thewbat static nature of the average yield on othterést-earning assets reflects the current philgsby the FOMC of keeping short term interestgatehistorically low levels for the last severabys.

Total interest expense decreased by $1.37omitir 11.5% to $10.58 million for the year endeecBmber 31, 2013 from $11.95 million for the yealedl December 31, 2012. The decrease resultedrilyifram a decrease in the average balance oféstebearing
liabilities of $30.0 million or 3.0% to $974.7 nidh for the year ended December 31, 2013 from $lHillion for the year ended December 31, 2012 el & a decrease in the cost of interest-beaighgities of ten basis points to 1.09% for the yeaded December 31,
2013 from 1.19% for the year ended December 312 20he decrease in the average cost of interesinigeiabilities reflects the Company's reactionth lower short term interest rate environment amdability to reduce our pricing on a select nembf retail deposit
products.

The provision for loan losses totaled $2.78iom and $4.9 million for the years ended Decentier2013 and 2012, respectively. The provisioridan losses is ished based upon mar itsv of the Bank’s loans and consideration oheety of factors
including, but not limited to, (1) the risk charaistics of the loan portfolio, (2) current economonditions, (3) actual losses previously expegei (4) the activity and fluctuating balance adrle receivable, and (5) the existing level of reseffor loan losses that are
probable and estimable. During the year ended DieeeBil, 2013, the Company experienced $771,00@tierarge-offs (consisting of $971,000 in charde-ahd $200,000 in recoveries). During the yeaedrdecember 31, 2012, the Company experienced $il(6n
in net charge-offs (consisting of $3.08 milliondharge-offs and $35,000 in recoveries). The Comjpiet/non-performing loans totaling $20.6 million1088% of gross loans at December 31, 2013 and$#Rlion or 2.45% of gross loans at December 3M,2 The
decrease in non-performing loans resulted primdriyn the sales of approximately $25.9 million ionrperforming loans during the second and thirdrigus of 2012. The sale resulted in a pre-tax fsapproximately $10.8 million. The primary reasion these
transactions was the elimination of carrying arghtgy costs associated with these non-interestrapasisets. The allowance for loan losses was $ai#llidn or 1.38% of gross loans at December 31,284 compared to $12.4 million or 1.32% of grosm#at December 31,
2012. The amount of the allowance is based on ettsrand the ultimate losses may vary from sudmatgs. Management assesses the allowance fotdsses on a quarterly basis and makes provisiarieda losses as necessary in order to maintaiadequacy of the
allowance. While management uses available infdomab recognize losses on loans, future loan fmesisions may be necessary based on changes afdhementioned criteria. In addition various regaty agencies, as an integral part of their exatiin process,
periodically review the allowance for loan losses anay require the Company to recognize additipnaisions based on their judgment of informatieaitable to them at the time of their examinatibtanagement believes that the allowance for loasel®svas adequate
at both December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

Total non-interest income (loss) was $3.38ianilfor the year ended December 31, 2013 compaitfda loss of ($7.23) million for the year endedd@mber 31, 2012. The increase in our non-intémesme was primarily due to a decrease in lossab® af loans of
$10.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2€d8pared to December 31, 2012. During the year 31, 2013, we a loss on sdleaak for $474,000 compared with a loss of $10ilBom for the year ended December 31, 2012. Gairsale of
loans originated for sale increased by $309,0026068% to $1.53 million for the year ended Decen@igr2013 from $1.22 million for the year ended Deber 31, 2012. The increase in gain on sale ofd@aiginated for sale occurred primarily from aorease in gain on
selling SBA originated loans. Gain on sale of siiesrheld to maturity increased by $29,000 or 8t8%378,000 for the year ended December 31, 2@i8 $349,000 for the year ended December 31, Z04&s and service charges and other non-intereshimincreased
by $218,000 or 12.6% to $1.94 million for the yeaded December 31, 2013 from $1.72 million forytbar ended December 31, 2012. This increase wamply due to increases in deposit account semheeges of $425,000 partially offset by a decrémsate charges of
$196,000. These increases were partially offsei bgcrease in gain on sale of loans acquired abhdoyear ended December 31, 2012, the Companyagpitbximately $10.7 million of commercial businésans acquired in the Allegiance Community Banguasition
which resulted in a gain of approximately $286,090.such transaction occurred during the year efdsmbmber 31, 2013.

Total non-interest expense decreased by $@ilibn or 7.2% to $31.44 million for the year emtlBecember 31, 2013 from $33.89 million for theryeaded December 31, 2012. Salaries and employesitseexpense increased by $674,000 or 4.5% t691illion for
the year ended December 31, 2013 from $15.02 millio

37



for the year ended December 31, 2012. The increastited primarily from an increase in employearses$ of $985,000, which more than offset decremsesertime paid of $173,000 and employee gnmsprance of $185,000 compared to December 31,.ZDd@ipancy
expense decreased by $42,000 or 1.2% to $3.52mitlir the year ended December 31, 2013 from $&libn for the year ended December 31, 2012. Enpgipt expense increased by $300,000 or 6.1% to $itian for the year ended December 31, 2013 f#91
million for the year ended December 31, 2012. Ttimary component of this expense item is data serprovider expense. Professional fees decreasé@4,000 or 9.6% to $2.25 million for the year ed>ecember 31, 2013 from $2.49 million for theryeaded
December 31, 2012. The decrease resulted prinfeoity a decrease in legal and legacy costs assdaidtie the sale of the non-performing loan portigfi 2012. Director fees decreased by $56,000% %0 $672,000 for the year ended December 31, #648$728,000
for the year ended D 31, 2012. RegL 1ts decreased by $76,000 or 6.5% to $1.li6mfdr the year ended December 31, 2013 from Bnillion for the year ended December 31, 2012 grity due to the new assessment base methodolagyamt to
Dodd-Frank which lowered the Company’s depositiasoe premiums. Advertising expense increased By0$9 or 20.5% to $583,000 for the year ended Dbeer8l, 2013 from $484,000 for the year ended Dbeeril, 2012. The increase was primarily due to our
marketing efforts to increase business at the Wisdge Branch location. Other real estate owned es@elecreased by $1.89 million or 97.6% to $46j006@he year ended December 31, 2013 from $1.9Homifor the year ended December 31, 2012. Theedser in
OREO expenses was primarily due to a decreaseiie-downs of OREO properties of $1.07 million dr114% to a write-up of ($110,000) for the year ehBecember 31, 2013 compared to a write-down obJB) for the year ended December 31, 2012 alotty avi
decrease in loss on sale of OREO properties of $086or 115.6% to a gain of $106,000 for the yemded December 31, 2013 from a loss on sale of ORBferties of $680,000 for the year ended D 012 along with a in OREO expens®$aif,000
or 24.2% to $313,000 for the year ended DecembeP@13 from $413,000 for the year ended DecembeR@12, partially offset by a decrease in OREOatkincome of $70,000 or 57.9% to ($51,000) for year ended December 31, 2013 from ($121,000) feyéar
ended December 31, 2012 . Other non-interest egpigreased by $1.22 million or 33.9% to $2.38ianilfor the year ended December 31, 2013 from $B8iibn for the year ended December 31, 2012.e @acrease was primarily due to the sale of thepesforming
loan portfolio in 2012 which alleviated the caryiand legacy costs associated with these non-peirfigrioans which totaled approximately $1.06 miili® ther non-interest expense is comprised of éoquense, stationary, forms and printing, checktimg, correspondent
bank fees, telephone and communication, and oghlesrdnd expenses.

Income tax provision was $6.55 million for thear ended December 31, 2013 compared with amiadex benefit of $2.25 million for the year er 31, 2012, ing increased taxablentecduring the year ended December 31, 2013. Theotidated
effective tax rate for the year ended Decembe813 was a tax provision of 41.0% compared to démefit of 52.2% for the year ended December 8122
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Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb@&1, 2012 and 2011

We experienced a net loss of $2.06 million forybar ended December 31, 2012 compared with netrieaf $6.05 million for the year ended December2BiL1. The net loss was due to a decrease in thénterest income primarily associated with lossesirred from
the sale of non-performing loans in 2012, and iases in the provision for loans losses and nomestexpense, partially offset by an increase frinterest income and a decrease in income taxes.

Net interest income increased by $2.12 nmiltio 5.4% to $41.70 million for the year ended Deber 31, 2012 from $39.58 million for the year em@ecember 31, 2011. This increase in net inténesme resulted primarily from an increase of $5viflion or 5.3% in
the average balance of interest earning assets 16 $illion for the year ended December 31, 20béhf$1.10 billion for the year ended December R1L12 partially offset by a decrease in the avesagiel on interest earning assets to 4.63% for e ended December 31,
2012 from 4.81% for the year ended December 311 20ie average balance of interest bearing lizslincreased by $56.5 million or 6.0% to $1.0fidsil for the year ended December 31, 2012 from $®4@llion for the year ended December 31, 2011lilenthe average
cost of interest bearing liabilities decreased.f®% for the year ended December 31, 2012 fromP4.#i the year ended December 31, 2011. As a caesee of the aforementioned, our net interest maeghained static at 3.60% for the years ended ibbee31, 2012
and December 31, 2011. The increase in the avégdgace of interest earning assets and the avbedgece of interest bearing liabilities reflects ion of the isition of i Conmity Bank.

Interest income on loans receivable incredse#2.73 million or 6.1% to $47.76 million for tyear ended December 31, 2012 from $45.02 millartlie year ended December 31, 2011. The increasepvimarily attributable to an increase in therage balance of
loans receivable of $60.6 million or 7.5% to $86¢hilion for the year ended December 31, 2012 f&864.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2paittially offset by a decrease in the averagklyia loans receivable to 5.52% for the year eridedember 31, 2012
from 5.60% for the year ended December 31, 201&.ifitrease in the average balance of loans is ptjnadtributable to the completion of the acqusit of Allegiance Community Bank. The decreasevierage yield reflects the competitive price envinemt prevalent in
the Bank’s primary market area on loan facilitissell as the repricing downward of variable ratenis.

Interest income on securities decreased 9%illion or 25.6% to $5.78 million for the yeanded December 31, 2012 from $7.77 million forytaar ended December 31, 2011. This decrease was dugecrease in the average balance of secthétldsto-maturity of
$13.0 million or 6.0% to $204.4 million for the yeended December 31, 2012 from $217.4 million fer year ended December 31, 2011, along with a dseiie the average yield of securities held-to-ritgtto 2.83% for the year ended December 31, Zédi2 3.57% for
the year ended December 31, 2011. The decrealse average yield reflects the low interest ratérenment during the year ended December 31, 2012.

Interest income on other interest-earningasiscreased by $25,000 or 28.7% to $112,00thioyear ended December 31, 2012 from $87,000 éoy¢lar ended December 31, 2011. This increase firmarfly due to an increase of $10.0 million or 2%. in the average
balance of other interest-earning assets to $88l@mfor the year ended December 31, 2012 frorB.87million for the year ended December 31, 20He &verage yield on other interest-earning aseetsined relatively static at 0.13% for the yeareehBecember 31,
2012 and 0.11% for the year ended December 31,. 20 static nature of the average yield on othtrést-earning assets reflects the current philosdy the FOMC of keeping short term interestgatehistorically low levels for the last severahys. The increased
balance of other interest earning assets refleatsagement’s decision to have higher liquid investsiaffording the Bank the latitude of capitalizimg advantageous market opportunities.

Total interest expense decreased by $1.3%omitlr 10.2% to $11.95 million for the year endeetBmber 31, 2012 from $13.30 million for the yeadlexl December 31, 2011. The decrease resultedrjiyiitam a decrease in the average cost of intevearing liabilities
of twenty-one basis points to 1.19% for the yeateehDecember 31, 2012 from 1.40% for the year efi=mbmber 31, 2011, partially offset by an increiasthe balance of average interest-bearing ligsliof $56.5 million or 5.9% to $1.01 billion féie year ended
December 31, 2012 from $948.3 million for the yeaded December 31, 2011. The increase in the lmlfnaverage interest- bearing liabilities is priifyeattributable to the completion of the acquiit of Allegiance Community Bank. The decreasehim average cost
reflects the lower short term interest rate envinent and our ability to reduce our pricing on @stehumber of retail deposit products.

The provision for loan losses totaled $4.diariland $4.1 million for the years ended Decenfifer2012 and 2011, respectively. The provisionidan losses is established based upon managemevigsv of the Bank’s loans and consideration efeety of factors
including, but not limited to, (1) the risk chareistics of the loan portfolio, (2) current econoronditions, (3) actual losses previously expegeh (4) the dynamic activity and fluctuating balaf loans receivable, and (5) the existing l@fekserves for loan losses that
are probable and estimable. During the year endax@ber 31, 2012, the Bank experienced $3.05 milfimet charge-offs (consisting of $3.08 millioncharge-offs and $35,000 in recoveries). Durireggytbar ended December 31, 2011, the Bank expede&e1 million
in net charge-offs (consisting of $2.03 milliondharge-offs and $25,000 in recoveries). The Bamkrizn-performing loans totaling $22.9 million 042% of gross loans at December 31, 2012 and $4ifli8mor 5.61% of gross loans at December 31, 2aHe decrease in
non-performing loans resulted primarily from théesaof approximately $25.9 million in non-performitoans during the second quarter and third qusd&2012. The primary reason for this transacti@s the elimination of carrying and legacy cosoamted with these
non-interest earning assets. These sales resultegiie-tax loss of approximately $10.8 million.eTallowance for loan losses was $12.4 million &2% of gross loans at December 31, 2012 as compar@ti0.5 million or 1.23% of gross loans at Decenfi, 2011.
Despite the decrease in non-performing loans, theigion and allowance for loan losses increasedognition of the growth in the loan portfoliodadue to uncertainty regarding the impact of Hamie Sandy. The amount of the allowance is basezbtimates and the
ultimate losses may vary from such estimates. Memegt assesses the allowance for loan losses oartedy basis and makes provisions for loan lossesecessary in order to maintain the adequatiyeofllowance. While management uses availablerirgtion to
recognize losses on loans, future loan loss pranisimay be necessary based on changes in the afutiened criteria. In addition various regulatogeacies, as an integral part of their examinatimtgss, periodically review the allowance for léasses and may require
the Bank to recognize additional provisions basetheir judgment of information available to thetthe time of their examination. Management beletrat the allowance for loan losses was adequiéietla December 31, 2012 and 2011.

Total non-interest income (loss) was a los§$Gt23) million for the year ended December 31128ompared with income of $2.45 million for theay@nded December 31, 2011. The decrease in neresttincome resulted primarily from the aforenmmeid $10.8
million loss on sale of non-performing loans palyiaffset by an increase of $333,000 or 37.5% a@ngpn sale of loans originated for sale to $1.2an for the year ended December 31, 2012 frorB%800 for the year ended December 31, 2011. Térease in gain on
sale of loans originated for sale occurred prirgaais a result of the active local market for refitiag one-four family residential mortgages, aidredarge part by the low interest rate environméntaddition, the Bank sold approxi $10.6liomil of col i
business loans acquired in the Allegiance CommuBityk acquisition which resulted in a gain of apgrately $286,000. Gain on sale of securities helthaturity increased by $331,000 or 1,838.9% #@9$300 for the year ended December 31, 2012 fro8n08D for the
year ended December 31, 2011. Fees and servicgeshand other non-interest income increased by,86@%r 57.2% to $1.72 million for the year endezt@mber 31, 2012 primarily due to increases in siepacount service charges, loan application faed late charges
from $1.10 million for the year ended DecemberZx1 1.
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Total non-interest expense increased by $&illbn or 18.9% to $33.89 million for the year etiDecember 31, 2012 from $28.51 million for tharyended December 31, 2011. Unless specified otberihe increase in the categories of non-intengsense occurred
primarily as a result of the acquisition of Allegi@ Community Bank. Salaries and employee benefitense increased by $2.34 million or 18.5% to @ 5nillion for the year ended December 31, 2012nfi$12.68 million for the year ended December 31,120
Occupancy expense increased by $519,000 or 17. 8456 million for the year ended December 31, 204t $3.04 million for the year ended DecemberZX11. Equipment expense increased by $606,000.284.to $4.91 million for the year ended DecemtierZD12
from $4.30 million for the year ended December Z111. The primary component of this expense itemais service provider expense which increases tivéhgrowth of the Bank’s assets. In addition, exystonversion costs following the acquisition ofeglance
Community Bank totaled approximately $250,000. ssional fees increased by $1.2 million or 93.5%2@9 million for the year ended December 31, 20dh $1.29 million for the year ended DecemberZ111. The increase is primarily due to severaidgdawsuits
that arose as a result of the business combinatimsaction with Pamrapo Bancorp, Inc. Directosfieereased by $39,000 or 5.7% to $728,000 foyéze ended December 31, 2012 from $689,000 foyé¢ae ended December 31, 2011. Regulatory assessdenreased
by $9,000 or 0.85% to $1.17 million for the yeadet December 31, 2012 from $1.18 million for tharyended December 31, 2011 primarily due to the assessment base methodology pursuant to the Dagét-Rct which lowered the Bank’s insurance premsum
Advertising expense increased by $85,000 or 218%484,000 for the year ended December 31, 2012 $809,000 for the year ended December 31, 201 d by $538,000, hadweo such expenses for the year ended Decemp20 Bl
Other real estate owned expenses increased by(BB&r 60.8% to $1.94 million for the year endedt@aber 31, 2012 from $1.20 million for the yeareh@®ecember 31, 2011. The increase was primaréytdian increase in write-downs of OREO propenfe®455,000
or 89.2% to $965,000 for the year ended Decembe2@12 compared to $510,000 for the year ended ibeee31, 2011, along with increases in losses tes s OREO properties by $183,000 or 36.5% to $B31 for the year ended December 31, 2012 compared
$498,000 for the year ended December 31, 2011heOron-interest expense increased by $409,000.88% to $3.6 million for the year ended Decemtier2D12 from $3.19 million for the year ended Deben31, 2011. Other non-interest expense is coeti$ loan
expense, stationary, forms and printing, checktimgn correspondent bank fees, telephone and corieation, and other fees and expenses. Also inclinlether non-interest expense were settlementiseiramount of $353,000 relating to several lawsthigs arose as a
result of the business combination transaction Réhmrapo Bancorp, Inc and during normal courseusiiess.

We had an income tax benefit of $2.25 millionthe year ended December 31, 2012 comparedantitix provision of $3.37 million for the year end2ecember 31, 2011. The tax benefit resulted frioenpre-tax loss we experienced during the yeardeBdeember 31,
2012. The consolidated effective tax rate for taanended December 31, 2012 was a tax benefit.28¥&2ompared to tax provision of 35.8% for the yasted December 31, 2011.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The following table sets forth our contractual ghtions and commercial commitments at Decembe2(®1.3 .

Payments due by perioc
Contractual obligations Total Less than 1 Year 1-3 Years More than 3-5 Years More than 5 Years

(In Thousands)

Benefit Plans $ 8728 658 $ 1316 § 1329 § 5425
Borrowed money 132,124 18,000 55,000 55,000 4,124
Lease obligations 9,368 1,230 2,052 1517 4,569
Certificates of deposit 380,781 273,092 75,362 32,125 202
Total s 531,001 g 292980 ¢ 133730 ¢ 89,971 ¢ 14,320
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK _ ET RISK

Management of Market Risk

Qualitative Analysis. The majority of our assets and liabilities are etary in nature. Consequently, one of our mostiiignt forms of market risk is interest rate risRur assets, consisting primarily of mortgagedave longer maturities than our liabilities,
consisting pnmanly of deposits. As a result,rangipal part of our business strategy is to mariatgest rate risk and reduce the exposure ohetiinterest income to changes in market |memssr Accordingly, our Board of Directors has klighed an ASSEULIabI“[y
Committee which is responsible for evaluating thteriest rate risk inherent in our assets and ifasi) for determining the level of risk that i iate given our i strategy, 0| , capital, liquidity and performance oltjees, and for managing this
risk consistent with the guidelines approved byBbard of Directors. Senior management monitoedéfiel of interest rate risk on a regular basi the Asset/Liability Committee, wh|ch conslslsehlor management and outside directors operatidgna policy adopted
by the Board of Directors, meets as needed towevig asset/liability policies and interest ragkrposition.

Quantitative Analysis. The following table presents the Company's netfpbet value (“NPV”). These calculations were basmbn assumptions believed to be fundamentally doatthough they may vary from assumptions utilibgdother financial
institutions. The information set forth below iased on data that included all financial instrureexst of D 31,2013. ons have iveeie by the Company relating to interest rates) jorepayment rates, core deposit duration, andherket values of
certain assets and liabilities under the variotsrést rate scenarios. Actual maturity dates wees for fixed rate loans and certificate accoufsestment securities were scheduled at eithemthturity date or the next scheduled call datedapon management's
judgment of whether the particular security wouttldalled in the current interest rate environmemnt ander assumed interest rate scenarios. Vanat#eloans were scheduled as of their next schdduterest rate repricing date. Additional asstiong made in the
preparation of the NPV table include prepaymergsam loans and mortgage-backed securities, cmasite without stated maturity dates were schedwlill an assumed term of 48 months, and money rharke noninterest bearing accounts were scheduibdan
assumed term of 24 months. The NPV at “ PAR "espnts the difference between the Company’s estimatiue of assets and estimated value of liasliissuming no change in interest rates. The NP¥ flecrease of 200 to 300 basis points has betuded since it
would not be meaningful in the interest rate envinent as of December 31, 201 3. The following f@th the Company’'s NPV as of December 31, 201 3

NPV as a % of Asset:

Change in calculation- Net Portfolio Value $ Change from PAR % Change from PAR NPV Ratio Change
+300bp $ 82,866 $ (55,288) $ (40.02) 7.45 % (381) bps
+200bp 109,937 (28,217) (20.42) 953 (173) bps
+100bp 129,385 (8,769) (6.35) 10.85 (a1) bps
PAR 138,154 - - 11.26 - bps
-100bp 155,523 17,369 12.57 12.36 110 bps

bp-basis points

The table above indicates that at December 31320 the event of a 100 basis point increasetierést rates, we would experience a 6.35 % dezigddPV.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methodoleed in the above interest rate risk measuremdotieling changes in NPV require making certaisuasptions that may or may not reflect the mannevtiith actual yields and costs respond to changes i
market interest rates. In this regard, the NPVetpbesented assumes that the composition of oereist-sensitive assets and liabilities existinthatbeginning of a period remains constant overpériod being measured and assumes that a partihdnge in interest rates
is reflected uniformly across the yield curve refjess of the duration or repricing of specific #&ssed liabilities. Accordingly, although the NRable provides an indication of our interest ragk exposure at a particular point in time, suctasueements are not intended to
and do not provide a precise forecast of the effechanges in market interest rates on our netést income, and will differ from actual results.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements identified in Item 15(}{&reof are included as Exhibit 13 and are incateal hereunder.
ITEM9Q. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

The required d isclosure is incorporated byresfee to the BCB Bancorp, Inc. Proxy Statementtfer201 4 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
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ITEMO9A. (T) CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedu

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive ffiand Chief Financial Officer, we evaluated tffeativeness of the design and operation of ourldigire controls and procedures (as defined in B8ée15
(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as obBer 31, 201 3 (the “Evaluation Date”). Based utha evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer artueZ Financial Officer concluded that, as of theafnation Date, our disclosure controls and procesiwere effective
in timely alerting them to the material informatioeiating to us (or our consolidated subsidiarfesjuired to be included in our periodic SEC filings

(b) Managemer's Annual Report on Internal Control over Finan&aporting.
Management of BCB Bancorp, Inc., and subsidiaties {Company”) is responsible for establishing amaintaining adequate internal control over finahporting. The Company’s system of internal cohis designed under the supervision of management,

including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Bircial Officer, to provide reasonable assurancardigg the reliability of our financial reportingié the preparation of the Company’s consolidatedrftial statements for external reporting purpasegcordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in thetéthBtates of America (‘GAAP”).

Our internal control over financial reporting indis policies and procedures that pertain to theteance of records that, in reasonable detailrataly and fairly reflect transactions and disposs of assets; provide r assurar ions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation ofotidased financial statements in accordance withABAand that receipts and expenditures are madeimmiccordance with the authorization of manageraed the Board of Directors; and provide reasenalssurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthed acquisition, use, or disposition of the Compa assets that could have a material effect anconsolidated financial statements. Because dhiterent limitations, internal control over finamcreporting may not
prevent or detect mi: 1ents. Projecti ol ion of effecti to future peri ject to the risk that the controls may becoragléguate because of changes in conditions ortteategree of compliance with policies and procesitray deteriorate.

As of December 31, 201 3, dveness of the Company’s internal controlrdireancial reporting based upon the framework ithed ininternal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based uporsiiessment, management believes that the Compatgrsal control over financial reporting as of Dmter 31, 201 3 is effective using these criteria.
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(c) Report of Independent Registered Public Accourféing

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
BCB Bancorp, Inc.
Bayonne, New Jersey

We have audited BCB Bancorp, Inc.’s (the “Compariwternal control over financial reporting as ofd@enber 31, 2013, based on criteria establishddtarnal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsonng Organizatifnthe Treadway
Commission (COSO) . BCB Bancorp, Inc.'s managenemesponsible for maintaining effective internahtrol over financial reporting, and for its asseest of the effectiveness of internal control ofieancial reporting, included in the accompanyingpBrt on
Management's Assessment of Internal Control oveafitial Reporting. Our responsibility is to exprassopinion on the Company’s internal control dueancial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversight ld@nited States). Those standards require thaplere and perform the audit to obtain reasonatderasice about whether effective internal contrardinancial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@tst audit of internal control over financial refngt included obtaining an underslandlng of |nlenm1!rol over f\nanclal reporting, assessing ts& that a material weakness exists, and lestlngaﬂhﬂa{lng the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control basedhe assessed risk. Our audit also included peifigr such other procedures as we col We believe that our apiditides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableamssuregarding the reliability of financial repngt and the preparation of financial statementsefternal purposes in accordance with accountimgiptes generally
accepted in the United States of America. A comfsaimgernal control over financial reporting incleslthose policies and procedures that (1) pertaihet maintenance of records that, in reasonaléél deccurately and fairly reflect the transactiand dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable @sseithat transactions are recorded as necessaeyrit preparation of financial statements in adance with generally accepted accounting prinsiphed that receipts and expenditures of the coynaanbeing made only
in accordance with authorizations of managementdirettors of the company; and (3) provide reasknabsurance regarding prevention or timely deieatif unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositiérthe company’s assets that could have a mateffiett on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d@etisstatements. Also, projections of any evatatif effectiveness to future periods are subjedhe risk that controls may become inadequateusecaf changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance whthpolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all malerespects, effective internal control over fisél reporting as of December 31, 2013, basediteria established imternal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidiise
Treadway Commission (COSO).

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the consolidated statementinahéial condition and the related consolidatedestants of operations, comprehensive income (les@nges in
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows of the Compamyl our report dated March 1 7, 2014 expressachgualified opinion.

ParenteBeard LLC
ParenteBeard LLC

Clark, New Jersey
March 17, 2014

(d) Changes in Internal Controls Over Financial Repgr

There were no significant changes made in ournialerontrols during the fourth quarter of 201 3, to our knowledge, in other factors that has mialty affected or is reasonably likely to matelyaffect, the Company’s internal control over fiiwél reporting.
See the Certifications pursuant to Section 30hef3arbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
ITEM 9B, OTHER INFORMATION

None.

43




PART Ill

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPOR ATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics thatezpdlithe Company’s chief executive officer, cliigfincial officer or, controller or persons perfong similar functions. The Code of Ethics is aable for free by writing to: President and ChiedeEutive
Officer, BCB Bancorp, Inc., 104-110 Avenue C, BayenNew Jersey 07002. The Code of Ethics was ifedn exhibit to the Form 10-K for the year enbBedember 31, 2004.

The “Proposal I—Election of Directors” section betCompany's definitive Proxy Statement for the @any’s 201 4 Annual Me eting of Stockholders (tB81 4 Proxy Statement”) is incorporated hereinéfgrence in response to the disclosure requirenaénts
Items 401, 405, 406, 407(d)(4) and 407(d)(5) of iatipn S-K.

The information concerning directors and executifficers of the Company under the caption “Propédzlection of Directors” and information under thaptions “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Cdenpte” and “The Audit Committee” of the 201 4 Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

There have been no changes during the last ye¢ae iprocedures by which security holders may recenttimominees to the Company's board of directors.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The “Executive Compensation” section of the Compm@@1 4 Proxy isi inelfgrence.
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATT ERS

The “Proposal I—Election of Directors” section betCompany's 201 4 Proxy Statement is incorporagegdin by reference.
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSA CTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The “Transactions with Certain Related Personstise@nd “Proposal I-Election of Directors—Boardiépendence” of the Company’s 201 4 Proxy Stateiséntorporated herein by reference.
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information required by Item 14 is incorporatedrbference to the Company’s Proxy Statement foR@ie4 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, “ProposaRHtification of the Appointment of Independent Atods—Fees Paid to ParenteBeard LLC.”

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a)(1)_Einancial Statements
The exhibits and financial statement scheduled file a part of this Form 10-K are as follows:
(A Report of Independent Registeredlukccounting Firm

(B) Consolidated Statements of Financial Conditisrof December 31, 201 3 and 2012

©) Consolidated Statements of Operations for @éthe Years in the Three-Year period ended Dece®be201 3

(D) Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Indgdmss) for each of the Years in the Three-Yeaiogeended December 31, 201 3

(E) Consolidated Statemeft€hanges in Stockholders’ Equity for each of Yiears in the Three-Year period ended December (Bl 32
(F) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows foh @h¢the Years in the Three-Year period ended Déegr@l, 2013
(G) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules
All schedules are omitted because they are noinetjor applicable, or the required informatiorsii®wn in the consolidated statements or the nbestb.
(b) Exhibits
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3.1
3.2

33

)
@)
(©)
@)

Certificate of Incorporation of BCB Bamppinc. (1)

Bylaws of BCB Bancorp, Inc. (2)

Specimen Stock Certificate (3)

10.1

21
23

31.2

32

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to @@mpany's Registration Statement on Form S-1nended, (Commission File Number 333-128214) orltyirfded with the Securities and Exchange Comnuason September 9, 2005.

BCB Community Bank 2002 Stock Option Rin

BCB Community Bank 2003 Stock Option Plan
Amendment to 2002 and 2003 Stock Option Plan
2005 Director Deferred Compensation Plan
Employment Agreement with Donald Mindiak |
Employment Agreement with Thomas M. Coughlin
Employment Agreement with Kenneth Walter (
Executive Agreement with Donald Mindiak (1
Executive Agreement with Thomas M. Coughlin (
Executive Agreement with Kenneth Walter (.
Consulting Agreement with Dr. August Pellegrini, (r4)
Consulting Agreement with James E. Collins (
BCB Bancorp, Inc. 2011 Stock Option Plan (
Employment Agreement with Amer Saler
Executive Agreement with Amer Sale
Consolidated Financial Statements

Code of Ethics (17)

Subsidiaries of the Compa
Consent of Independent Registered Public Acaogiftirm

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pussit to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200

Certification of Chief Financial Officer puemt to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and @hFinancial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of Sa¥banes-Oxley Act of 2002

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3 to therf¥ 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Cdgsion on October 12, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to therff 8-K-12g3 filed with the Securities and Excha@mmmission on May 1, 2003.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 te pany’s Regi: ion

1t on Form S-8 filith the Securities and Exchange Commission analy 26, 2004.
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(5) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 te pany’s Regi: ion 1t on Form S-8 filith the Securities and Exchange Commission analy 26, 2004.

(6) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14He Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Setiasi and Exchange Commission on March 16, 2006.

@ Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 te pany’s Regi: ion 1t on Form S (Commission File Number 333-128214) aaibjiffiled with the Securities and Exchange Comimison September 9, 2005.
8) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 te Borm 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchangen@ission on July 30, 2012 .

9) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 te Borm 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchangen@ission on July 30, 2012 .

(10) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3te Eorm 8-K filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on July 8, 2010.

(11) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4he Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on December 15, 2008.

12) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5te Eorm 8-K filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on December 15, 2008.

(13) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4he Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on July 8, 2010.

(14) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7He Eorm 8-K filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on July 8, 2010.

(15) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2he Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on September 1, 2010.

(16) Incorporated by reference to Appendix A tophexy statement for the Company's Annual Meetifi@lareholders (File No. 000-50275), filed by then@pany with the Securities and Exchange CommissiSchedule 14A on March 28, 2011.
a7 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14 to Amaual Report on Form 10-K filed with the itiand Exchange C ission on March 26, 2004.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of #mufities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrantchdg caused this report to be signed on its behathe undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

BCB BANCORP, INC.

Date: March 17,2014 By:
Donald Mindiak
Chief Executive Officer
(Duly Authorized Repratative)

Pursuant to the requirements of the StearExchange of 1934, this report has been sigetmiv by the following persons on behalf of the Begnt and in the capacities and on the datesaieti.

Signatures Title Date

March
Donald Mindiak Chief Executive Officer and Directs 2014

March
Thomas Coughlit President, Interim Chief Financial Officer, Chiep@ating Officel 2014

and Directol

March
Mark D. Hogar Chairman of the Boar 2014

March
Robert Ballance Director 2014

March
Judith Q. Bielan Director 2014

March
Joseph J. Broge Director 2014

March
James. E. Collin Director 2014

March
Joseph Lygi Director 2014
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGERM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
BCB Bancorp, Inc.
Bayonne, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednseates of financial condition of BCB Bancorp, InedaSubsidiaries (collectively the “Company”) asD¥cember 31, 201 3 and 201 2, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehemstome (loss) , changes in stockholders' equitycash flows for each of the years in the th re@-period ended December 3 1, 201 3. These ldeisal financial
statements are the responsibility of the Compangisagement. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial statementsas our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Slght Board (United States). Those standards redhit we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolifiatettial statements are free of material misstatg. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidenggorting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. Aaudit also includes assessing the accounting pteeiused and significant estimates made by mareeras well as evaluating the overall financiateshent presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable Basisur opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated finana&tements referred to above present fairly, imallerial respects, the consolidated financialtipssbf BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries as ot&msber 31, 201
3 and 201 2, and the consolidated results of tgrations and their cash flows for each of treyén the three-year period ended December 313204 conformity with accounting principles geaky accepted in the
United States of America.

We also have audited, in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogbatdoard (United States), the Company’s interoaitol| over financial reporting as of December 2D1 3, based
on the criteria established internal Control - Integrated Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organinatif the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our tegated March 1 7, 201 4 , expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ BateBeard LLC

Clark, New Jersey
March 17, 2014



BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition

December 31
2013 2012

(In Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Dati

ASSETS
Cash and amounts due from depository institut $ 10,847 $ 6,242
Interes-earning deposit 18,997 27,905

Total cash and cash equivale 29,844 34,147
Interes-earning time deposi 990 986
Securities available for sa 1,104 1,240
Securities held to maturity, fair value $115,158 $a71,60¢ 114,216 164,648
Loans held for sal 1,663 1,602
Loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losfe®l4,342 ant

$12,363, respective 1,020,344 922,301
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stock, at « 7,840 7,698
Premises and equipment, | 13,853 13,568
Accrued interest receivakt 4,157 4,063
Other real estate ownr 2,227 3,274
Deferred income taxe 9,942 10,053
Other asset 1,779 7,778

Total Assets $ 1,207,95¢ $ 1,171,35¢

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Nor-interest bearing depos $ 107,613 $ 85,950
Interest bearing depos 861,057 854,836
Total deposit: 968,670 940,786
Shor-term Debt 18,000 17,000
Long-term Debt 110,000 110,000
Subordinated Debentur 4,124 4,124
Other Liabilities 7,105 7,867

Total Liabilities 1,107,89¢ 1,079,777

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred stock: $0.01 per value, 10,000,000 startwrized

issued and outstanding 1,266 shares of series Bd&% noncumulative perpetu

preferred stock (liquidation preference value $0,per share, total liquidation value $12,260,( - -
Additional pait-in capital preferred stoc 12,556 8,570
Common stock; $0.064 stated value; 20,000,000 stzarthorized

issued 10,861,129 and 10,841,079 shares at Dec&hp2013 and 201

outstanding 8,331,750 shares and 8,496,508 shiaspctively 694 694
Additional paic-in capital common stoc 92,064 91,846
Retained earning 23,710 18,883
Accumulated other comprehensive income (I 129 (1,235
Treasury stock, at cost, 2,529,379 and 2,344,5@feshrespectivel (29,093 (27,177

Total Stockholders' Equity 100,060 91,581

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 1,207,95¢ $ 1,171,35¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financigstents .




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended December 31
2013 2012 2011

(In Thousands, Except for Per Share Data)

Interest income:

Loans, including fee $ 53,521 $ 47,756 $ 45,023
Investments, taxab 3,737 5,730 7,720
Investments, nc-taxable 49 49 49
Other intere-earning asse' 52 112 87

Total interest income 57,359 53,647 52,879

Interest expense:

Deposits
Demanc 444 564 849
Savings and clu 363 477 1,020
Certificates of depos 4,795 5,849 6,421
5,602 6,890 8,290
Borrowings 4,978 5,057 5,007
Total interest expense 10,580 11,947 13,297
Net interest income 46,779 41,700 39,582
Provision for loan losse 2,750 4,900 4,100
Net interest income, after provision for loan losse 44,029 36,800 35,482
Norn-interest income (loss)
Fees and service char¢ 1,822 1,595 846
Gain on sales of loans originated for ¢ 1,529 1,220 887
Gain on sale of loans acquir - 286 -
Loss on bulk sale of impaired loans held in moigf 474, (10,804 -
Loss on sale of property held for s - - (124)
Loss on writ-down of fixed asset - - (592)
Gain on sale of securities held to matu 378 349 18
Gain on bargain purcha - - 1,162
Other 120 129 251
Total nor-interest income (loss 3375 (7,225 2,448
Nor-interest expense
Salaries and employee bene 15,691 15,017 12,680
Occupancy expense of premi: 3,516 3,558 3,039
Equipment 5,207 4,907 4,301
Professional fee 2,250 2,490 1,287
Director fees 672 728 689
Regulatory assessme! 1,096 1,172 1,181
Advertising 583 484 399
Merger related expens - - 538
Other real estate own 46 1,936 1,204
Other 2,376 3,597 3,188
Total nor-interest expense 31,437 33,889 28,506
Income (loss) before income tax provision 15,967 (4,314 9,424
Income tax provision (benefi 6,551 (2,252, 3,373
Net Income (loss) $ 9,416 $ (2,062 $ 6,051
Preferred stock dividenc 559 - -
Net Income (loss) available to common stockholde $ 8,857 $ (2062 $ 6,051
Net Income (loss) per common share-basic and dilude
Basic $ 1.06 $ (0.23 $ 0.64
Diluted $ 1.06 $ (0.23 $ 0.64
Weighted average number of common shares outstandjn
Basic 8,397 8,943 9,417
Diluted 8,402 8,943 9,433

See accompanying notes to consolidated financéstents.



BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Net Income (Loss
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-fie securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) agsiuring the perio
Less: reclassification for gains in@ddn net income
Tax effect
Net of tax effect

Benefit Plans:
Actuarial gain (loss)
Tax effect
Net of tax effe
Other comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss)

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanstaitements.

Years Ended December 31,

2013

2012

2011

(In Thousands)

9,416 $ (2062 $ 6,051
863 195 (52)
(353, (80, 21
510 115 GB1)
1,443 (107, (2,129
(589, 44 868
854 (63, (1,261
1,364 52 (1,202
10,780 $ (2010 $ 4,759




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholdergquity

Balance at January 1, 201.

Common stock issued for the acquisition of
Allegiance Community Bank (issued 644,434 she

Exercise of Stock Options (28,637 shal
Stock compensation expense

Tax benefit on stock compensation
Treasury Stock Purchases (536,710 sh:
Cash dividends ($0.48 per share) decli
Net income

Other comprehensive loss

Balance at December 31, 201

Proceeds from issuance of series A stock,

net of issuance costs of $

Exercise of Stock Options (29,661 shal

Stock compensation expense

Treasury Stock Purchases (1,046,726 shares)
Cash dividends ($0.48 per share) decli

Net Loss

Other comprehensive income

Balance at December 31, 201

Proceeds from issuance of series B stock, net of
issuance costs of $24

Exercise of Stock Options (51,612 shal

Stocl-based compensation expel

Treasury Stock Purchases (184,808 shares)

Dividends payable on Series A and Series B 6%
noncumulative perpetual preferred st

Cash dividends on common stock ($0.48 per shatejuel
Net income

Other comprehensive incon

Ending balance at December 31, 2013

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanadistents.

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Additional Paid In

(In Thousands, except per share data)

Accumulated Other Total Stockholders'
Capital Retained Earnings Treasury Stock Comprehensive Income (Loss Equity

— 649 85327 $ 23,753 $ (10,760 $ 5% 98,974
— 41 6,126 — — — 6,167
— 2 235 — — — 237
- - 12 — - — 12
- - 15 — - — 15
— — — — (5,567 — (5,567
— — — (4,549 — — (4,549
— — — 6,051 — — 6,051

(1,292 (1,292
— 692 91,715 25,255 (16,327 (1,287 100,048
— — 8,570 — — — 8,570
— 2 107 — — — 109
— — 24 — — — 24
— — — — (10,850 — (10,850
— — — (4,310 — — (4,310
— — — (2,062 — — (2,062
— — — — — 52 52
— 694 100,41€ 18,883 (27,177 (1,235 91,581
— — 3,986 — — — 3,986
— — 157 — — — 157
— — 61 — — — 61
— — — — (1,916 — (1,916
— — — (559, — — (559;
— — — (4,030 — — (4,030
— — — 9,416 — — 9,416
— - — — — 1,364 1,364
—3 6945 104,62C3 23,7108 (29,0938 129% 100,060




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of C ash Flows

Years Ended December 31,

Cash and Cash Equivalents-Ending

2013 2012 2011
Cash flows from Operating Activities : (In Thousands)
Net income (lost 9,416 (2,062 6,051
Adjustments to reconcile net income (Idsshet cash provided £
operating activitie:
Depreciation of premises and equipn 1,366 1,143 1,055
Amortization and accretion, r 627 1,453 1,306
Provision for loan loss 2,750 4,900 4,200
Deferred income tax (benef (832, (149, (1,845
Loans originated for s¢ (22,233 (30,137 (31,950
Proceeds from sale of loans originatedstde 20,116 32,724 30,884
Gain on sales of loans originated for : (1529 (1220 (887
(Gain) loss on sales of other real estaeni (106; 681 498
Fair value adjustment of other real estataed (110; - -
Loss on donated other real estate ownegieptg - 128 -
Loss on sale of property held for investtr - - 124
Loss on leasehold improvements on brancsieg - - 502
Write down of other real estate owr - 965 510
Gain on bargain purche - - (1,162
Gain on sales of securities held to matt 378, (349 (18)
Gain on sales of SBA loans acqui - (286, -
Loss on bulk sale of impaired loans helgantfolio 474 10,804 -
Stock compensation expel 61 24
(Increase) decrease in accrued interestvaidle (94) 934
Decrease (increase) in other as 5,999 (5,167
(Decrease) increase in accrued interesitple (21) (24)
Increase (decrease) in other liabili 532 (1922
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 16,038 12,440
Cash flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from repayments, calls, and ntason securities held to matur 44,957 67,489 85,089
Proceeds from calls on securities availéhisale 1,000 - -
Purchases of securities held to matt (5,059 (57,331 (95,537
Purchase of inter-earning time deposi - - (986
Proceeds from sales of securities heldaturity 9,493 30,584 2,438
Proceeds from sales of SBA loans acqu - 10,836 -
Proceeds from sales of other real estateed 3,658 4,223 2,722
Proceeds from bulk sale of impaired loaeisifin portfolio - 15,003 -
Proceeds from sale of property held foestmen - - 511
Proceeds from sales of participation insesén loan: 24,224 - 4777
Participation loans held in portfo (24.224 - -
Purchases of loa (22,620 (31,064 (2292
Net (increase) decrease in loans receiv (76,634 (91,105 10,325
Improvements to other real estate o (35) (59) (113
Additions to premises and equipm (1,651 (1,135 (2,246
Purchase/Redemption of Federal Home LoarkB#New York stoct (142, (200, 44
Cash acquired in acquisiti - - 5901
Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Investing Activities. (47,033 52,669 10,633
Cash flows from Financing Activities:
Net Increase (decrease) in depc 27,884 (36,837 (20,030
Repayment of lorterm deb - (15,407 -
Net change in short term d: 1,000 17,000 -
Purchase of treasury stc (1916 (10,850 (5567,
Cash dividends paid on common st (4,030 (4,310 (4,549
Cash dividends paid on preferred sf (389 - -
Net proceeds from issuance of common ¢ 157 109 237
Net proceeds from issuance of preferredk: 3,986 8570 -
Exercise of stock optiol - - 15
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) FinancinActivities 26,602 (41.725 (29.894
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivaten (4,303 (81,954 (5,026
Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning 34,147 116,101 121,127
29,844 34,147 116,101




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of C ash Flows

Supplementary Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year f
Income taxe
Interes

Non-cash items:
Transfer of loans to other real estate ai
Loanso facilitate sales of other real estate ow
R ification of loans folest held to maturit

Reclassification of property held for saigeal estate owne

Acquisition of noncash assets and liabilitie
Assets acquire
Liabilities assume

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanadistents.

Years Ended December 31

2013

2012

2011

@ »

R

857
10,601

3,010
650
3,585

@ »

R R

3,979
11,971

4,463
1,821
2,887

o e e

4,549
13,271

7,145
942
1,669
382

129,235
127,807




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 - Organization and Stock Offerings

BCB Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”) is incorporatedtie State of New Jersey and is a bank holdingopemyn The common stock of the Company is listetherNasdaq Electronic Bulletin Board and tradeseutie symbol “BCBP."

On October 30, 2013, the Company amended its Res@ertificate of Incorporation to revise Artidleto amend certain terms related to the Series¥ANbncumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock andeatera new Series B 6% Noncumulative PerpetuééiPed Stock,
which sets forth the number of shares to be indudesuch series, and to fix the designation, pewereferences, and rights of the shares of eathsries and any qualifications, limitations strietions thereof. Such amendment to the Rest@eetficate of Incorporation
was approved by the directors of BCB Bancorp, émcFebruary 20, 2013.

On October 31, 2013, the Company closed a priviatement of Series B Noncumulative Perpetual PrefieBtock, resulting in the issuance of 401 shaf&eries B 6% Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferrear&s for gross proceeds of $4.01 million. Thescassociated
with the private placement were approximately $2@,0The shares issued are callable by the ComgiteryOctober 31, 2016, at $10,000 per share (lifion preference value). There is no ability towat the preferred shares to common shares. Didilen the preferred
shares, if and when declared, will be paid quarierkrrears.

On December 20, 2012, the Company amended its tRésErtificate of Incorporation to include a newtiéle V, Part (C) which establishes a Series AB&hcumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock and setis foe number of shares to be included in sudeseand to fix
the designation, powers, preferences, and rightiseofhares of each such series and any qualifitatiimitations or restrictions thereof. Such adreent to the Restated Certificate of Incorporati@s approved by the directors of BCB Bancorp, emOctober 10, 2012.

On December 31, 2012, the Company closed a prplatement of Series A Noncumulative Perpetual PredeStock, resulting in the issuance of 865 shaf &eries A 6% Non-Cumulative Perpetual PrefeBhdres for gross proceeds of $8.65 million. Théscassociated
with the private placement were approximately $80,0 The shares issued are callable by the Comafiey December 31, 2015, at $10,000 per shareidhgjon preference value). There is no ability emweert the preferred shares to common shares. @idis on the
preferred shares, if and when declared, will be paiarterly in arrears.

On November 20, 2007, the Company announced a sépckchase plan which provided for the repurcld$@b or 234,002 shares of the Company’s commocksibhis plan was completed during 2010. On Jdly2D10, the Company announced a stock repurctiase p
to repurchase 5% or 479,965 shares of the Companysnon stock. This plan was completed during 2@r®December 20, 2010, the Company entered ingeeement with a broker to administer a Rule 10lé&ding plan on behalf of the Company. The Rule5t0
trading plan will permit the broker to purchasetap50,000 shares of Company common stock at detsigrprices during periods when the Company wothidravise be unable to purchase its common stook.Bdard authorized the Rule 10b5-1 trading plaenember

6, 2010. On December 14, 2011, the Company anedunstock repurchase plan to repurchase 5% o22%3hares of the Company's common stock. This wisicompleted during 2012. On May 9, 2012, the @ announced a stock repurchase plan to reparchas
5% or 462,800 shares of the Company's common sffials plan was completed during 2012. On June2282, the Company announced a stock repurchaset@lapurchase 5% or 440,000 shares of the Comparyyhmon stock. On July 17, 2013, the Company
announced a stock repurchase plan to repurchase 40,000 shares of the Company’s common stocking2013, 2012 and 2011, a total of 184,808 048,726 and 536,710 shares of the Company’'s constumk was repurchased under these plans at a £ost o
approximately $1.9 million, $10.9 million and $Sv8llion or $10. 37, $10.37 and $10.37 per shegspectively.

The Company's primary business is the ownershipagedation of BCB Community Bank (the “Bank”). TBank is a New Jersey commercial bank which, d@3emember 31, 2013, operated at eleven locatioBgynne, Hoboken, Jersey City, Monroe Township tisou
Orange, and Woodbridge New Jersey, and is suljeigtulation, supervision, and examination by tlesvNlersey Department of Banking and Insurance kadréderal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Bsupkincipally engaged in the business of anra;tiepuslts
from the general public and using these deposiggther with borrowed funds, to invest in secusitiéd to make loans collateralized by residentidl@mmercial real estate and, to a lesser extensumer loans. BCB Holding Company InvestmenpCfthe “New Jersey
Investment Company”) was organized in January 20@fer New Jersey law as a New Jersey mveslmerwamyrpnmanly to hold investment and mortgage-leaickecurities. Pamrapo Service Corporation wasnéred in 1975 under New Jersey law to engage in the
purchase and sale of real estate. In the 199GsSévice Corporation was engaged in the busi non-fi ial products, ( ities, mutfimds and stocks) to the public. The Pamrapo iSer@orporation has been inactive since May 20B New York
Managemeznol |2nc (the “New York Management Comppmg's organized in October 2012 under New York dawa New York investment company primarily to heddious loan products, ir and mort dzheskcurities. BCB New York Management, Inc. was
inactive in 201.

On July 6, 2010, the Company acquired all of thistanding common shares of Pamrapo Bancorp, 1Ren{rapo”), the parent company of Pamrapo SavirgsBand thereby acquired all of Pamrapo Saving&kBal0 branch locations. Under the terms of thegee
agreement, Parnrapo stockholders received 1.0 sh&€B Bancorp, Inc. common stock in exchange fmheshare of Pamrapo common stock , resultingerCimpany issuing 4.9 million common shares of B&zicorp, Inc. common stock with an acquisitioredair
value of $38.6 million. See Note 19 for furthetals.

On October 14, 2011 , the Company acquired alhefdutstanding common shares of Allegiance CommuBétnk (“‘Allegiance”) and thereby acquired all oflegiance Community Bank’s two branch locations.denthe terms of the merger agreement, Allegiance
stockholders received 0.35 of a share of BCB Bgmdac. common stock at a price of $9.57 per shamxchange for each share of Allegiance commocksteesulting in BCB Bancorp, Inc. issuing 644,4%mmon shares of BCB Bancorp, Inc. common stodk @
acquisition date fair value of $6.2 million. Seet® 19 for further details.




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Consolidated Financial Statement Presentan

The consolidated financial statements which incliméeaccounts of the Company and its wholly-owndssaliaries, the Bank, the Investment Company adrBpo Service Corporation, have been preparedrifonnity with accounting principles generally aptesd
in the United States of America. All significantércompany accounts and transactions have bewrimated in consolidation.

In preparing the consolidated financial statemem@anagement is required to make estimates and péisnsithat affect the reported amounts of asseddliabilities as of the date of the consolidattatesnent of financial condition and revenues arukeses for the
periods then ended. Material estimates that attecpkarly susceptible to significant change refat¢he determination of the allowance for loarséss the identification of other-than-temporary @inment of securities, the determination as to ivbetieferred tax assets
are realizable, and the determination of the falue of financial instruments. Management belietes the allowance for loan losses is adequateesarities in unrealized loss positions are othanttemporarily impaired; net deferred tax assate been reduced to
an amount which is more-likely-than-not realizal#ad the fair values of financial instruments gpprapriate. While management uses available inftionao recognize losses on loans, future additionthe allowance for loan losses may be necessasgd on
changes in economic conditions in the market dvizmagement’s assessment regarding impairment ofities is based on future projections of cash flehich are subject to change. The realizabilitgleferred tax assets is partially based on prajestof future
taxable income, which is subject to change. Therdenation of fair value requires the use of vasitputs which are subject to frequent and ongolranges.

In addition, various regulatory agencies, as aegiratl part of their examination process, periodijcaview the Bank'’s allowance for loan losses ctsagencies may require the Bank to recognize iaddito the allowance based on their judgments tabéormation
available to them at the time of their examination.

In preparing these consolidated financial statem¢he Company evaluated the events that occustelen December 31, 2013 and the date these adatsalifinancial statements were issued.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and amduetsom depository institutions and interest-hegudeposits in other banks having original matsitf three months or less.
Securities Available for Sale and Held to Maturity

Investments in debt securities that the Companytifepositive intent and ability to hold to matyritre classified as held to maturity securities sembrted at amortized cost. Debt and equity stesithat are bought and held principally for thegose of selling them
in the near term are classified as trading seesraind reported at fair value, with unrealized ingidjains and losses included in earnings. Dethteajuity securities not classified as trading séiesror as held to maturity securities are clésdifs available for sale
securities (* AFS ") and reported at fair valuethwiinrealized holding gains or losses, net of applie deferred income taxes, reported in the actatediother comprehensive income (loss) comporfestoakholders’ equity. Gains and losses on the sfkecurities

are recorded on the trade date and are determsieg the specific identification method.

If the fair value of a security is less than itscatized cost, the security is deemed to be impaiMahagement evaluates all securities with unredlipsses quarterly to determine if such impairsmene “temporary” or “other-than-temporary” in amtance with
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 326vestments — Debt and Equity Securitiéscordingly, temporary impairments are accountetbfised upon the classification of the related ritiesi as either available for sale or held to migtuTemporary
impairments on available for sale securities acegeized, on a tax-effected basis, through Otheniehensive Income (“OCI") with offsetting entriadjusting the carrying value of the securities irelbalance of deferred taxes. Conversely, thgjicgrvalues of
held to maturity securities are not adjusted forgerary impairments. Information concerning the amand duration of temporary impairments on betilable for sale and held to maturity securitislisclosed in the notes to the consolidated fiilsstatements.

Other-than-temporary impairments are accountetidsed upon several considerations. First, other-tixporary impairments on debt securities thaCtbmpany has decided to sell as of the close istalfperiod, or will, more likely than not, be tégd to sell prior
to the full recovery of fair value to a level equalor exceeding amortized cost, are recognizeshimings. If neither of these conditions regardig likelihood of the sale of debt securities goplizable, then the other-than-temporary impairnisritifurcated into
credit-related and noncredit-related componentstedlit-related impairment generally representsatieunt by which the present value of the cash fithas are expected to be collected on a debt ggdati below its amortized cost. The noncreditatel component
represents the remaining portion of the impairnmattotherwise designated as credit-related. Cretited, other-than-temporary impairments are neizeg in earnings and noncredit-related, other-tieamporary impairments are recognized in OCI. Bgsécurities
on which there is an unrealized loss tha t is dekatieer-than-temporary impaired are written dowfatpvalue with the write-down recognized in eags.

Premiums and discounts on all securities are apeattaccreted to maturity using the interest metHaterest and dividend income on securities, wiichudes amortization of premiums and accretiodis€ounts, are recognized in the consolidatechfiis statements
when earned. Gains or losses on sales are recondibe trade date and are determined using thwfisgdentification method.
Loans Held For Sale

Loans held for sale consist primarily of resideinti@rtgage loans intended for sale and are caati¢ke lower of cost or estimated fair market valsing the aggregate method. These loans are dlgremial with servicing rights released. Gains éogbes recognized on
loan sales are based upon the cash proceeds regigidhe cost of the related loans sold.



BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Loans Receivable

Loans receivable are stated at unpaid principairizas, less net deferred loan origination feesta@dillowance for loan losses. Loan originatioesfand certain direct loan origination costs aferded and amortized/accreted, as an adjustmeyield, over the
contractual lives of the related loans.

The accrual of interest on loans that are contedigtalelinquent more than ninety days is discorghand the related loans placed on nonaccruakstatil payments received while in nonaccrual staare applied to principal until the loan has penied as expected
for a minimum of six (6) months or until the loandetermined to qualify for return to normal acegustatus. Loans may be returned to accrual stetes all the principal and interest contractuallg éire brought current and future payments aremebdy assured.
Acquired Loans

Loans that were acquired in acquisitions are resmat fair value with no carryover of the relatéidwance for credit losses. Determining the failueaof the loans involves estimating the amounttiméhg of principal and interest cash flows expekto be collected
on the loans and discounting those cash flowsnadrket rate of interest.

The excess of cash flows expected at acquisitien the estimated fair value is referred to as theedable discount and is recognized into interestme over the remaining life of the loan. Theeaténce between contractually required paymenésauisition and the
cash flows expected to be collected at acquisitigeferred to as the nonaccretable discount. Biraccretable discount represents estimated futeditéosses expected to be incurred over theofifiae loan. Subsequent decreases to the expeasédiows require an
evaluation to determine the need for an allowancefedit losses. Subsequent improvements in eggerash flows result in the reversal of a corredjpgnamount of the nonaccretable discount whidhés reclassified as accretable discount thatosgrized into
interest income over the remaining life of the laming the interest method. The evaluation of theunt of future cash flows that is expected to tiéected is performed in a similar manner as tisatduto determine our allowance for credit lossémr@e-offs of the
principal amount on acquired loans would be fipgtled to the nonaccretable discount portion offtievalue adjustment.

Acquired loans that met the criteria for nonaccafdhterest prior to the acquisition may be corsédl performing upon acquisition, regardless oftiwiethe customer is contractually delinquent,éf ean reasonably estimate the timing and amouthieoéxpected cash
flows on such loans and if we expect to fully coilthe new carrying value of the loans. As suchyvey no longer consider the loan to be nonaccruabaperforming and may accrue interest on thesesloincluding the impact of any accretable distodre have
determined that we cannot reasonably estimateefutash flows on any such acquired loans that atedpee 90 days or more and continue to treat treenoa-accrual.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is increased thrqughisions charged to operations and by recoveifiasy, on previously charged-off loans and redliog charge-offs on loans which are determineceta tpss in accordance with Bank policy.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained avel leonsidered adequate to absorb loan lossesagéament, in determining the allowance for loandessonsiders the risks inherent in its loan pbetfand changes in the nature and volume of its letivities, along

with the general economic and real estate markediions. The Bank utilizes a two tier approa¢h) identification of impaired loans and establigimhof specific loss allowances on such loans;(@h@stablishment of general valuation allowanaeshe remainder

of its loan portfolio. The Bank maintains a loaview system which allows for a periodic reviewitsfloan portfolio and the early identification ptentially impaired loans. Such a system tak&sdonsideration, but is not limited to, delinqugstatus, size of loans,
types and value of collateral, and financial candiof the borrowers. Specific loan loss allowaneee established for impaired loans based oniewesf such information and/or appraisals of thelerlying collateral. General loan loss allowanaes based upon a
combination of factors including, but not limites} aictual loan loss experience, composition ofdhe portfolio, current economic conditions, andhagement's judgment.

Although management believes that adequate specifiggeneral allowances for loan losses are esithlj actual losses are dependent upon futuresearedt as such, further additions to the levepetiic and general loan loss allowances may bessery.
Impaired loans are measured based on the predertafaexpected future cash flows discounted aidha’s effective interest rate, or as a practiogledient, at the loan’s observable market prictherfair value of the collateral if the loan idlateral dependent. A
loan evaluated for impairment is deemed to be ineglaivhen, based on current information and evénis probable that the Bank will be unable to eotlall amounts due according to the contractuaideof the loan agreement. All loans identifiedrapaired are
evaluated independently. The Bank does not agreyah loans for evaluation purposes. Paymengviert on impaired loans are applied to principal.

Concentration of Risk
Financial instruments which potentially subject @@mpany and its subsidiaries to concentratiorseit risk consist of cash and cash equivalent&stment and mortgage-backed securities and loans.

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts pladidhigihly rated financial institutions. Securitieslude securities backed by the U.S. Governmedtather highly rated instruments. The Bank’s legdactivity is primarily concentrated in loans letéralized by
real estate in the State of New Jersey. As atresedit risk related to loans is broadly deperdenthe real estate market and general economitditions in the State.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie¢Continued )
Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Buildings, building impements, leasehold improvements and furnitureyffes and equipment are carried at cost, less adatedulepreciation and amortization. Significamtavations and additions are charged to the prpped equipment
account. Maintenance and repairs are chargedpenee in the period incurred. Depreciation chasgesomputed on the straight-line method ovefdhewing estimated useful lives of each type dfets

Years
Buildings 40
Building improvements 7-40
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 3-5
Leasehold improvements Shorter of useful life or
term of least

Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of New York Stock
Federal law requires a member institution of the.Biystem to hold stock of its district FHLB accimgito a predetermined formula. Such stock is edrst cost.

Management evaluates the FHLB of New York stockifgrairment in accordance with guidance on accagrtiy entities that lend to or finance the actitof others. Management's determination of whettierinvestment is impaired is based on their sssent of
the ultimate recoverability of their cost ratheanhby recognizing temporary declines in value. @atermination of whether a decline affects thematee recoverability of their cost is influenceddsiteria such as (1) the significance of the declimnet assets of the
FHLB of New York as compared to the capital stootoant for the FHLB of New York and the length ahé this situation has persisted, (2) commitmentthbyFHLB of New York to make payments requireddy or regulation and the level of such payments in
relation to the operating performance of the FHIfBlew York, and (3) the impact of legislative amdjulatory changes on institutions and, accordingiythe customer base of the FHLB of New York.

No impairment charges were recorded related té-HieB of New York stock during 2013, 2012, or 2011.
Other Real Estate Owned

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foosakes are held for sale and are initially recoralefir value less cost to sell at the date oédtosure, establishing a new cost basis. Subsetuéotteclosure, valuations are periodically perfed by management and
the assets are carried at the lower of carryinguamor fair value less cost to sell. Costs relatmgevelopment and improvement of property aretahz:ed whereas costs relating to the holdingmiperty are expensed. At December 31, 2013, tink Baned seven
properties totaling $ 2,227,000 . At December 312 the Bank owned twelve properties totalingv3,000 .

Interest Rate Risk

The Bank is principally engaged in the businesattficting deposits from the general public andgishese deposits, together with other funds, tkenleans secured by real estate and to purchaseities: The potential for interest-rate risk eias a result of the
difference in duration of the Bank’s interest-stmsiliabilities compared to its interest-sensitagsets. For this reason, management regularl}{mlﬁe maturity structure of the Bank’s intereatning assets and interest-bearing liabilitiesriter to measure its level
of interest-rate risk and to plan for future vdigti

Income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolitiféeleral income tax return. Income taxes arecatted to the Company and its subsidiaries based thgir respective income or loss included in thesolidated income tax return. Separate stateriadax returns
are filed by the Company and its subsidiaries.

Federal and state income tax expense has beenlptoon the basis of reported income. The amoefitscted on the tax returns differ from these psioris due principally to temporary differencestia teporting of certain items for financial repegtiand income tax
reporting purposes. The tax effect of these tempadifferences is accounted for as deferred taygdicable to future periods. Deferred income tapense or (benefit) is determined by recognizinfgided tax assets and liabilities for the estimdtedre tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirtncial statement carrying amounts of existisgets and liabilities and their respective taxeda®eferred tax assets and liabilities are measusing enacted tax rates expected to apply &btevincome in the
years in which those temporary differences are eepeto be recovered or settled. The effect onrdedetax assets and liabilities of a change inréags is recognized in earnings in the period itfitides the enactment date. The realization ofrded tax assets is
assessed and a valuation allowance provided, wbegssary, for that portion of the asset which tsnmare likely than not to be realized.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie¢Continued )

The Company accounts for uncertainty in i gnized in the consoli financial statam‘accordance with ASC Topic 748come Taxeswhich prescribes a recognition threshold and omemsent attribute for the financial statement resitbon and
measurement of a tax position taken or expectée taken in a tax return, and also provides gt interest andaies, accounting in interim periods, disclosane transition. A tax position is recognized aadiit only if it is
“more likely than not” that the tax position woltié sustained in a tax examination, with a tax eration being presumed to occur. The amount recedriizthe largest amount of tax benefit that hieetihood of being realized on examination of mtran 50
percent. For tax positions not meeting the “mdkelyi than not” test, no tax benefit is recordedd®inthe “more-likely-than-not” threshold guidelinése Company believes no significant uncertainptasitions exist, either individually or in the aggate, that would
give rise to the non-recognition of an existing benefit. The Company recognizes interest and fiesaln unrecognized tax benefits in income taxeesmse in the Consolidated Statement of Operat‘ﬂmcumpany did not recognize any interest in 26bWvever
the Company did recognize $ 11,000 for penaltisessed during an audit of prior periods. The Campiid not recognize any interest and penaltiestferyears ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. Xlyesas subject to examination by the Federal taainthority
are the years ended December 31 2012, 20Md2GHD. The tax years subject to examinatiothbyState taxing authority are the years endedbeee31, 2012, 2011, 2010, and 2009 .

Net Income (Loss) per Common Share

Basic net income (loss) per common share is cordphyealividing net income (loss) less dividends cefgrred stock by the weighted average number afeshof common stock outstanding. The dilutedmedrhe (loss) per common share is computed by aufjutite
weighted average number of shares of common stotamding to include the effects of outstandinglstoptions, if dilutive, using the treasury stoukthod. Dilution is not applicable in periods @t ioss. For the years ended December 31, 2012Gi#| the
difference in the weighted average number of basetdiluted common shares was due solely to teetsfbf outstanding stock options. No adjustmentset income (loss) were necessary in calculatagicband diluted net income (loss) per share. lf@years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, the weighted averagéeruof outstanding options considered to be dhttide was 213,482, and 0.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company, under plans approved by its stockh®lie2011, 2003 and 2002, has granted stock aptimemployees and outside directors. See noferladditional information as to option grants. Gmmsation expense recognized for all option griantet of
estimated forfeitures and is recognized over thards! respective requisite service periods. Thevalues relating to all options granted are estimlaising a Black-Scholes option pricing model. €otpd volatilities are based on historical volgtibf our stock and
other factors, such as implied market volatilitjngsthis options expected term. The Company usedartid-point of the original vesting period and @rd option life to estimate the options” expectetin, which represents the period of time thatdpiions granted are

to be ¢ The risk-free within the life of the on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effethe time of grant. The Company recognizes cosgtéon expense for the fair values of these optisards, which have
graded vesting, on a straight-line basis over ¢iygisite service period of these awards.
Benefit Plans

The Company acquired through the merger with PamBgmcorp, Inc. a non- conlnbulory defined benpéision plan covering all eligible employees of Repo Savings Bank. Effective January 1, 2010, #finéd benefit pension plan (the “Pension Plan'asw
frozen by Pamrapo Savings Bank. All benefits fagible participants accrued in the “Pension Plantite freeze date have been retained. The benefitsased on years of service and employee’s casapien. The defined benefit plan is funded in comity with
funding requirements of applicable government retjihs. Prior service costs for the defined berpin generally are amortized over the estimatethiging service periods of employees. Addmonaﬁmh the merger with Pamrapo Bancorp, Inc., ¢arfarmer
employees of Pamrapo Bank are covered under a &uppltal Executive Retirement Plan (‘SERP”), an ndéd non-qualified deferred retirement plan. Rgints who retire at the age of 65 (the “Normdiif@ment Age”), are entitled to an annual retirentemmefit

equal to 75% of compensation reduced by theirenetimt plan annual benefits. Participants retiriafpte the Normal Retirement Age receive the sanmefiis reduced by a percentage based on yearswéeé¢o the Company and the number of years pddhe
Normal Retirement Age that participants retire.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The Company records unrealized gains and lossesf deferred income taxes, on securities availéiisale in accumulated other comprehensive inciass). Realized gains and losses, if any, asfassified to non-interest income upon sale ofrétated securities

or upon the recognition of an impairment loss. wualated other comprehensive income (loss) aldades benefit plan amounts recognized in accordaitteASC 715,Compensation-Retirement Benefitshich reflect, net of tax, the unrecognized g4losses) on
the benefit plans.

Reclassification

Certain amounts as of and for the years efdss#mber 31, 2012 and 2011 have been reclassifieshform to the current year's presentation. Thesages had
no effect on the Company’s results of operatior financial position.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policie¢Continued)
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘FASBdslissued ASU No. 2014-0Receivable-Troubled Debt Restructurings by Credi{@ub-Topic 310-40): Reclassification of Residéiiteal Estate Collateralized Consumer Mortgagerisompon Foreclosur&he
amendments in this ASU are intended to clarify whecreditor should be considered to have receiveipal possession of residential real estate ptpmellateralizing a consumer mortgage loan suwdt the loan should be derecognized and the statee
recognized. They clarify that an in substance regssion or foreclosure occurs, and a creditorrisidered to have received physical possessiorsafaetial real estate property collateralizing astoner mortgage loan, upon either: (1) the credibsaining legal title
to the residential real estate property upon cotigpieof a foreclosure, or (2) the borrower conveyal interest in the residential real estate priypto the creditor to satisfy that loan throughmgetion of a deed in lieu of foreclosure or thrbua similar legal
agreement. The amendments in this ASU are effeétiv@nnual periods and interim periods within th@nual periods beginning after December 15, 2824y adoption is permitted. Retrospective appiiceis permitted. The Company does not believe thi
pronouncement, when adopted, will have a materipbict on the Company’s results of operations @nfamal position.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘FASB&shssued ASU No. 2013-1lhcome Taxes (Topic 740): Presentation of an Ungeired Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss Camwgrd, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carnyfard Exists. The
amendments in this ASU state that an unrecognipedenefit, or a portion ofan unrecognized tax benefit, should be presentéleirfinancial statements as a reduction to a defetax asset for a net operating loss carryforwarsipalar tax loss, or a tax credit
carryforward, except as follows. To the extent taperating loss carryforward, a similar tax lassa tax credit carryforward is not available a teporting date under the tax law of the appliegifisdiction to settle any additional income tatieat would result from
the disallowance of a tax position or the tax lsthe applicable jurisdiction does not require émity to use, and the entity does not intend & tise deferred tax asset for such purpose, trecagnized tax benefit should be presented in tienfiial statements as a
liability and should not be combined with deferted assets. This ASU applies to all entities thatehunrecognized tax benefits when a net operissgcarryforward, a similar tax loss, or a taxdirearryforward exists at the reporting date. &neendments in this
ASU are effective for fiscal years, and interimipds within those years, beginning after Decemlfer2D13. Early adoption is permitted. The amer ould be applied prospectively to all unrecogmhitax benefits that exist at the effective daktréspective
application is permitted. The Company does noebelthis pronouncement, when adopted, will haveaerial impact on the Company’s results of operatior financial position.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (“F, issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU") 2023comprehensive Income (Topic 220Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumdl@ther Comprehensive IncomeThis ASU is intended to
improve the reporting of reclassifications out otamulated other comprehensive income. The ASUires an entity to report, either on the face & statement where net income is presented or imdtes to the financial statements, the effectigriicant
reclassifications out of accumulated other compnelve income on the respective line items in nedine if the amount being reclassified is requiradar U.S. GAAP to be reclassified in their entirtynet income. For other amounts that are natired under U.S.
GAAP to be reclassified in their entirety to netame in the same reporting period, an entity isiireg to cross-reference other disclosures requi U.S. GAAP that provide additional detail abihose amounts. The amendments in this ASU appiyl entities
that issue financial statements that are presentednformity with U.S. GAAP and that report iterab other comprehensive income. For public entittte amendments in this ASU are effective prospelgt for reporting periods beginning after Decemb8,
2012. The Company adopted this ASU on Januar@13 By including the required disclosures in theesdncluded on the consolidated statements of ceremsive income. The adoption of ASU 2013-02 didhave a significant impact on the Company's fofgin
condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

Note 3 - Related Party Transactions

The Bank leases a property from NEW BAY LLC (“* NEBAY"), a limited liability corporation 100% ownedyta majority of the Directors and officers of thark. In conjunction with the lease, NEW BAY sulpially removed the pre-existing structure on the s
and constructed a new building suitable to the Hanlts banking operations. Under the terms eflérase, the cost of this project was reimbursedE@/BAY by the Bank. The amount reimbursed, whiclwred during the year 2000, was $ 943,000 , sumtiuded

in property and equipment under the caption “Buitdand improvements” (see Note 7).

On May 1, 2006, the Bank renegotiated the lease tteenty-five year term. The Bank paid NEW BAY 651000 a year ($ 13,750 per month) for the firstifhths which is included in the consolidated statets of operations for 2013, 2012, and 2011 within
occupancy expense of premises. The rent shallds every five years thereafter at the fair markstal value at the end of each preceding five pesiod. The Bank expects to pay NEW BAY $ 165,0iGthe year 2014.

On February 8, 2012, the Bank entered into a tve jease of a warehouse with a Director of the BaTtke purpose of the lease is to store documeatsumable supplies, equipment, and furniture noeatly in use by the Bank. The Bank paid $20,#0he year
2013, which is reflected in the 2013 Consolidateatesnent of Operations within occupancy expenggahises. The Bank expects to pay $ 20,400 foy¢ae 2014.

The Bank leases a property in Woodbridge, New yereen ACB Development LLC, a portion of which is/oed by two Directors. During 2013, the total lepagments of $165,106 were made to the limitedlitgzompany. Payments under the lease currentiy t
$13,953 per month. The Bank paid $114,000 in rethé year 2013, which is reflected in the 2013 <ddidated Statement of Operations within occupan@ense of premises. The Bank expects to pay $0@@0 the year 2014.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 4- Securities Available for Sale

The following table presents the cost and grossalized gains and losses on securities availableale as of December 31, 2013 and 2012:

December 31, 201!

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(In Thousands)
Equity Securitie-Financial Institution: $ 97 1,007 $ - 1,104
December 31, 201
Gross Gross
Unrealizec Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(In Thousands
Equity Securitie-Financial Institution: $ 1,097 143 $ - 1,240
The unrealized losses, categorized by the lengtimef of continuous loss position, and fair valdieatated securities available for sale were ags:
Less than 12 Months More than 12 Months Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(In Thousands)

December 31, 2013
Equity Securitie-Financial Institution: $ — $ — — $ — $ — $ —
December 31, 2012
Equity Securitie-Financial Institution: $ — $ — — $ — $ — $ —
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 5 — Securities Held to Maturity

The following table presents by maturity the anzerti cost and gross unrealized gains and lossescarities held to maturity as of December 31, 2013:

December 31, 2013

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(In Thousands
Residential mortga-backed securitie:

Due after one year through five years $ 998 $ — $ ) $ 996
Due after five years through ten years 3,163 — (135) 3,028
Due after ten yeal 108,698 2,239 (1,192 109,745
112,85¢ 2,239 (1,329 113,769
Municipal obligations:
Due after five to ten years 1,357 32 — 1,389
1,357 32 — 1,389
$ 114,21€ $ 2,271 $ (1,329 $ 115,158
The following table presents by maturity the anzerti cost and gross unrealized gains and lossescarities held to maturity as of December 31, 2012:
December 31, 2012
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealizec Unrealizec
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In Thousands)
Residential mortgage-backed securities:
Due within one yea $ — $ — $ — $ —
Due after one year through five ye 4 — — 4
Due after five years through ten years 9,480 171 (18) 9,633
Due after ten years 153,425 6,747 (38) 160,134
162,90¢ 6,918 (56) 169,771
Municipal obligations
Due after five to ten years 388 28 — 416
Due after ten years 975 65 — 1,040
1,363 93 — 1,456
Trust originated preferred security:
Due after ten years 376 — — 376
$ 164,64¢ $ 7,011 $ (56) $ 171,603

The amortized cost and carrying values shown abewdy contractual final maturity. Actual maturstieill differ from contractual final maturities due scheduled monthly payments related to mortgaaeked securities and due to the borrowers hatiegight to prepay
obligations with or without prepayment penalties. # December 31, 2013 and 2012, all resident@tgage backed securities held in the portfolioen®overnment Sponsored Enterprise securities.

In 2013 and 2012, management decided to sell nemartgage-backed securities that were issued dyétleral National Mortgage Association (“FNMA”)cathe Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHIM While these securities were classified as held
maturity, with the intent to hold to maturity, AS320 (formerly FAS 115) allows sales of securitiesiesignated, provided that a substantial portre@st 85%) of the principal balance purchasedble@n amortized prior to the sale. During thergeeaded December 31,
2013, 2012, and 2011, proceeds from sales of isiesuneld to maturity meeting the 85% thresholilerl approximately $ 9.5 million and $ 30.6 mitliaespectively, and resulted in gross gains of@pmately $401,000 , $ 405,000, and $25,006espectively, and

gross losses of approximately $23,000 , $ 56,0Gd $7,000, respectively. There were no s#léeld to maturity securities that did not méet 85% threshold.

15



BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 5 — Securities Held to Maturity (Continued)

The unrealized losses, categorized by the lengtimef of continuous loss position, and fair valfieetated securities held to maturity were as foio

Less than 12 Montt More than 12 Month Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(In Thousands

December 31, 201

Residential mortgage-backed securities $ 42,894 $ (1329 $ - $ - 8 42,894 $ (1,329
$ 42,894 §$ (1329 $ - $ - 8 42,894 § (1,329

December 31, 2012

Residential mortgage-backed securities $ 14,093 $ (56) $ - $ - 8 14,093 $ (56)
g 14093 § (56) $ . $ -8 14093 $ (56)

At December 31, 2013, management concluded thatrthealized losses above (which related to 28 rageebacked securities) are temporary in natureghey are related to interest rate fluctuatiotiserathan any underlying credit quality of the isu Additionally, the
Company has not decided to sell these securitié$as concluded that it is unlikely it would bewizgd to sell these securities prior to the antitég recovery of the unrealized losses.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan lsses

The following table presents the recorded investritelvans receivable at December 31, 201 3 ance®éer 31, 201 2 by segment and class:

Originated loans:
Residential on-to-four family
Commercial and mu-family
Construction
Commercial business
Home equity”
Consume

Sub-total

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Constructior
Commercial busines”

Home equity”
Consumer

Sub-total

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential or-to-four family
Commercial and mu-family
Construction
Commercial business
Home equity”

Consume

Sub-total
Total Loans
Less:

Deferred loan fees, n
Allowance for loan losse

Total Loans, net

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

At December 31, 201 3 and 201 2, loans servicettiéyBank for the benefit of others, which conefsparticipation interests in loans originated bg Bank, totaled approximately $ 1 6.7 million &niil. 9 million , respectively .

December 31, 201.

(In Thousands)

$ 97,581 $ 78,007
549,918 435,371
37,307 22,267
52,659 47,250
28,660 25,964
533 565
766,656 609,424
100,612 121,983
126,123 149,454
200 1,043
10,478 12177
27,313 34,289
919 1,069
265,645 320,015
2,141 2,936
2,081 3,443
371 241

%0 140

4,683 6,760
1,036,98¢ 936,199
(2,300 (1,535
(14,342 (12,363
(16,642 (13,898
$ 1,020,344 $ 922,301
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table presents the unpaid principeleince and the related recorded investment ofuimzhloans included in our Consolidated StatemefiFinancial Condition. (In Thousands):

December 31,

December 31,

2013 2012
Unpaid principal balanc $ 274,205 330,090
Recorded investment 270,328 326,717

The following table presents changes in the adsiewiscount on loans acquired for the years eizember 31, 2013 and 2012. (In Thousands):

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012
Balance, Beginning of Period $ 136,20¢ $ 180,722
Acquisitions - -
Accretion (33,976 (44,986
Net Reclassification from Non-Accretable Ditface 221 473
Balance, End of Period $ 102,454 $ 136,209
The following table presents changes in the nomeable yield on loans acquired for the years erdletember 31, 2013 and 2012. (In Thousands):
Years Ended December 31
2013 2012
Balance, Beginning of Peric $ 4,835 $ 7,867
Loans Sold - (2,150,
Amounts not recognized due to chargeoffs on
transfers to other real est (201, (409)
Net Reclassification to Accretable Differet (221, (473)
4,413 $ 4,835

Balance, End of Period $
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

for ¢ trar i with unrelgtedons and do not involve

The Bank grants loans to its officers and directond to their associates. Related party loanshade on substantially the same terms, includirgrést rates and collateral, as those p
more than normal risk of collectibility. The adtivwith respect to loans to directors, officersiassociates of such persons, is as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2013 2012

(In Thousands)

Balance — beginning $ 8,055 $ 8,509
Loans originated 5,893 400
Changes in related party sta 223 -
Collections of principa (3,654 (854)

$ 10,517 $ 8,055

Balance- ending

Allowance for Loan Losses

Management reviews the adequacy of the allowancat deast a quarterly basis to ensure that theigimvfor loan losses has been charged againsingarin an amount necessary to maintain the alloeat a level that is adequate based on management’
assessment of probable estimated losses. The @gmapaethodology for assessing the adequacy ollbevance for loan losses consists of several kayents. These elements include a general alibcaterve for impaired loans, a specific reservénfipaired loans and

an unallocated portion.
The Company consistently applies the following coehgnsive methodology. During the quarterly revigthe allowance for loan losses, the Companyidens a variety of factors that include:

General economic conditions.

Trends in charc-offs.

Trends and levels of delinquent loans.

Trends and levels of non-performing loans, iditly loans over 90 days delinquent.
Trends in volume and terms of loans.

Levels of allowance for specific classified loa

Credit concentrations.

The methodology includes the segregation of tha featfolio into two divisions. Loans that are feeming and loans that are impaired. Loans whighperforming are evaluated homogeneously by loassabr loan type. The allowance of performing ldans
evaluated based on historical loan experienceuydtn
consideration of peer loss analysis, with an atijiest for qualitative factors due to economic ctinds in the market. Impaired loans are loans wiighmore than 90 days delinquent or troubled degituctured. These loans are individually evalddor loan loss either
by current appraisal, estimated economic factonepipresent value. Management reviews the ovestithate for feasibility and bases the loan lossigion accordingly.

The loan portfolio is segmented into the followingn classes , where the risk level for each dtaasalyzed when determining the allowance for loases :

Residential single family real estate loans invateetain risks such as interest rate risk and afskon-repayment. Adjustable-rate residential fgmélal estate loans decreases the interest ratéorthe Bank that is associated with changes tierast rates but
involve other risks, primarily because as interages rise, the payment by the borrower riseseceitent permitted by the terms of the loan, theiebreasing the potential for default. At the sainee, the marketability of the underlying propemtyy be adversely affected
by higher interest rates. Repayment risk may bece#tl by a number of factors including, but notesserily limited to, job loss, divorce, iliness grtsonal bankruptcy of the borrower.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

Construction lending is generally consideto involve a high risk due to the concentratibprincipal in a limited number of loans and tmwvers and the effects of the general economic tiondion developers and builders. Moreover, a cootsbn loan can involve
additional risks because of the inherent difficuityestimating both a property’s value at completi the project and the estimated cost (includingrest) of the project. The nature of these Idarssich that they are generally difficult to exstiand monitor. In addition,
speculative construction loans to a builder arenegessarily pre-sold and thus pose a greater tjaitesk to the Bank than construction loans tdividuals on their personal residence.

Commercial and multi-family real estate lendingadistsignificant additional risks as compared withidential family property lending. Such loansitgly involve large loan balances to single boreosvor groups of related borrowers. The paymengapce on
such loans is typically dependent on the succesgfedation of the real estate project. The sucakssch projects is sensitive to changes in suaptydemand conditions in the market for commereial estate as well as economic conditions gegerall

Commercial business lending , including lines @fdit; is generally considered higher rlsk due ®dbncentration of principal in a limited numberadns and borrowers and the effects of generai@o@ conditions on the business. Commercial bssiheans
are primarily secured by inventories and otherress assets. In most cases, any rt col business loans it provide an adequate source of repayment afutstanding loan balance.

Home equity lending entails certain risks suchnésrést rate risk and risk of non-repayment. Theketability of the underlying property may be adsedy affected by higher interest rates, decreasiagollateral securing the loan. Repayment riskimaffected
by job loss, divorce, illness and personal bankwypf the borrower. Home equity line of creditding entails securing an equity interest in thedwer’'s home. In many cases, the Bank’s positiothese loans is as a junior lien holder to andthetitution’s superior lien.
This type of lending is often priced on an adjulgtahte basis with the rate set at or above a fireteindex. Adjustable-rate loans decreases ttezdst rate risk to the Bank that is associatell elianges in interest rates but involve other ripkisnarily because as interest
rates rise, the payment by the borrower risese@ttent permitted by the terms of the loan, theiebreasing the potential for default .

Other ¢ onsumer loans generally have more creskitiecause of the type and nature of the collated) in certain cases, the absence of collat€misumer loans generally have shorter terms artiehigterest rates than other lending. In additmmsumer
lending collections are dependent on the borrowasiginuing financial stability, and thus are mikely to be adversely effected by job loss, diwrifiness and personal bankruptcy. In most casgsrepossessed collateral for a defaulted conslgapmwill not provide an
adequate source of repayment of the outstandimg loa

The Company also maintains an unallocated allowafite unallocated allowance is used to cover antofs or conditions which may cause a potentiat loss but are not specifically identifiable islprudent to maintain an unallocated portion ef atowance
because no matter how detailed an analysis of patéwan losses is performed, these estimatesdanie element of precision. Management must mstikates using assumptions and information thaftén subjective and changing rapidly.

Classified Assets .Our policies provide for a classification systesn froblem assets. Under this classification sgsgroblem assets are classified as “substandatdiibtful,” “loss” or “special mention.” An assist considered substandard if it is inadequately
protected by its current net worth and paying cpad the borrower or of the collateral pledgetiany. Substandard assets include those charaedebiy the “distinct possibility” that “some loss'llbe sustained if the deficiencies are not carrdc Assets classified as
doubtful have all the weaknesses inherent in thdassified substandard with the added charactertbtit the weakness present makes “collection quidation in full” on the basis of currently exisgi facts, conditions, and values, “highly questimeaand
improbable.” Assets classified as loss are thossidered “uncollectible” and of such little valtnat their continuance as assets without the éstabént of a specific loss reserve is not warraraed the loan, or a portion thereof, is chargdd-a6sets may be designated
special mention because of potential weaknessesdhaot currently warrant classification in onetleé aforementioned categories.

When we classify problem assets, we may estabéislkergl allowances for loan losses in an amount ddewrudent by management. General allowancesseréoss allowances which have been establishegtognize the inherent risk associated with legndin
activities, but which, unlike specific allowancéswve not been allocated to particular problem asgeportion of general loss allowances establigberbver possible losses related to assets dbsié substandard or doubtful may be includedtarchining our regulatory
capital. Specific valuation allowances for loanskes generally do not qualify as regulatory caphal.of December 31, 201 3 , we had $5. 2 millioragsets classified as doubtful, of which $5. 2iariliwere classified as impaired, $ 17.6 millionaissets classified as
substandard, of which $ 17.6 million were classifis impaired and $ 22.5 million in assets classifis special mention, of which $ 13.9 million welessified as impaired. The loans classified astsundard represent primarily commercial loansreeteither by residential
real estate, commercial real estate or heavy eqnpniThe loans that have been classified substdndzre classified as such primarily because eitpelated financial information has not been timglyvided, or the collateral underlying the loamishe process of being
revalued.

The Company's internal credit risk grades are basethe definitions currently utilized by the bamfiregulatory agencies. The grades assigned dimitides are as follows, and loans graded excéllehove average, good and watch list (risk ratihg$ are
treated as “pass” for grading purposes:

5 — Special Mentioni-oans currently performing but with potential weakses including adverse trends in borrower’s oergtcredit quality, financial strength, or possibollateral deficiency.
6 — SubstandarelLoans that are inadequately protected by cuseand worth, paying capacity, and collateral suppboans on “nonaccrual” status. The loan neésial and corrective attention.
7 — Doubtful Weaknesses in credit quality and collateral suppake full collection improbable, but pendingseaable factors remain sufficient to defer the Bissus.

8 — Loss Continuance as a bankable asset is not warrartadever, this does not preclude future attempfsatal recovery.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table sets forth the activity in tBank’s allowance for loan losses for the year endedember 31, 201 3 and recorded investment insloaceivable at December 31, 201 3 . The table désails the amount of total loans receivable, tiratevaluated
individually, and collectively, for impairment, anle related portion of the allowance for loan &ssthat is allocated to each loan class (In Thalgan

Commercial & Commercial Home

Residential Multi-family Construction Business” equity @ Consumer Unallocated Total
Allowance for credit losses:
Originated Loans: $ 1,143% 7,088% 866% 576% 284% 41% 328 10,030
Acquired loans recorded at fair valt 719 963 93 244 191 18 - 2,228
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit: 105 - - - - - - 105
Beginning Balance, December 31, 2012 1,967 8,051 959 820 475 59 32 12,363
Charge-offs:
Originated Loans: 6 - 27 - 233 - 1- - - -- 267
Acquired loans recorded at fair value: 23 - 89 132 141 - 301 - - - -- 686
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit: 11 - 7 - - - -- - - -- 18
Sut-total: 40 123 132 374 302 - - 971
Recoveries:
Originated Loans 42 - 3 - 6 - - 51
Acquired loans recorded at fair valt - 95 - 31 - - - 126
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit: 4 1 - 16 2 - - 23
Sub-total: 46 96 3 47 8 - - 200
Provisions:
Originated Loans: 550 358 (169; 952 74 (38) 51 1,778
Acquired loans recorded at fair value: 136 775 40 (90) 239 (18) - 1,082
Acquired loans with deteriorated crec (98) 6 - (16) 2) - - (110)
Sut-total: 588 1,139 (129, 846 311 (56 51 2,750
Totals:
Originated Loans 1,729 7,419 700 1,295 363 3 83 11,592
Acquired loans recorded at fair valt 832 1,744 1 44 129 - - 2,750
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit: - - - - - - - -
Ending Balance, December 31, 2013 $ 2,561% 9,163% 701$ 1,339% 492% 3% 83% 14,342
Loans Receivables:
Ending Balance Originated Loans: 97,581 549,918 37,307 52,659 28,660 533 - 766,658
Ending Balance Acquired Loar 100,612 126,123 200 10,478 27,313 919 - 265,645
Ending Balance Acquired loans with deterioratediitre 2,141 2,081 - 371 90 - - 4,683
Total Gross Loans: $ 200,334% 678,122% 37,507% 63,5085 56,0638 1,452% -$ 1,036,98€
Ending Balance: Loans individually evaluatec
for impairment:
Ending Balance Originated Loans: 1,840 8,638 - 3,870 833 - - 15,181
Ending Balance Acquired Loans: 9,930 13,434 - - 1,460 5 - 24,829
Ending Balance Acquired loans with deterioratedlitr: 2,141 1,815 - 371 90 - - 4,417
Ending Balance Loans individually evaluated
for impairment: $ 13,911% 23,887% -$ 4,241% 2,383% 5% -$ 44,427
Ending Balance: Loans collectively evaluated
for impairment:
Ending Balance Originated Loans: 95,741 541,280 37,307 48,789 27,827 533 - 751,477
Ending Balance Acquired Loans: 90,682 112,689 200 10,478 25,853 914 - 240,816
Ending Balance Acquired loans with deterioratedlitre - 266 - - - - - 266
Ending Balance Loans collectively evalua
for impairment: $ 186,423$ 654,2358 37,507$ 59,267$ 53,6808 1,447% -$ 992,559

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table sets forth the activity in tBank’s allowance for loan losses for the year endedember 31, 201 2 and recorded investment insloaceivable at December 31, 201 2 . The table désails the amount of total loans receivable, tratevaluated
individually, and collectively, for impairment, anle related portion of the allowance for loan &ssthat is allocated to each loan class (In Thalgan

Commercial & Commercial Home

Residential Multi-family Construction Business’ Equity® Consumer Unallocated Total
Allowance for credit losses
Originated Loans: $ 1,086% 4,769% 183% 795% 329% 10% -$ 7172
Acquired loans recorded at fair valt 1,012 559 6 92 315 - - 1,984
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit: 581 470 115 154 33 - - 1,353
Beginning Balance, December 31, 2011 2,679 5,798 304 1,041 677 10 - 10,509
Charge-offs:
Originated Loans: 253 - 468 - 4 - 541 - 5 - - - -- 1,271
Acquired loans recorded at fair value: 540 - 867 - 288 - 96 - 19 - - - -- 1,810
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit: - - - - - - - - -- - - - - -
Sut-total: 793 1,335 292 637 24 B N 3,081
Recoveries:
Originated Loans: - 35 - - - - - 35
Acquired loans recorded at fair valt - - - - - - - -
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit: - - - - - - - -
Sub-total: - 35 - - - - - 35
Provisions:
Originated Loans: 310 2,752 687 322 (40) 31 32 4,094
Acquired loans recorded at fair value: 247 1,271 375 248 (105, 18 - 2,054
Acquired loans with deteriorated crec (476, (470! (115) (154, (33) - - (1,248
Sul-total: 81 3,553 947 416 (178; 49 32 4,900
Totals:
Originated Loans 1,143 7,088 866 576 284 41 32 10,030
Acquired loans recorded at fair valt 719 963 93 244 191 18 - 2,228
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit: 105 - - - - - - 105
Ending Balance, December 31, 2012 $ 1,967$ 8,051% 959% E£0$ 475% 59 % 3_2$ 12,363
Loans Receivable
Ending Balance Originated Loans: 78,007 435,371 22,267 47,250 25,964 565 - 609,424
Ending Balance Acquired loans recorded at fair @z 121,982 149,454 1,043 12,177 34,289 1,069 - 320,015
Ending Balance Acquired loans with deterioratediitre 2,936 3,443 - 241 140 - - 6,760
Total Gross Loans: $ 202,92€$ 588,26€$ 23,310% 59,668% 60,393% 1,634% -$ 936,199
Ending Balance: Loans individually evaluatec
for impairment:
Ending Balance Originated Loans: 1,148 9,310 - 2,874 395 . - 13,727
Ending Balance Acquired loans recorded at fair @alu 9,702 14,277 130 432 2,163 - - 26,704
Ending Balance Acquired loans with deterioratedlitr: 2,183 2,802 - 241 93 - - 5,319
Ending Balance Loans individually evaluated
for impairment: $ 13,033% 26,389% 130% 3,547% 2,651% -$ -$ 45,750
Ending Balance: Loans collectively evaluate
for impairment:
Ending Balance Originated Loans: 76,859 426,061 22,267 44,376 25,569 565 - 595,697
Ending Balance Acquired loans recorded at fair @alu 112,281 135,177 913 11,745 32,126 1,069 - 293,311
Ending Balance Acquired loans with deterioratedlitr: 753 641 - - 47 - - 1,441
Ending Balance Loans collectively evaluated
for impairment: $ 189,893$ 561,87¢$ 23,180$ 56,121$ 57,742% 1,634% -$ 890,449

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

22



BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allow ance for Loandsses (Continued)

The following table sets forth the activity in tB&nk’s allowance for loan losses for the year endedember 31, 2011 and recorded investment in loareivable at December 31, 2011. The table altailsiehe amount of total loans receivable, that evaluated
individually, and collectively, for impairment, anle related portion of the allowance for loan &ssthat is allocated to each loan class (In Thalgan

Commerica Commercial Home
Residential & Multi-family Construction Business’ equity® Consumer Unallocated Total
Allowance for credit losses
Beginning balance $ 171 $ 6,179 $ 426 $ 1286 $ 204 $ 18 3 133 $ 8,417
Chargr-offs $ 122 $ 1173 $ 687 $ 24 $ - 8 27 $ - 3 2,033
Recoveries $ - $ 25 % - 8 - 8 - 8 - $ - 3 25
Provisions $ 2,630 $ 767 $ 565 $ (221 $ 473 $ 19 3 (133 $ 4,100
Ending balanc $ 2,679 $ 5798 $ 304 8 1,041 $ 677 8 10 $ - 10,509
Ending balance: individually evaluated for impaire
$ 550 $ 2674 $ -3 95 3 72 $ - % - $ 3,391
Ending bal : collectivel luated for i it
neing batance: collectively evaluated for impaimne $ 1548 $ 2,654 $ 189 $ 792 $ 572 $ 10 $ - $ 5,765
Ending balance: loans acquired with deteriorateditiquality
$ 581 $ 470 $ 115 $ 154 $ 33 3 - 8 - 8 1,353
Loans receivables
Ending balance $ 218,085 $ 472,424 $ 17,000 $ 74573 $ 69,075 $ 1308 $ - $ 852,465
Ending balance: individually evaluated for impair
$ 14,006 $ 39,461 $ 1513 § 4307 $ 1850 $ - 8 - 8 61,137
Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impainne
$ 194,862 $ 429,358 $ 13,236 $ 70,012 $ 66,613 $ 1308 $ - $ 775,386
Ending balance: loans acquired with deteriorateditiquality
$ 9217 $ 3,608 $ 2251 $ 254 $ 612 $ - % - $ 15,942

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The table below sets forth the amounts and type®nfaccrual loans in the Bank's loan portfolioDatcember 31, 201 3 and 201 2 , respectively. Laa@aplaced on non-accrual status when they becoone than 90 days delinquent, or when the colleatibprincipal
and/or interest become doubtful. As of December2Bl 3 and 201 2 , non-accrual loans differedhftbe amount of total loans past due greater @ladays due to troubled debt restructuring of oahich are maintained on non-accrual status fioirdmum of six
months until the borrower has demonstrated itstpid satisfy the terms of the restructured loan.

As of December 31, 2013 As of December 31, 2012
(In Thousands) (In Thousands
Non-Accruing Loans:
Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family $ 144 $ -
Commercial and multi-family 5,158 2,325
Constructior 521 -
Commercial businesd 2,279 2,105
Home equity” 309 129
Consumer - -
Sub-total: $ 8,411 $ 4,559
Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential or-to-four family $ 4,685 $ 2,163
Commercial and multi-family 6,575 10,612
Construction - 130
Commercial business - 813
Home equity” 757 1,435
Consumer - -
Sub-total: $ 12,017 $ 15,153
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential one-to-four family $ - $ -
Commercial and mu-family - 106
Constructior - -
Commercial business - 241
Home equity” 137 -
Consume - -
Sub-total: $ 137 $ 347
Total $ 20,565 $ 20,059

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

Had non-accrual loans been performing in accordaiitetheir original terms, the interest incomeaguized for the years ended December 31, 201 2 22hd 201 1 would have been approximately $ miBiéon , $ 1.06 million and $ 2.85 million , resgtively. Interest
income recognized on such loans was approximat&§9$,000 , $ 649 , 000 and $ 968 ,000 respectiiélg Bank is not committed to lend additional fea the borrowers whose loans have been plac ual status. At Di 31, 2013 and 20tte were
$0.00 and $2.84 million in loans which were morarthinety days past due and still accruing interesspectively .

During 2012, the Bank sold approximately $ 25.9iomil of non-performing loans for the purposes @iélating future carrying costs associated withsthaon-interest earning assets and improving teeathquality of the loan portfolio. The sale ofstisub-set of the non-
performing loan portfolio for approximately $ 15villion in cash proceeds resulted in a pre-tax lfsapproximately $ 10.8 million. The loans solchsisted of $ 14.6 million of commercial and muliifily real estate loans, $ 9.1 million in residahthortgage loans, $ 1.1
million of home equity loans, $ 781,000 of commattiusiness loans, and $ 313,000 of constructiando

24



BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table summarizes the recorded investnand unpaid principal balances where there i®lated allowance on impaired loans by portfolass for the years ended December 31, 201 3 anenilesr 31, 2012. (In Thousands):

As of December 31, 2013

As of December 31, 2012

Recorded Unpaid Principal Related Recordec Unpaid Principa Relatec

Originated loans Investment Balance Allowance Investmen Balance Allowance

with no related allowance recorded
Residential one-to-four family $ 417 8 444 3 - 8 418 418
Commercial and multi-family 3,388 3,394 - 4,197 4,197
Constructior - - - - -
Commercial businesd 2,766 2,776 - 1,802 1,802
Home equity” 402 402 - 297 297
Consumer - - - - -
Sub-total: $ 6,973 $ 7,016 $ -8 6,714 6,714

Acquired loans recorded at fair

value with no related allowance

recorded:
Residential one-to-four family $ 4,463 $ 4,489 $ - $ 2,930 2,930
Commercial and Mul-family 3,064 3,098 - 6,187 6,187
Construction - - - - -
Commercial business - - - 126 126
Home equity” 835 922 - 1,523 1,523
Consume 5 5 - - -
Sub-total: $ 8,367 $ 8,514 $ - $ 10,766 10,766

Acquired loans with deteriorated

credit with no related allowance

recorded:
Residential on-to-four family $ 2,141 $ 2879 $ - 8 1,676 2,366
Commercial and Multi-family 1,815 2,312 - 2,802 3,443
Construction - - - - -
Commercial business 371 652 - 327 621
Home equity” 90 138 - 93 139
Consumer - - - - -
Sub-total: $ 4417 $ 5981 $ - $ 4,898 6,569

Total Impaired Loans

with no related allowance recorded: $ 19,757 $ 21511 $ -3 22,378 24,049

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table summarizes the recorded investimunpaid principal balance, and the relatedralfice on impaired loans by portfolio class forykars ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, @0Tthousands):

Originated loans
with an allowance recorded:

Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and Multi-family
Constructior

Commercial busines”

Home equity”

Consumer

Sub-total:

Acquired loans recorded at fair
value with an allowance
recorded:

Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and Mul-family
Constructior

Commercial business

Home equity”

Consume

Sub-total

Acquired loans with deteriorated
credit with an allowance
recorded:

Residential or-to-four family
Commercial and Mul-family
Construction

Commercial business
Home equity”

Consume

Sub-total:

Total Impaired Loans
with an allowance recorded:

Total Impaired Loans

with no related allowance recorded

Total Impaired Loans:

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

As of December 31, 201

As of December 31, 201

Recorded Unpaid Principal Related Recordec Unpaid Principa Relatec
Investment Balance Allowance Investmen Balance Allowance
1,423 1,423 159 730 730 33
5,250 5,328 298 5,113 5,113 399
1,104 1,104 498 1,072 1,072 105
431 431 6 98 98 1
8,208 8,286 961 7,013 7,013 538
5,467 5,477 331 6,772 6,772 359
10,370 10,418 1,276 8,090 8,090 662
- - - 130 130 96
- - - 306 306 248
625 625 64 640 640 112
16,462 16,520 1,671 15,938 15,938 1,477
- - 507 570 105
- - - 507 570 105
24,670 24,806 2,632 23,458 23,521 2,120
19,757 21,511 - 22,378 24,049 -
44,427 46,317 2,632 45,836 47,570 2,120
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table summarizes the average reconteestment and actual interest income recognizeidhpaired loans with no related allowance recotaegortfolio class for the years ended Decembe2813 and 2012. (In Thousands):

Years Ended December &

2013 2013 2012 2012
Average Interest Average Interest
Recorded Income Recorded Income

Originated loans Investment Recognized Investment Recognized

with no related allowance recorded:
Residential one-to-four family $ 458 $ 25 $ 1,990 $ 58
Commercial and multi-family 4,676 206 11,236 233
Construction - - 1,044 102
Commercial business 2,599 159 2,175 68
Home equity” 306 13 531 10
Consume 6 1 - -
Sub-total: $ 8,045 $ 404 $ 16,976 $ 471

Acquired loans recorded at fair value

with no related allowance recorded:
Residential one-to-four family $ 4,094 $ 177 $ 1,603 $ 93
Commercial and Mul-family 5,000 211 5,513 198
Construction 40 2 115 -
Commercial business 69 4 171 1
Home equity” 1,296 45 1,258 30
Consume 3 1 2 -
Sub-total: $ 10,502 $ 440 $ 8,662 $ 322

Acquired loans with deteriorated

credit with no related allowance

recorded:
Residential or-to-four family $ 1,871 $ 120 $ 2,091 $ 64
Commercial and Multi-family 2,153 116 3,481 72
Construction - - 15 -
Commercial business 345 18 213 -
Home equity” 92 9 138 3
Consumer - - - -
Sub-total: $ 4,461 $ 263 $ 5,938 $ 139

Total Impaired Loans

with no related allowance recorded: $ 23,008 $ 1,107 $ 31,576 $ 932

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table summarizes the average recoiteestment and actual interest income recognizeihpaired loans with allowance recorded by poidfolass for the years ended December 31, 2012@h8. (In Thousands):

Years Ended December &

2013 2013 2012 2012
Average Interest Average Interest
Recorded Income Recordec Income
Originated loans Investment Recognizec Investmen Recognize(
with an allowance recorded:
Residential or-to-four family $ 1,177 $ 60 $ 1,606 56
Commercial and Multi-family 5,088 308 5,913 275
Construction - - - -
Commercial busines” 1,185 79 1,900 31
Home equity” 294 19 99 6
Consumer - - 48 -
Sub-total: $ 7,744 $ 466 $ 9,566 368
Acquired loans recorded at fair value
with an allowance recorded:
Residential one-to-four family $ 6,177 $ 223 $ 5,876 389
Commercial and Multi-family 8,954 310 6,500 313
Constructior 78 - 53 6
Commercial busines” 255 - 364 -
Home equity” 532 30 482 22
Consumer 1 - - -
Sub-total $ 15,997 $ 563 $ 13,275 730
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit
with an allowance recorded:
Residential one-to-four family $ 287 $ 2 $ 1,335 35
Commercial and Multi-family - - 473 -
Constructior - - 127 -
Commercial busines” - - 66 -
Home equity” - - 35 -
Consumer - - - -
Sub-total: $ 287 $ 2 $ 2,036 35
Total Impaired Loans
with an allowance recorded: $ 24,028 $ 1,031 $ 24,877 1,133

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table presents the total troubledtdeltructured loans at December 31, 2013, exajuifiie purchase impairment mark on the acquiredsloath deteriorated credit:

Accrual Non-accrual Total
December 31, 201 # of Loans Amount # of Loans Amount # of Loans Amount
Actual In Thousands Actual In Thousands Actual In Thousands
Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family 7% 1,988 1% 27 8 $ 2,015
Commercial and multi-family 4 3,052 8 4,139 12 7,191
Constructior - - - - - -
Commercial business 3 1,591 - - 3 1,591
Home equity” 3 571 - - 3 571
Consumer - - - - - -
Sub-total: 17 S 7,202 9 3 4,166 26 $ 11,368
Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential or-to-four family 25 $ 5,673 8 $ 2,564 33 $ 8,237
Commercial and Multi-family 15 6,545 9 3,606 24 10,151
Construction - - - - - -
Commercial business - - - - - -
Home equity” 6 704 - - 6 704
Consumer - - - - - -
Sub-total: 46 $ 12,922 17 $ 6,170 63 $ 19,092
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential one-to-four family 78 1,795 - % - 7% 1,795
Commercial and Multi-family 4 1,816 - - 4 1,816
Constructior - - - - - -
Commercial business 4 371 - - 4 371
Home equity” - - 1 91 1 91
Consumer - - - - - -
Sub-total: 15 8 3,982 13 91 16 $ 4,073
Total 78 % 24,106 27 % 10,427 105 $ 34,533

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table presents the total troubledtdeltructured loans at December 31, 2012, exajuifiie purchase impairment mark on the acquiredsloath deteriorated credit:

Accrual

Non-accrual

December 31, 201 #of Loans

Amount

#of Loans

Amount

#of Loans

Amount

(Actual

Originated loans:

Residential or-to-four family

Commercial and mu-family

Construction

Commercial business

Home equity”

Consume

(In Thousands'

1,147
5,494
1,608

253

(Actual

(In Thousands'

2,325

1,266

(Actual

(In Thousands'

1,147
7,819
2,874

253

Sub-total:

16

8,502

3,591

12,093

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and Multi-family
Constructior
Commercial busines
Home equity”
Consumer

o

9,252
6,935

653

1,037
3,139

276

10,289
10,074

929

Sub-total:

16,840

4,452

21,292

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential on-to-four family
Commercial and Mul-family
Construction
Commercial business
Home equity”

Consume

Sub-total:

Total

69

25,342

20

8,043

89

33,385

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

A troubled debt restructuring (“TDR") is a loan theas been modified whereby the Bank has agreethi@ certain concessions to a borrower to meetékes of both the borrower and the Bank to maxirttieeultimate recovery of a loan. TDR occurs whdroaower is
experiencing, or is expected to experience, firrdifficulties and the loan is modified using adifization that would otherwise not be grantedtte borrower. The types of concessions grantedemerglly included, but not limited to interest regeuctions, limitations on
the accrued interest charged, term extensionsdefedment of principal.

The following table summarizes information in redgmt o troubled debt restructurings during the yeafed December 31, 201 3. (In thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 2013 Pre-Modification Outstanding Post-Modification Outstanding
Number of Contracts Recorded Investments Recorded Investments

Originated loans:

Residential one-to-four family 2 $ 509 $ 652
Commercial and mu-family 4 3,009 3,044
Construction - -
Commercial businesd 2 1,053 1,075
Home equity” 1 345 350
Consume - - -
Sub-total: 9 $ 4,916 $ 5,121
Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential one-to-four family 5 $ 2,123 $ 2,158
Commercial and Multi-family 7 3,309 3,475
Constructior - - -
Commercial busines” - - -
Home equity” 5 459 460
Consumer - - -
Sub-total: 17 $ 5,891 $ 6,093
Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:

Residential or-to-four family 1 $ 249 $ 249
Commercial and Multi-family 2 1,677 928
Construction - - -
Commercial business 3 241 253
Home equity” 1 140 140
Consumer - - -
Sub-total: 7 $ 2,307 $ 1,570
Total 33 $ 13,114 $ 12,784

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

The loans included above are considered TDRs esuit of the Bank implementing one or more of tiofving concessions: granting a material extensibtime, issuing a forbearance agreement, adjyistia interest rate to a below market rate, aaegptiterest only for a

period of time or a change in amortization periag.of December 31, 2013 and 2012, TDRs totaledidfllion and $13.9 million, respectively. All TDRgere considered impaired and therefore were iddally evaluated for impairment in the calculat@frthe allowance
for loan losses. Prior to their classification &R, certain of these loans had been collectivedyuated for impairment in the calculation of tliewance for loan losses.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table summarizes information in redmto troubled debt restructurings during the yeated December 31, 2012. (In thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Constructior
Commercial business
Home equity”
Consumer

Sub-total:

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential on-to-four family
Commercial and Multi-family
Construction
Commercial business
Home equity”

Consumer

Sub-total:

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and Multi-family
Constructior
Commercial business
Home equity”

Consumer

Sub-total:

Total

(1) Includes business lines of credit.

(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

Number of Contracts

Pre-Modification Outstanding
Recorded Investments

Post-Modification Outstanding
Recorded Investments

2 410 410
10 6,051 6,051
1 531 531

2 226 226
15 7,218 7,218
10 3,003 3,003
5 2,333 2,333
3 308 308
18 5,644 5,644
1 1,027 1,027
1 1,027 1,027
34 13,889 13,889
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table summarizes information in redmto troubled debt restructurings for which theess a payment default, within twelve months ofnestiring, (In thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 201
Number of Contracts Recorded Investment

Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family - $ -
Commercial and mu-family 1 93
Construction - -
Commercial business - -
Home equity” - -
Consume - -

Sub-total: 1 $ 93

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential one-to-four family 4 $ 1,712
Commercial and Multi-family 2 1,592
Constructior - -
Commercial busines” - -
Home equity” 1 99
Consumer - -

Sub-total: 7 $ 3,403

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential or-to-four family - $ -
Commercial and Multi-family - -
Construction - -
Commercial business - -

Home equity” 1 138
Consumer - -
Sub-total: 1 $ 138
Total 9 $ 3,634

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table summarizes information in redmto troubled debt restructurings for which theess a payment default, within twelve months ofnestiring, (In thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 2012
Number of Contract Recorded Investme

Originated loans
Residential one-to-four family - $ -
Commercial and multi-family 1 451
Constructior - -
Commercial busines” - -
Home equity” - -
Consumer - -

Sut-total: 1 451

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential on-to-four family 2 $ 364
Commercial and Mul-family 1 658
Construction - -
Commercial business - -
Home equity” 1 31
Consumer - -

Sub-total: 4 1,053

Acquired loans with deteriorated crec
Residential or-to-four family - $ -
Commercial and Multi-family - -
Construction - -
Commercial busines” - R
Home equity” - -
Consumer - -

Sut-total: - -

Total 5 $ 1,504

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table sets forth the delinquency ssatf total loans receivable at December 31, 201 3:

Loans Receivable

30-59 Days 60-90 Days Greater Than Total Past Total Loans >90 Days
Past Due Past Due 90 Days Due Current Receivable and Accruing
(In Thousands)

Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family $ 1221 $ 1446 $ - 2,667 94,914 97,581
Commercial and multi-family 7,170 - 873 8,043 541,87¢ 549,918
Constructior 1,174 - - 1,174 36,133 37,307
Commercial busines” 627 - 290 917 51,742 52,659
Home equity” 126 - 49 175 28,485 28,660
Consumer 8 - - 8 525 533
Sub-total: $ 10,326 $ 1,446 $ 1,212 12,984 753,674 766,658

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential on-to-four family $ 2223 $ 1341 $ 2,148 5,712 94,900 100,612
Commercial and mu-family 5,638 2,882 3,479 11,999 114,124 126,122
Construction - - - - 200 200
Commercial businesd 175 - - 175 10,303 10,478
Home equity” 1,220 153 149 1,522 25,791 27,313
Consume 28 2 - 30 889 919
Sub-total: $ 9,284 $ 4,378 $ 5,776 19,438 246,207 265,64E

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential one-to-four family $ - 8 - % - - 2,141 2,141
Commercial and multi-family - - - - 2,081 2,081
Constructior - - - - - -
Commercial busines” - - - - 371 371
Home equity” - - - - 90 90
Consumer - - - - - -
Sub-total: $ - $ - $ - - 4,683 4,683
Total $ 19,610 $ 5,824 $ 6,988 32,422 1,004,56¢ 1,036,98€

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.
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Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table sets forth the delinquency ssatf total loans receivable at December 31, 2012 :

Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Constructior
Commercial busines”
Home equity”
Consumer

Sub-total:

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential on-to-four family
Commercial and mu-family
Construction
Commercial business
Home equity”

Consume

Sub-total:

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Constructior
Commercial busines
Home equity”
Consumer

@

Sub-total:

Total

(1) Includes business lines of credit.

(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

Loans Receivabl

3C-59 Days 6C-90 Days Greater Thai Total Pas Total Loans >90 Days
Past Du¢ Past Du¢ 90 Days Due Current Receivable and Accruing
(In Thousands
2,055 367 - 2,422 75,585 78,007 -
14,370 2,898 690 17,958 417,413 435,371 -
2,236 1,174 - 3,410 18,857 22,267 -
1,495 152 840 2,487 44,763 47,250 -
342 394 129 865 25,099 25,964 -
- - - - 565 565 -
20,498 4,985 1,659 27,142 582,282 609,424 -
5,511 1,574 2,348 9,433 112,55C 121,982 1,223
9,446 2,347 7,183 18,976 130,478 149,454 1,386
301 - 130 431 612 1,043 -
- - 674 674 11,503 12,177 -
1,038 323 1,387 2,748 31,541 34,289 227
- - - - 1,069 1,069 -
16,296 4,244 11,722 32,262 287,752 320,01E 2,836
- - - - 2,936 2,936 -
- - 1,402 1,402 2,041 3,443 -
- - - - 241 241 -
- - - - 140 140 -
- - 1,402 1,402 5,358 6,760 -
36,794 9,229 14,783 60,806 875,393 936,19¢ 2,836
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Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table presents the loan portfolioggpsummarized by the aggregate pass rating aruetssified ratings of special mention, substanddodptful, and loss within the Company’s interriskrating system as of Dece mber 31, 2013. (InuBhads):

Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Constructior
Commercial business
Home equity”
Consumer

Sub-total:

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:
Residential or-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Construction
Commercial business
Home equity”

Consumer

Sub-total:

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:

Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Constructior

Commercial business

Home equity”

Consumer

Sub-total:

Total Gross Loans

(1) Includes business lines of credit.

(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

Pass Special Mention Substandard Doubtful Loss Total
95,585% 553 1,245% 198% -$ 97,581
539,796 5,022 2,899 2,201 - 549,918
37,307 - - - - 37,307
45,010 6,581 524 544 - 52,659
27,643 642 375 - - 28,660
495 38 - - - 533
745,836% 12,836 5,043% 2,943% -$ 766,658
92,351$% 3,049 5,212% -$ - 100,612
114,034 4,594 5,214 2,281 - 126,123
200 - - - - 200
10,478 - - - - 10,478
26,254 264 795 - - 27,313
914 - 5 - - 919
244,231$ 7,907 11,226$ 2,281$ -$ 265,645
278% 1,040 823% -$ - 2,141
1,332 749 - - - 2,081
- - 371 - - 371
- - 920 - - 920
1,6108 1,789 1,284% -$ -$ 4,683
991,677$ 22,532 17,553% 5,224% -$ 1,036,98€
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Note 6 - Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Lsses (Continued)

The following table presents the loan portfolioggpsummarized by the aggregate pass rating aruetssified ratings of special mention, substanddodptful, and loss within the Company’s interriskrating system as of December 31, 2012. (In Shads):

Originated loans:
Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Constructior
Commercial business
Home equity”
Consumer

Sub-total:

Acquired loans recorded at fair value:

Residential or-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Construction

Commercial business

Home equity”

Consumer

Sub-total:

Acquired loans with deteriorated credit:

Residential one-to-four family
Commercial and multi-family
Constructior

Commercial business

Home equity”

Consumer

Sub-total:

Total Gross Loans

(1) Includes business lines of credit.
(2) Includes home equity lines of credit.

Pass Special Mention Substandard Doubtful Loss Total
75,151$% 1,293 1,563% $ $ 78,007
421,515 6,274 5,600 1,982 - 435,371
21,826 - 441 - - 22,267
42,442 2,915 821 1,072 - 47,250
25,190 589 185 - - 25,964
529 - 36 - - 565
586,653% 11,071 8,646% 3,054% -$ 609,424
114,027$ 4,445 2,592% 919% -$ 121,983
133,836 6,756 7,632 1,230 - 149,454
913 - - 130 - 1,043
11,561 - 267 349 - 12,177
32,620 409 1,260 - - 34,289
1,069 - - - - 1,069
294,026 11,610 11,751$ 2,628% $ 320,015
875% 563 1,498% $ $ 2,936
1,645 1,787 11 - - 3,443
- - 241 - - 241
47 93 - - - 140
2,567$ 2,443 1,750$ -$ -$ 6,760
883,246% 25,124 22,147% 5,682% $ 936,199
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 7 - Premises and Equipment

December 31
2013 2012
(In Thousands)

Land $ 1,837 $ 1,837
Buildings a.nd improvements 11,511 11,490
Leas.ehold }mprovemems . 1,342 1,208
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5,527 4,031
20,217 18,566

Accumulated depreciation and amortizat
(6,364 (4,998
3 13,853 3, 13,568

Buildings and improvements include a building camstied on property leased from a related party kkzte 3).

Rental expenses related to the occupancy of preraise related shared costs for common areas tcale?i 52 ,000, $ 1,229 ,000 and $ 987 ,000 tHe years ended December 31, 201 3, 201 2 2@rid1 , respectively. The minimum obligation unden-cancelable
lease agreements expiring through April 30, 208each of the years ended December 31 is as fljdw Thousands ):

2014 $ 1,230
2015 1,032
2016 1,020
2017 957
2018 560
Thereaftel 4,569

$ 9,368

Note 8 - Interest Receivable

December 31
2013 2012

(In Thousands)

L
oans s 3782 3 3,500
Securities a75 554
$. 4,157 g 4,063
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Note 9 - Deposits

December 31,

2013 2012
(In Thousands)

Demand:
Nor-interest bearini $ 107,613 $ 85,950
NOW 148,804 120,765
Money market 67,153 63,834
323,570 270,549
Savings and club 264,319 256,769
Certificates of deposit 380,781 413,468
s 968,670 s 940,786

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, certificates of diégwd $100,000 or more totaled approximately $.228illion and $ 234.6 million, respectively.

The scheduled maturities of certificates of depaisbecember 31, 2013, were as follows (In thousgand

Amount
2014 273,092
2015 50,288
2016 25,086
2017 17,873
2018 14,240

Thereaftel
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Note 10 - Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt

Information regarding short-term borrowings is alofvs:

December 31,
2013 2012 2011
(In Thousands)

Balance at end of period $ 18,000 $ 17,000 § -
Average balance outstanding during the y $ 133 $ 145 $ -
Highest month-end balance during the year $ 25,800 $ 17,000 § -
Average interest rate during the year 0.37% 0.31% $ -
Weighted average interest rate at year-end 0.40% 0.31% $ -

At December 31, 2013 and 2012 securities held tarity with carrying values of approximately $ 27dllion and $133.9 million, respectively, were giged to secure the above noted Federal Home Loak @&aNew York borrowings. In addition, there we246.8
million in loans pledged at December 31, 2013. damk were pledged at December 31, 2012.

Long-term debt consists of the following (In Thonds):

December 31

2013 2012
Weighted Average Weighted Average
Rate Amount Rate Amount
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances:
Maturing by December 31,
2016 4.28 $ 55,000 4.28 $ 55,000
2017 4.39 55,000 4.39 55,000
433 % 3 110,00C 433 % $ 110,000

Beginning September 7, 2010, the Federal Home Bzark of New York (“FHLBNY”) replaced the existingv@rnight Repricing Advance Program and its assediabmpanion products, the Overnight Line of Cré@.OC"), OLOC Plus, OLOC Companion, and OLOC
Companion Plus with the new Overnight Advance. fibe Overnight advance permits the Bank to borroerieight up to its maximum borrowing capacity at ft#LBNY. The Bank is no longer restricted to theyious borrowing limits of 10% (OLOC) or up to 20%
(OLOC Plus) of total assets. At December 31, 2@i8Bank’s total credit exposure cannot exceed 60%s total assets, or $603,979,000, based obdhewing limitations outlined in the Federal Hotnean Bank of New York’s member products guide. Tétal credit
exposure limit of 50% of total assets is recal@datach quarter.
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Note 11 — Subordinated Debenture s (In Thousds):

The following table summarizes the mandatory redgsentrust preferred securities of the Corporatiddtatutory Trust | at Decemb er 31, 2013.

Issuance Date Securities Issued Liquidation Value Coupon Rate Maturity Redeemable by Issuer Beginning
6/17/2004 $4,124,000 $1,000 per Capital Security Floating 3month LIBOR + 265 Bas 6/17/2034 6/17/2009
Points

The Trust Preferred floating rate junior subordéibdiebenture interest rate adjusts quarterly rateepaid as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, résplyctwas 2.894% and 2.958% .

The trust preferred debenture became callablaea€ompany’s option, on June 17, 2009, and quyrtieereafter.

Note 1 2 - Regulatory Matters

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capigjuirements administered by the federal bankinggs. Failure to meet minimum capital requireraegstn initiate certain mandatory, and possibly tattil discretionary, actions by regulators thatridertaken, could
have a direct material effect on the Bank. Undgital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory freonle for prompt corrective action, the Bank mustetspecific capital guidelines that involve quaaitite measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, ertain off-balance-
sheet items as calculated under regulatory acemyptiactices. The Bank's capital amounts and dleaions are also subject to qualitative judgméaytshe regulators about components, risk weightisgd other factors. The Holding Company's capitiquacy guidelines

are not materially different than the capital adexyuguidelines for the Bank.

Quantitative measures, established by regulati@nsure capital adequacy, require the Bank to miaimbinimum amounts and ratios of Total and Tieapital (as defined in the regulations), to riskgiéed assets, (as defined), and of Tier 1 capitaverage assets (as

defined). The following table presents informatamto the Bank’s capital levels.

For Capital Adequacy To be Well Capitalized under Prompt Corrective

Actual Purposes

Action Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(Dollars in Thousands)
As of December 31, 201

Total capital (to risk-weighted assets 114,081 13.66% $?66,80( ?8.0% $283,50(

Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets 103,595 12.41 233,40( ?4.0C ?50,10(

Tier 1 capital (to average assets) 103,595 8.70 ?47,64¢ ?4.0C ?59,55¢
As of December 31, 2012

Total capital (to ris-weighted asset: 105,233 14.03% $759,99. ?8.0(% $7?74,98¢

Tier 1 capital (to ris-weighted asset: 95,845 12.78 229,99t ?24.0C ?244,99:

Tier 1 capital (to average asse 95,845 8.38 245,74 ?4.0C ?57,17,

?10.0(%
?6.0C
?5.0C

?10.0%
?6.0C
?5.0C

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the most recatification from the Bank's regulators categorizbé Bank as “well capitalized” under the regulatérgmework for prompt corrective action. There ageconditions or events occurring since that rmitfon that

management believes have changed the Bank’s cgtegor
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1 3 - Benefits Plans

Pension Plan

The Company acquired through the merger with PasnBamcorp, Inc. a non-contributory defined benpéihsion plan covering all eligible employees of Rgn Savings Bank. Effective January 1, 2010, #fendd benefit pension plan (“Pension Plan”), wagén by
Pamrapo Savings Bank. All benefits for eligibletjizapants accrued in the Pension Plan to the frelaze have been retained. The benefits are basgdass of service and employee’s compensation.PeEmsion Plan is funded in conformity with fundiregjuirements of
applicable government regulations. Prior servicgtéor the Pension Plan generally are amortized the estimated remaining service periods of eyegs.
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Note 1 3 - Benefits Plans

The following tables set forth the Plan's fundedust at December 31, 2013 and 2012 and compontens periodic pension cost for the years endecebuner 31, 2013 and 2012:

Change in Benefit Obligation:

Benefit obligation, beginning of year
Interest Cost

Actuarial (gain) los:

Benefits paid

Settlements

Benefit obligation, ending

Change in Plan Assets:

Fair value of assets, beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions

Benefits paic

Settlements

Fair value of assets, ending

Reconciliation of Funded Status

Accumulated benefit obligation

Projected benefit obligatic

Fair value of asse

Funded status, included in other liabilities

Valuation assumptions used to determin

benefit obligation at period end:

Discount rate

Salary Increase Ra
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December 31

2013 2012
(In Thousands)

$ 9,970 10,338
393 444
(848, 454
(537, (514;
667, (752
$ 8,311 9,970
$ 7,004 4,973
1,012 597
1,000 2,700
(537, (514)
(667, (752)
$ 7,812 7,004
$, 8,311 9,970
$ 8,311 9,970
(7,812 (7,004
$ (499 (2,996
4.95% 4.05%
N/A N/A
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1 3 - Benefits Plans (Continued)

Net Periodic Pension Expense: December 31,

2013 2012
(In Thousands)

Interest cost $ 393 $ 444
Expected return on asst (563 (463,
Amortization of net loss 73‘ 63‘
Settlement loss 60 164
Net Periodic Pension (Credit) Cos $ (37, $ 208

Valuation assumptions used to determine net periodibenefit cost for the year:

Discount rate 4.05% 4.40%
Long term rate of return on plan ass 8.00% 8.00%
Salary Increase Ra N/A N/A

At December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, unnéped) net loss of $(756,000) and $(2,187,000) peetively, was included, net of deferred income taxaccumulated other comprehensive loss in aecme with ASC 715-20 and ASC 715-30. None of the
unrecognized net loss is expected to be recogiizeet periodic pension expense for the year efmber 31, 2014.
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Note 1 3 - Benefits Plan (Continued)

Plan Assets

Investment Policies and Strategies

The primary long-term objective for the Plan isnaintain assets at a level that will sufficienttyver future beneficiary obligations. The Plan veill structured to include a volatility reducing cament (the fixed income commitment) and a growtimgonent (the equity
commitment).

To achieve the Plan Sponsor's long-term investrobjectives, the Trustee. will invest the assetshefflan in a diversified combination of asset @as&vestment strategies, and pooled vehicles.aBet allocation guidelines in the table belodeatfthe Bank’s risk
tolerance and long-term objectives for the Plareset will be on a regular lasissubject to change following discussions betvikeiBank and the Trustee.

Initially, the following asset allocation targetsdaranges will guide the Trustee in structuring éiverall allocation in the Plan’s investment pditfoThe Bank or the Trustee may amend these dllmtsito reflect the most appropriate standardsistent with changing
circumstances. Any such fundamental amendmenssrategy will be discussed between the Bank and'thstee prior to implementation.

Based on the above considerations, the followisgtaallocation ranges will be implemented:

Asset Allocation Parameters by Asset Cla:
Minimum Target Maximum
[Equity
Large Cap U.S. 10%
Cap U.S. 20%

|Asset Blend- U.S. 25%
[Nor-U.S. 5%

Total-Equity 40% 60% 60%
Fixed Income
Long Duration 38%
[Money Market/Certificates of Deposit 2%

Total-Fixed Income 40% 40% 60%

The parameters for each asset class provide theeErwith the latitude for managing the Plan withiminimum and maximum range. The Trustee will hfavediscretion to buy, sell, invest and reinvésthese asset segments based on these guidelimels includes
allowing the underlying investments to fluctuatehii the stated policy ranges. The Plan will mamgacash equivalents component (not to exceedr@¥%nnormal circumstances) within the fixed incaatlecation for liquidity purposes.

The Trustee will monitor the actual asset segmeposures of the Plan on a regular basis and, pesithyl may adjust the asset allocation within theges set forth above as it deems appropriatediereallocations of assets will be based onTthestee’s perception of the
changing risk/return opportunities of the respectigset classes.

Determination of Long-Term Rate-of Return

The long-term rate-of-return-on assets asst i based on historical returns earned by equitid fixed income securities, adjusted to refi@pectations of future returns as applied to fhe’s target allocation of asset classes. Equities fixed income securities
were assumed to earn real rates of return in thgesaof 5-9% and 2-6% , respectively. The long-tiarffation rate was estimated to be 3% . When tiweseall return expectations are applied to theBlearget allocation, the result is an expectéel odreturn of 7% to 11% .
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The fair values of the Company’s pension plan asseDecember 31, 2013, by asset category (seel8dte the definitions of levels), are as follows:

Asset Category

Mutual funds-Equity

Large-Cap Value (a
Mid-Cap Value (b’
Smal-Cap Value (c
Foreign Large Growth (c

Mutual Fund-Fixed Income
World Bond (e]
Muti Sector Bond (f
Inflation Protected (g

Mutual Fund-Asset Allocation/Balance
Conservative Allocation (f

World Allocation (i)

Stock
BCB Common Stoc!

Cash Equivalent
Money Market

Total

Total

(Level 1)

(Level 2)

(Level 3)

891,89¢
447,712
455,5!
256,04C

827,408
305,923
620,12C

2,849,864
383,271

697,04¢€

77,231

891,89¢
447,712
455,552
256,04C

827,408
305,923
620,12C

2,849,864
383,271

697,04¢€

77,231

7,812,064

7,812,064
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Note 1 3 - Benefits Plan (Continued)

a)

b)

B
d

Large-value portfolios invest primarily in big U.S. compes that are less expensive or growing more sléladp other larc-cap stocks. Stocks in the top 70% of the capitadineof the U.S. equity market are defined as large. Value is defined based on |
valuations (low price ratios and high'dividend giigl and slow arowth (low growth rates for earniraes, book value, and cash flc

Some mi-cap value portfolios focus on medi-size companies while others land here becauseothieya mix of sma-, mic-, and larg-cap stocks. All look for U.S. stocks that are lesgensive or growing more slowly than the markée U.S. mi-cap range
for market capitalization typically falls betweet Billion and $8 billion and represents 20% of il capitalization of the U.S. equity market. Mals defined based on low valuations (low prigesaand high dividend yields) and slow growth (Igrowth
rates for earnings, sales, book value, and cagh).1

Smal-value portfolios invest in small U.S. companieshwigluations and growth rates below other s-cap peers. Stocks in the bottom 10% of the capétédin of the U.S. equity market are defined aslistap. Value is defined based on low valuationsy(
price ratios and high dividend yields) and slowvgto(low growth rates for earnings, sales, bookigalnd cash flow

Foreign larg-growth portfolios focus on hic-priced growth stocks, mainly outside of the UniSidtes. Most of these portfolios divide their assetong a dozen or more developed markets, ingjulipan, Britain, France, and Germany. These fios
primarily invest in stocks that have market capttop 70% of each economically integrated mas@th as Europe or Asia éepan). Growth is defined based on fast growtth(bigwth rates for earnings, sales, book value carsti flow) and high valuatio
(high price ratios and low dividend vields). Thesetfolios typically will have less than 20% of esinvested in U.S. stoct

World-bond portfolios invest 40% or more of their assefereign bonds. Some wo-bond portfolios follow a conservative approachgfing higl-quality bonds from developed markets. Others areeradventurous and own some lo-quality bonds fron
developed or emerging markets. Some portfoliosshegclusively outside the U.S., while others regylinvest in both U.S. and n- U.S. bonds

Multi Sector portfolios seek income by diversifyititir assets among several fi-income sectors, usually U.S. government obligatiéereian bonds, and hi-yield domestic debt securitie

Inflation-protected bond portfolios invest primarily in debturities that adjust their principal values irelivith the rate of inflation. These bonds candseéd by any organization, but the U.S. Treasutwiiently the largest issuer for these types ofistes.
Conservativ-allocation portfolios seek to provide both capétppreciation and income by investing in three majeas: stocks, bonds, and cash. These portfelimsto hold smaller positions in stocks than mag-allocation portfolios. These portfolic
typically have 20% to 50% of assets in equities 80 to 80% of assets in fixed income and ¢

World-allocation portfolios seek to provide both capitppreciation and income by investing in three majeas: stocks, bonds, and cash. While these fiostfio explore the whole world, most of them foonsthe U.S., Canada, Japan, and the larger mark
Europe. Itis rare for such portfolios to investreathan 10% of their assets in emerging marketes@Hportfolios typically have at least 10% of asgebonds, less than 70% of assets in stocksatledst 40% of assets in 1-U.S. stocks or bond

The Company expects to contribute, based upon ratteatimates, approximately $500,000 to the pemplan in 2014.

Benefit payments are expected to be paid for tiaesyended December 31 as follows (In thousands):

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

201¢-2023

601
595
610
2,963
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Note 1 3 - Benefits Plan (Continued)

The fair values of the Company’s pension plan asseDecember 31, 2012, by asset category (seel8dt the definitions of levels), are as follows:

Asset Category

Mutual funds-Equity

Large-Cap Value (a
Mid-Cap Value (b
Smal-Cap Value (¢
Foreign Large Growth (c

Mutual Fund-Fixed Income
World Bond (e]
Intermediate Government (
Inflation Protected (g

Mutual Fund-Asset Allocation/Balance

Conservative Allocation (f
World Allocation (i)

Stock
BCB Common Stoc!

Cash Equivalent
Money Market

Total

Total

(Level 1)

(Level 2)

(Level 3)

766,221
385,76€
367,80C
230,042

793,273
727,62¢
666,73¢

2,219,131
340,332

477,228

30,348

766,221
385,76€
367,80C
230,042

793,273
727,62¢
666,73¢

2,219,131
340,332

477,228

30,348

7,004,50C

7,004,50C
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a)

b)

B
d

e)
f

a)
h)

Large-value portfolios invest primarily in big U.S. compes that are less expensive or growing more sléladp other larc-cap stocks. Stocks in the top 70% of the capitadineof the U.S. equity market are defined as large. Value is defined based on |
valuations (low price ratios and high'dividend giigl and slow arowth (low growth rates for earniraes, book value, and cash flc

Some mi-cap value portfolios focus on medi-size companies while others land here becauseothieya mix of sma-, mic-, and larg-cap stocks. All look for U.S. stocks that are lesgensive or growing more slowly than the markée U.S. mi-cap range
for market capitalization typically falls betweet Billion and $8 billion and represents 20% of il capitalization of the U.S. equity market. Mals defined based on low valuations (low prigesaand high dividend yields) and slow growth (Igrowth
rates for earnings, sales, book value, and cagh).1

Smal-value portfolios invest in small U.S. companieshwigluations and growth rates below other s-cap peers. Stocks in the bottom 10% of the capétédin of the U.S. equity market are defined aslistap. Value is defined based on low valuationsy(
price ratios and high dividend yields) and slowvgto(low growth rates for earnings, sales, bookigalnd cash flow

Foreign larg-growth portfolios focus on hic-priced growth stocks, mainly outside of the UniSidtes. Most of these portfolios divide their assetong a dozen or more developed markets, ingjulipan, Britain, France, and Germany. These fios
primarily invest in stocks that have market capttop 70% of each economically integrated mas@th as Europe or Asia éepan). Growth is defined based on fast growtth(bigwth rates for earnings, sales, book value carsti flow) and high valuatio
(high price ratios and low dividend vields). Thesetfolios typically will have less than 20% of esinvested in U.S. stoct

World-bond portfolios invest 40% or more of their assefereign bonds. Some wo-bond portfolios follow a conservative approachgfing higl-quality bonds from developed markets. Others areeradventurous and own some lo-quality bonds fron
developed or emerging markets. Some portfoliosshegclusively outside the U.S., while others regylinvest in both U.S. and n- U.S. bonds

Intermediat-government portfolios have at least 90% of theindbboldings in bonds backed by the U.S. governraehy governmer-linked agencies. This backing minimizes the créglikt of these portfolios, as the U.S. governmentritikely to default on it
debit. These portfolios have durations typicallwizen 3.5 and 6.0 vears. Consequently, the (s performanc-and its level of volatilit- tends to fall between that of the short governnaestlong government bond categor

Inflation-protected bond portfolios invest primarily in debturities that adjust their principal values irelivith the rate of inflation. These bonds candseéd by any organization, but the U.S. Treasutwiiently the largest issuer for these types ofistes.
Conservativ-allocation portfolios seek to provide both capétppreciation and income by investing in three majeas: stocks, bonds, and cash. These portfelimsto hold smaller positions in stocks than maa-allocation portfolios. These portfolic
typically have 20% to 50% of assets in equities 50 to 80% of assets in fixed income and ¢

World-allocation portfolios seek to provide both capitppreciation and income by investing in three majeas: stocks, bonds, and cash. While these fiostfio explore the whole world, most of them foonsthe U.S., Canada, Japan, and the larger mark
Europe. Itis rare for such portfolios to investreathan 10% of their assets in emerging marketes@Hportfolios typically have at least 10% of asgebonds, less than 70% of assets in stocksatledst 40% of assets in 1-U.S. stocks or bond
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Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

The Company acquired through the merger with PamBgmcorp, Inc. a supplemental executive retirerpéan (“SERP”) in which certain former employeesRafmrapo Bank are covered. A SERP is an unfunc i deferred reti plan.

retire at the age of 65 (the “Normal Retirement 'Agare entitled to an annual retirement benefitado 75% of compensation reduced by their retienplan annual benefits. Participants retiringobethe Normal Retirement Age receive the samefhsneduced by a
percentage based on years of service to the Congrahthe number of years prior to the Normal Retést Age that participants retire.

The following tables set forth the SERP's fundedust and components of net periodic SERP cost:

December 31,
2013 2012
(In Thousands)

Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 474 $ 511
Interest Cos 18 21
Actuarial (gain) loss (14) 16
Benefits paid 61 74
Benefit obligation, ending $ 417 $. 474

Change in Plan Assets:

Fair value of assets, beginning of yee $ . $ .
Employer contributions 61 74
Benefits paid 1) (74)
Fair value of assets, endi $ . 3 .
Reconciliation of Funded Status:

Accumulated benefit obligatic 3. 417 $ 474
Projected benefit obligatic $ 417 $ 474
Fair value of asse - -
Funded status, included in other liabilit $ 417 $ 474
Valuation assumptions used to determine

benefit obligation at period end:

Discount rate 4.95% 4.05%
Salary Increase Ra N/A N/A
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Net Periodic SERP Expense

Interest Cos

Net Periodic SERP Cost

Valuation assumptions used to determine net periodibenefit cost for the year:

Discount rate

Rate of increase in compensation

December 31,

2013

2012

(In Thousands)

18 $ 21
18 $ 21
4.95% 4.40%
N/A N/A

At December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, unnépeg net loss of $ 32,000 and $ 46,000 , respelgtiwas included, net of deferred income taxadoumulated other comprehensive income in accoedaith ASC 715-20 and ASC 715-30. None of the emgaized

net loss is expected to be recognized in net pierBERP cost for the year ended December 31, 2014.

The Company expects to contribute, based upon rateatimates, approximately $ 62,000 to the SRR in 2014.

Benefit payments are expected to be paid for tlaesyended December 31 as follows (In thousands):

2014 $
2015

2016

2017

2018

201¢-2023

62
62
62
62
62
188
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Stock Options

The Company, under the plan approved by its shidetson April 28, 2011 (“2011 Stock Plan”), autized the issuance of up to 900,000 shares of constumk of BCB Bancorp, Inc. pursuant to grantsto€ls options. Employees and directors of BCB Bapcbic. and
BCB Community Bank are eligible to participate ret2011 Stock Plan. All stock options will be geahin the form of either "incentive" stock optioas "non-qualified" stock options. Incentive stochtions have certain tax advantages that must comitly the
requirements of Section 422 of the Internal ReveDoge. Only employees are permitted to receiveritice stock options. On January 17, 2013, a grhh80,000 options was declared for certain membgtise Board of Directors which vest at a rated@% per year, over
ten years cc ing on the first i efgtant date. The exercise price was recorded teaflose of business on January 17, 2013 andra avas filed for each Director who received angraith the Securities and Exchange Commissionisterg with their
filing requirements. During the second quarter@£2, there were no stock options granted. Durieghird quarter of 2013, there were 29,928 stodlonp granted which vest immediately. The exerpisee was recorded as of the close of businessugugt 7, 2013.

A summary of stock option activity, adjusted taoattively reflect subsequent stock dividends pfoli:

Weighted Average

Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Aggregate Intrinsic
Number of Options Range of Exercise Pric¢ Exercise Price Term Value (000's)

Outstanding at December 31, 2011 317,976 $5.26$29.25 11.61 4.46 year 231
Options forfeitec (11,000 8.93-29.25 17.06
Options exercise (29,661 5.2¢-9.34 6.01 131
Options granted . _ _
Options expiret (3,019 5.2¢-15.11 11.80
OQutstanding at December 31, 2( 274,206 $8.9-620.25 11.97 2.96 year 34
Options forfeitec (33,053 9.34-11.84 10.83
Options exercise (51,612 9.64 53
Options granted 150,928 9.31
Options expired (5,431 18.41
Outstanding at December 31, 201 344,128 8.93-18.41 11.09 8.71 year 458
Exercisable at December 31, 2013 170,128 8.95-29.25 13.22 2.78 year 285

Itis Company policy to issue new shares upon sbitien exercise. Expected future compensation reseelating to the 174,000 shares underlying usésel options outstanding as of December 31, 26250,760 over a weighted average period of §eats.
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The key valuation assumptions and fair value oflstaptions granted during the three months endpteSter 30, 2013 were:

Expected life 4.999years
Risk-free interest rat 1.37%
Volatility 28.44%
Dividend yield 4.25%
Fair value $ 1.68

The key valuation assumptions and fair value oflstaptions granted during the three months endedtivial, 2013 were:

Expected life

7.75year:
Risk-free interest rat 1.44%
Volatility 30.56%
Dividend yield 4.57%
Fair value $§ 159
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Payment of cash dividends on common stock is cimmdit on earnings, financial condition, cash needspijtal considerations, the discretion of the Boair Directors, and compliance with regulatory riegments. State and federal law and regulatiorEo#a substantial
limitations on the Bank’s ability to pay dividentisthe Company. Under New Jersey law, the Bamleisnitted to declare dividends on its common stwly if, after payment of the dividend, the capigdck of the Bank will be unimpaired and eithez Bank will have a
surplus of not less than 50% of its capital stockhe payment of the dividend will not reduce thenB's surplus. During 201 3 , 201 2 and 20 1 le,Bhnk paid the Company total dividends of $ 66 4800, $ 15,745,000, and $ 9, 611 ,0@@pectively. The
Company'’s ability to declare dividends is dependgun the amount of dividends declared by the Bank.
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The components of income tax (benefit) expensearenarized as follows:

Current income tax expense (benefit):
Federal
State

Deferred income tax expense (bene
Federal
State

Total Income Tax (Benefit) Expense
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Years Ended December 31,

2013

2012

2011

(In Thousands)

6,887 (2,366 4,382
496 263 836
7,383 (2,103 5218
(1,653 802 (1,592
821 (951 (253)
©32 (149 (1,845
6,551 (2,252 3373
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Note 1 5 - Income Taxes (Continued)

The tax effects of existing temporary differendesat give rise to significant portions of the deéerincome tax assets and deferred income taxitiebiare as follows:

December 31,

2013 2012
Deferred income tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses 6,436 5,537
Other real estate owned exper 295 435
Depreciation 137 137
Other than temporary impairment on security 1,191 1,191
Non-accrual interest 380 455
Benefit Plans 52 424
Benefit Plan-accumulated other comprehensiss | 322 912
Valuation adjustment on loans receivable aeqli 1,121 812
Valuation adjustment on securities 681 371
Valuation adjustment on time deposits acquired 51 138
Net operating loss carry forwards (net of silon allowances) 353 1,069
Other 738 134
11,757 11,615
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on securities available fde sa 411 59
Valuation adjustment on premises and equipraeqaired 1,404 1,503
1,815 1,562
Net Deferred Tax Asse 9,942 10,053

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax @sseanagement considers whether it is more littedy not that some portion or all of the deferaedassets will not be realized. In making this sssent, management has considered the profitabflityrrent core operations,
future market growth, forecasted earnings, futarble income, and ongoing, feasible and permessétd planning strategies. If the Company was terdgne that it would not be able to realize aipordf its net deferred tax asset in the futurevibich there is currently no
valuation allowance, an adjustment to the net defietax asset would be charged to earnings iné¢hieghsuch determination was made. Converseljieif@ompany was to make a determination that itdeertikely than not that the deferred tax assetswmuich there is a
valuation allowance would be realized, the relatatliation allowance would be reduced and a betefétarnings would be recorded. The ultimate rettinaof deferred tax assets is dependent upon ¢nergtion of future taxable income during the il which
temporary differences are deductible and carry &ods are available.

At December 31, 201 3, gross deferred tax asséaged to net operating loss carry forwards tot&letB8 ,000 , consisting of $35 3 ,000 of fedessleds acquired in the 2011 acquisition of Allegeaaad $ 85 ,000 in state assets related to the-atane Company.
Comparable amounts at December 31, 201 2, wess gieferred tax assets of $ 1,128,000 consistii4%,000 of federal assets acquired in the Alleggaacquisition, $ 724 ,000 in state assets relat¢le Bank, and $5 9,000 in state assets retatéie stand-alone
Company.

At December 31, 201 3 and 201 2, the stand-alamepany had $ 1,457,000 and $ 1,000 ,000 , respéygtiof state net operating loss carry forwardshwélated gross deferred tax assets of $ 85,088 9 ,000, respectively. Due to the uncertaiegarding the ability to
realize these carry forwards within the statutametlimits, the related deferred tax asset has baBnoffset by valuation allowances of $ 85 ,08d $5 9,000 , respectively, at December 31, 284d3201 2 .

In conjunction with the Company’s acquisition oféjiance in 2011, the Company acquired a fedetadperating loss carry forward of $1.2 million. $hiarry forward is available for use through 2G&fwever, in accordance with Internal Revenue Caaigtiéh 382, usage
of the carry forward is limited to $235,000 annyaih a cumulative basis (portions of the $235,080used in a particular year may be added to sulssgqisage). At December 31, 201 3 and 201 2C¢inepany had approximately $ 1,009 ,000 remainifrthis federal net

operating loss carry forward available to offsetifa taxable income for federal tax reporting psgm Based on the current profitability or corerapens and expectations that such profitabilityf aontinue, the Company’s expects to fully utilithés federal net opera ting
loss carry forward by 2016.
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At December 31, 2012, the Bank had $ 10.9 millibstate net operating loss carry forwards .

Tdiditeonal $ 10.9 million at December 31, 2012, waserated in 2012 and will expire, to the exterttutiized, in 2032 . The Bank’s 2012 state netrafiag loss was the

largely the result of two planned transactionsgtesil to enhance the future operations of the Coynpad the Bank; as discussed in Note 6, the Bagkged in two bulk sales of impaired loans at @zedlloss of $10.8 million. Similar transactiondfirure periods are not
contemplated or anticipated. The Bank, when codatsid with its investment company subsidiary, hersegated consistently strong core earnings anégsogimilarly strong results going forward. ThenBaurrently employs a state tax planning stratéggigned to reduce
state taxes by taking advantage of the lower catpaiax rates applicable to investment companiesodlingly, most of the state taxable income ofdbesolidated Bank resides in its investment commarbsidiary. The Bank utilized the 2012 net opreatoss carry

forward in 2013 .

The following table presents a reconciliation begwéhe reported income tax expense and the incaxmexpense which would be computed by applyingthrenal federa | income tax rate of 35% in 2013,2Gthd 2011 to income before income tax expense:

Federal income tax (benefit) expense at statutts,
Increases (reductions) in income taxes resultiogfi
State income tax (benefit), net of fedérebme tax effect
Merger related items
Other items, n¢

Effective Income Tax

Effective Income Tax Rate
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Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
(In Thousands)

5,588 $ (1,510 $ 3,298

856 (451, 380

- - (219,

107 (291 86

6,551 $ (2,252 $ 3,373

410 o (522 o 35.8
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Note 1 6 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Bank is a party to financial instruments wiff:lmlance-sheet risk in the normal course of besinto meet the financing needs of its customiEngse financial instruments primarily include cortm@nts to extend credit. The Bank’s exposure ¢ditioss, in the event
of nonperformance by the other party to the finahiristrument for cc i to extend creditieis! ted by the amount of thoseuiments. The Bank uses the same credit policiesaking commitments and conditional obligationstadokes for on-
balance-sheet instruments.

Outstanding loan related commitments were as fallow

December 31,

2013 2012
(In Thousands)

Loan origination $ 30,911 $ 39,093
Standby letters of crec 1,957 2,414
Construction loans in process 46,262 13,774
Unused lines of credit 64,264 41,824

$ 143,394 3, 97,105

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totieradcustomer as long as there is no violatioanyf condition established in the contract. Committsgenerally have fixed expiration dates or oteemination clauses and may require payment oba &ince many of
the commitments are expected to expire withoutdeimwn upon, total commitment amounts do not reezég represent future cash requirements. The Bamluates each customer’s creditworthiness orse-bg-case basis. The amount of collateral ohfaifieleemed
necessary by the Bank upon extension of crediiasged on management's credit evaluation of thetegoauty. Collateral held varies but primarily limbes residential real estate properties.

The Company and its subsidiaries also have, iméinmal course of business, commitments for ser ipplies. Mar does not anticij any of these transactions.

The Company and its subsidiaries, from time to fimay be party to litigation which arises primaritythe ordinary course of business. In the opiruf 1agement, the ultimate di ition of sitidation should not have a material effect on ¢besolidated financial
statements. As of December 31, 201 3, the Compadyits subsidiaries were not parties to any riztétigation.
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Management uses its best judgment in estimatinépihealue of the Company's financial instrumeritewever, there are inherent weaknesses in anya#in technique. Therefore, for substantiallyfiaincial instruments, the fair value estimateseireare not necessarily
indicative of the amounts the Company could hawtized in a sales transaction on the dates indicaiéie estimated fair value amounts have beenureass of their respective year-ends and havéeen re-evaluated or updated for purposes of tbessolidated
financial statements subsequent to those r As such, the i fair values ¢ instruments subsequent to the respecgiporting dates may be different than the amaemtsrted at each year-end.

ASC Topic 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosuresstablishes a fair value hierarchy that priceiizhe inputs to valuation methods used to medairrealue. The hierarchy gives the highest ptjord unadjusted quoted prices in active marketsdientical assets
or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lavpemrity to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measieats). The three levels of the fair value hiergrate as follows:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets ible at the date for i i i assets or liabilities.
Level 22 Quoted prices in markets that are not activénpuuts that are observable either directly oiriatly, for substantially the full term of the assr liability.
Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that requireiigphat are both significant to the fair value mw@ament and unobservable (i.e., supported with 6t no market activity).

An asset’s or liability’s level within the fair ua hierarchy is based on the lowest level of inpat is significant to the fair value measurement.
For assets and liabilities measured at fair vatue cecurring basis, the fair value measurements\g} within the fair value hierarchy are as fola
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(Level 1) (Level 2)
Quoted Prices in Significant (Level 3)
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Description Total Assets Inputs Inputs
As of December 31, 2013:
Securities available for sale — Equity Securities $ 1,104 $ 1,104 $ — —
As of December 31, 2012:
Securities available for se— Equity Securitie: $ 1,240 $ 1,240 $ — —
For assets and liabilities measured at fair vatue nonrecurring basis, the fair value measurentgnksvel within the fair value hierarchy are aidws:
(Level 1) (Level 2)
Quoted Prices in Significant (Level 3)
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable

Description Total Assets Inputs Inputs
As of December 31, 2012
Impaired loans $ 22,038 $ — $ — 22,038
As of December 31, 2012:
Impaired loan: $ 21,338 $ — $ — 21,338
Other Real estate ownr $ 2,215 $ — $ - 2,215
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The following table presents additional quantitatinformation about assets measured at fair vaitge monrecurring basis and for which the Comparsyutitized adjusted Level 3 inputs to determine ¥aiue, (Dollars in thousands):

Quantitative Information about Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value Valuation Unobservable Range
Estimate Techniques Input
[December 31, 2013:
impaired Loans $ 22,038 Appraisal of collateral (1 Appraisal adjustments (: 0%-10%
Liquidation expenses (. 0%-10%
Quantitative Information about Level 3 Fair Valued$urement
Fair Value Valuation Unobservable¢ Range
Estimate Technique: Input
[December 31, 201!
Impaired Loan: $ 21,338 Appraisal of collateral (1 Appraisal adjustments (: 0%-10%
Liquidation expenses (. 0%-10%
IOther Real Estate Ownt $ 2,215 Appraisal of collateral (1 Appraisal adjustments (: 0%-20%

(1) Fair value is generally determined through indepetdppraisals of the underlying collateral, wiiemerally include various level 3 inputs which ace identifiable.

(2) Appraisals may be adjusted by management for atiaktfactors such as economic conditions and estidnliquidation expenses. The range of liquide&igpenses and other appraisal adjustments arenpedsas a percent of the apprai

(3) Includes qualitative adjustments by managemeneatithated liquidation expenst
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The following information should not be interpretsian estimate of the fair value of the entire @amy since a fair value calculation is only prodder a limited portion of the Company’s assets bailities. Due to a wide range of valuation teifjues and the degree of
subjectivity used in making the estimates, compassbetween the Company'’s disclosures and thosthef companies may not be meaningful. The fc 10ds and ons were used to les of the Company’s financial in strunseat
December 31, 201 3and 201 2 :

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Carried at Cost)
The carrying amounts reported in the consolidatatésents of financial condition for cash and shemn instruments approximate those assets’ firesa
Securities

The fair value of securities available for salereal at fair value) and held to maturity (carrialamortized cost) are determined by obtaining epioharket prices on nationally recognized secsritiechanges (Level 1), or matrix pricing (Level ®hich is a
mathematical technique used widely in the industryalue debt securities without relying excluspveh quoted market prices for the specific se@sitiut rather by relying on the securities’ refastup to other benchmark quoted prices.

Loans Held for Sale (Carried at Lower of Cost or Far Value)

The fair value of loans held for sale is determijnekien possible, using quoted secondary-markeegri€ no such quoted prices exist, the fair vaifia loan is determined using quoted prices fandlar loan or loans, adjusted for specific atttigsiof that loan. Loans
held for sale are carried at their cost.

Loans Receivable (Carried at Cost)

The fair values of loans, except for certain impdifoans, are estimated using discounted cashdtwlyses, using market rates at the balance sheetitt reflect the credit and interest rate-inslerent in the loans. Projected future cash flavescalculated based
upon contractual maturity or call dates, prc and prep: of principal. Generfaltyariable rate loans that reprice frequentiyl avith no significant change in credit risk, faalues are based on carrying values.

Impaired Loans (Generally Carried at Fair Value)
Impaired loans are those for which the Companyrheasured and recorded an impairment generally barsélde fair value of the loan’s collateral. Faafue is generally determined based upon indeperttizdtparty appraisals of the properties, or disted c:
flows based upon the expected proceeds. Thesa assdhcluded as Level 3 fair values, based uperawest level of input that is significant to thaér value measurements. The fair value at Dece@bge201 3 and 201 2 consists of the loan balaot8s24, 670, 000
and $ 23, 458,000 net of a valuation allowance 2f 32 ,000 and $ 2,120,000 , respectively.

FHLB of New York Stock (Carried at Cost)
The carrying amount of restricted investment inkbstock approximates fair value, and considerdithi,ed marketability of such securities.

Interest Receivable and Payable (Carried at Cost)
The carrying amount of interest receivable andréstepayable approximates its fair value.

Deposits (Carried at Cost)

The fair values disclosed for demand deposits,(Berest and non-interest checking, passboolngavand money market accounts) are, by definiggoal to the amount payable on demand at the iegatate (i.e., their carrying amounts). Fair esldior fixed-rate
certificates of deposit are estimated using a distaxl cash flow calculation that applies interags currently being offered in the market on fiediies to a schedule of aggregated expected nmyomtaturities on time deposits.

Long-Term Debt (Carried at Cost)

Fair values of long-term debt are estimated usisgadinted cash flow analysis, based on quotedpfarenew long-term debt with similar credit riskaracteristics, terms and remaining maturity. €hgrices obtained from this active market repreaemtirket value
that is deemed to represent the transfer prideeifiability were assumed by a third party.

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments (Disclosedt Cost)

Fair values for the Bank’s off-balance sheet firnahi iments (lending i and iof credit) are based on fees currently chanyetlé market to enter into similar agreements nakinto account, the remaining terms of the agreesnand the
counterparties’ credit standing. The fair valughefse commitments was deemed immaterial and isresented in the accompanying table.
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The carrying values and estimated fair valuesrefrftial instruments were as follows at Decembe@81,3 and 201 2:

Financial asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Interes-earning time deposi
Securities available for sa
Securities held to maturi
Loans held for sal
Loans receivable, n
FHLB of New York stock, at cot
Accrued interest receivakt

Financial liabilities:
Deposits
Borrowings
Subordinated debentur
Accrued interest payab

Financial asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Interes-earning time deposi
Securities available for sa
Securities held to maturi
Loans held for sal
Loans receivable, ni
FHLB of New York stock, at co:
Accrued interest receivak

Financial liabilities:
Deposits
Borrowings
Subordinated debentur
Accrued interest payab

As of December 31, 2013
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Quoted Prices in Active Significant Significant
Carrying Markets for Identical Assets Other Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
Value Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Thousands)
29,844 29,844 29,844 $ - $ -
990 990 990 - -
1,104 1,104 1,104 - -
114,216 115,158 - 115,158 -
1,663 1,685 - 1,685 -
1,020,344 1,042,552 - - 1,042,552
7,840 7,840 - 7,840 -
4,157 4,157 - 4,157 -
968,670 972,911 587,888 385,022 -
128,000 135,574 - 135,574 -
4,124 4,368 4,368
768 768 - 768 -
As of December 31, 201
Quoted Prices in Active Significant Significant
Carrying Markets for Identical Asse Other Observable Inpu Unobservable Input
Value Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Thousands)
34,147 34,147 34,147  $ - $ -
986 986 986 - -
1,240 1,240 1,240 - -
164,648 171,602 - 171,602 -
1,602 1,637 - 1,637 -
922,301 963,472 - - 963,472
7,698 7,698 - 7,698 -
4,063 4,063 - 4,063 -
940,78€ 944,96C 527,318 417,642 -
127,00C 139,675 - 139,675 -
4,124 4,536 4,536
789 789 - 789 -
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The components of accumula ted other comprehettsgdncluded in stockholders’ equity are as fofiow
At December 31,
2013 2012

(In Thousands)

Net unrealized gain on securities available foe $ 1007 g 143
Tax effec (412 (59)
Net of tax amour 595 84
Benefit plan adjustmen (788, (2,231,
Tax effec 322 912
Net of tax amout (466, (1,319
Accumulated other comprehensive | $ 129 $ (1,235,
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1 9 - Parent Only Condensed Financial Informaon

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Assets
Cash and due from banks
Investment in subsidiarie
Restricted common stock
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Liabilities
Subordinated debentures
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Stockholder's Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
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Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012

(In Thousands)

402 $ 1,052
103,725 95,037
124 124
155 58
104,406 96,271
4,124 $ 4,124
222 566
4,346 4,690
100,060 91,581
104,406 $ 96,271




BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1 9 - Parent Only Condensed Financial Informaon (Continued)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Dividends from Bank subsidia
Total Income

Interest expense, borrowed mor
Other
Total Expense

Income before Income Tax Expense (Benefit) and Edyi in Undistributed Earnings (Losses) o
Subsidiaries

Income tax (benefit) expen

Income before Equity in Undistributed (Losses) Earings of Subsidiaries

Equity in undistributed (losses) earnings of Sulasies

Net Income (loss)

Years Ended December 31

2013

2012

2011

(In Thousands)

6,477 15,745 9,611
6,477 15,745 9,611
119 128 120
312 37 17)
431 165 103
6,046 15,580 9,508
(93) (55) 97
6,139 15,635 9,411
3,277 (17,697 (3.360
9,416 (2,062 6,051
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 9 - Parent Only Condensed Financial Informaon (Continued)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to meshcprovided by operating activites:

Equity in undistributed (earnings) losses of suiasiels
(Increase) decrease in other assets
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Additional investment in subsidiary
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock
Proceeds from issuance of common s
Cash dividends pa
Purchase of treasury stock
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
Net (Decrease) increase in Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalent- Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending

Years Ended December 31

2013

2012

2011

(In Thousands)

9,416 (2,062 6,051
(3.277 17,697 3,360
97 (22) 95
(514, 490 18
5528 16,103 9,524
(3,986 (8,570 -
(3,986 (8,570 -
3,986 8,570 -
157 109 237
(4,419 (4,310 (4,549
(1,916 (10,850 (5.567
(2,192 (6,481 (9.879
(650, 1,052 (355)
1,052 - 355
402 1,052 B
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 20 — Acquisitions

On October 14, 2011, the Company acquired all efdbtstanding common shares of Allegiance Commubitgk (“Allegiance”) and thereby acquired all ofléglance Community Bank’s two branch locations. emthe terms of the merger agreement, Allegiance
stockholders received 0.35 of a share of BCB Bgndmic. common stock at a price of $9.57 per shamxchange for each share of Allegiance commockst@sulting in BCB Bancorp, Inc. issuing 644,4%tmon shares of BCB Bancorp, Inc. common stock wait
acquisition date fair value of $6.2 million.

The results of Allegiance’s operations are inclugtedur Consolidated Statements of Operations fileendate of acquisition. In connection with the geer the consideration paid and the net assetsradquere recorded at the estimated fair valuehendiate of acquisition,
as su mmarized in the following table (In thous3ands

Consideration pai

BCB Community Bancorp, Inc. common stock iss $ 6,167
Cash paid on fractional shai 1
$ 6,168

Estimated amounts of identifiable assets acquinretliabilities assumed, at fair val

Cash and cash equivale $ 5,902
Investment securitie 34,969
Loans receivabl 88,911
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stc 819
Premises and equipme 1,618
Interest Receivabl 443
Deferred income taxe 1,418
Other asset 1,057
Deposits (111,365
Borrowings (15,458
Other liabilities 984
Total identifiable net asse 7,330

Gain on bargain purchase recognized in-interest income $ 1162

ASC 805 “Business Combinations,” permits the useravisional amounts for the assets acquired aatlities assumed when the information at is it is ir During the 1t gesidnich is one year from the acquisition date, ants

provisionally assigned to the acquisition may bjeistéd based on new information obtained duringiieasurement period. Under no circumstances mayéasurement period exceed one year from the dibguidate. No adjustments were made during 2012.

The securities portfolio acquired consisted pritgasf FHLMC and FNMA mortgage backed securities evhivere valued as of October 14, 2011 based orixwpicing, which is a mathematical technique usadely in the industry to value debt securitieshwitt relying
exclusively on quoted market prices for the spediéicurities but rather by relying on the secigitielationship to other benchmark quoted prices.

We estimated the fair value for most loans acquireth Allegiance by utilizing a methodology wheréaans with comparable characteristics were aggeelday type of collateral, remaining maturity amgbricing terms. Cash flows for each pool were estém using an
estimate of future credit losses and an estimadtl of prepayments. Projected monthly cash flowsewieen discounted to present value using a rigksgetl market rate for similar loans. To estim&te fair value of the remaining loans, we analyzesitalue of the
underlying collateral of the loans, assuming thie falues of the loans are derived from the evergate of the collateral. The value of the collalenas based on recently completed appraisals tadjus the valuation date based on recognized indirlicies. We
discounted these values using market derived odtieturn with consideration given to the periodiofe and costs i with the foreclc ition of the collateral. There was no caveyaof Allegiance’s allowance for credit lossesomsated with the loans we
acquired in accordance with applicable accountirigance. Information about the acquired Allegialue portfolio as of October 14, 2011 is as folldiwmsthousands):

$ 107,760
(1,531

106,229

17,318

$ 88,911

Contractually required principal and interest ajuisition

Contractual cash flows not expected to be colle(tedaccretabale discount)
Expected cash flows at acquisition

Interest component of cash flows (ac i 1)

Fair value of acquired loans
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 20 — Acquisitions (Continued)

The fair value of the office buildings and E upon i 1t third-party i ties.

The fair value of savings and transaction depasibants acquired from Allegiance was assumed tooxppate the carrying value as these accounts haatated maturity and are payable on demand.ficatéis of deposit accounts were valued by calngahe discounted
cash flow. The discounted cash flows, at an indiaid

account level, were then aggregated together Bgoay type to determine the market value of eauke tieposit category. The market values of all tiegosit categories were added together to detertiéntotal market value of the time deposit poitfoThe discount rate
utilized for the discounted cash flow of each tideposit category was based upon tt autk rate for market time deposits neahesteighted average remaining maturity for thaetikeposit category.

The fair value of borrowings assumed was determijeestimating projected future cash outflows aisgalinting them at the current market rate of &gefor similar type of borrowings.
Direct costs related to the acquisition were expéres incurred. During the year ended Decembe2@i1,, we incurred $538,000 in merger related exgensiated to the transaction, including $533,@0frofessional services and $5,000 in other nogréist expenses.
The following table presents unaudited pro fornfarimation, (in tt as if the acquisitiorAtigiance had occurred on January 1, 2010. Thifgrma information gives effect to certain adfoents, including purchase accounting fair valueistdjents, amortization

of fair value adjustments and related income téect$. The pro forma information does not necelyseeflect the results of operations that would évaecurred had the Company merged with Allegiandieabeginning of 2011 or 2010. In particular,gutal cost savings
are not reflected in the unaudited pro forma anmunt

Pro forma
Twelve months ende
December 31, 201 December 31, 201
Net interest incom $ 41,734 $ 28,363
Noninterest incom 2,452 15,480
Noninterest expens 30,864 25,203
Net income 6,237 14,475

The amounts of revenue and earnings attributabMli¢giance since the acquisition date includethim consolidated statement of income for the yedeé December 31, 2011 are not disclosed due athéhat the information is impracticable to pir:
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BCB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 21 - Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Year Ended December 201

First Quarter

Second Quarter

Third Quarter

Fourth Quarter

Interest income

14,077 14,199 14,239 14,844

Interest expense 2,660 2,631 2,649 2,640

Net Interest Income 11,417 11,568 11,590 12,204
Provision for loan losses 1,200 600 450 500

Net Interest Income, after Provision for lan losses 10,217 10,968 11,140 11,704
Non-interest income 784 881 763 947
Non-interest expense 6,904 7,589 8,333 8,611

Income before Income Taxe 4,007 4,260 3,570 4,040
Income taxes 1,687 1,707 1,428 1,729

Net Income 2,410 $ 2,553 $ 2,142 2,311
Preferred stock dividends 130 130 130 169

Net income available to common stockholder 2,280 $ 2,423 $ 2,012 2,142
Net income per common share:

Basic 0.27 $ 0.29 $ 0.24 0.26

Diluted 0.27 $ 0.29 $ 0.24 0.26
Dividends per common share 0.12 $ 0.12 $ 0.12 0.12

Year Ended December 2012
First Quarte Second Quarte Third Quarter Fourth Quarte

Interest income 13,549 13,322 13,108 13,668
Interest expense 3,252 3,074 2,853 2,768

Net Interest Income 10,297 10,248 10,255 10,900
Provision for loan losse 600 1,200 1,600 1,500

Net Interest Income, after Provision for lan losses

9,697 9,048 8,655 9,400

Nor-interest income (los: 1,282 (6,311 (2,739 543
Nor-interest expense 8,382 7,999 9,001 8,507

Income (loss) before Income Taxt 2,597 (5,262 (3,085 1,436
Income taxes (benefi 1,009 (1,900 (1,740 379

Net Income (Loss) 1,588 $ (3,362 $ (1,345 1,057
Net income (loss) per common she

Basic 0.17 $ (0.37; $ (0.15, 0.12

Diluted 0.17 $ (0.37 $ (0.15, 0.12
Dividends per common share 0.12 $ 0.12 $ 0.12 0.12




The following is a list of the Subsidiaries of B&&ncorp, Inc.

Name

EXHIBIT 21

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

State of Incorporatio

Bayonne Community Ban

BCB Holding Company Investment Col

Pamrapo Service Cor

BCB New York Management, In

New Jerse'

New Jerse!

New Jerse!

New York




EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by d Registration ts on Form S-3 (N8-BB7502) and on Forms S-8 (Nos. 333-112201, 33328, 333-169337, 333-174639, and 333-175545) d& Bancorp, Inc. of our
reports dated March 17, 2014, relating to the Comisaconsoli financial the of the Company'snternal control over financial reporting , which appear in this Form 10-K for the year enBetember 31, 2013.

Isl ParenteBeard LLC

ParenteBeard LLC
Clark, New Jersey
March 17, 2014




Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the SarbaBetey Act of 2002

1, Donald Mindiak, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of BCB Bancorp, Inc.
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omitttde a material fact necessary to make the séatsnmade, in light of the circt under kwiiecch were made,
misleading with respect to the period covered liyannual report
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements,aher financial information included in this cep fairly present in all material respects theaficial condition, results of operations and cdsivs of the registrant as of, and for,
periods presented in this repc
4. The registrar's other certifying officer and | are responsible éstablishing and maintaining disclosure contesid procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rule-15(e) and 15-15(e))and internal control over financial reporting
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurbe iesigned under our supervision, to ensurentiadrial information relating to the registrantglirding its consolidate
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withose entities, particularly during the period inieh this report is being prepare
b) designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finahgorting to be designed under our supervisiomrovide reasonable assurance regarding the ifigfiadf financial reporting an
the preparation of financial statements for extepnaposes in accordance with generally accepteduatting principles
c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and p report our cor i about the e of the disclosure controls and proceduresf #@aend of the period covered
this report based on such evaluation;
d) disclosed in this report any change in the regi¢'s internal control over financial reporting thatomed during the registre's most recent fiscal quarter (the regist’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annyabré that ha
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evilly affect, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; a
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antidve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluafigiternal control over financial reporting, foetregistrant’s auditors and the audit committeeegfstrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):
a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratrofinancial reporting which are reasonably likedyadversely affect the registr’s ability to record, process, summarize and ri
financial information; an
b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a signifioéain the registra’s internal control over financial reportir
March 17, 2014 /s/ Donaldridiak
Date Donald Mindiak

Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31 . 2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the SarbaBedey Act of 2002

I, Thomas Coughlin, certify that:

March 17, 204

Date

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of BCB Bancorp, Inc.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omitttde a material fact necessary to make the séatsnmade, in light of the circt under kwiiecch were made,
misleading with respect to the period covered liyannual report

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,aher financial information included in this repdairly present in all material respects theafigial condition, results of operations and castvdl of the registrant as of, and for,
periods presented in this repc

The registrar's other certifying officer and | are responsible éstablishing and maintaining disclosure contesid procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rule-15(e) and 15-15(e))and internal control over financial reporting
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a)
b)
B
d

designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurbe tiesigned under our supervision, to ensurentiagrial information relating to the registrantlirding its consolidate
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withose entities, particularly during the period inieh this report is being prepare

designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finahgorting to be designed under our supervisiomrovide reasonable assurance regarding the ifigfiadf financial reporting an
the preparation of financial statements for extepuaposes in accordance with generally accepteduatting principles

evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions about the effectiveneshiefdisclosure controls and procedures, as of theoethe period covered
this report based on such evaluation;

disclosed in this report any change in the regi¢'s internal control over financial reporting thatomed during the registre's most recent fiscal quarter (the regist’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annyabré that ha
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to erilly affect, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; 8

The registrant’s other certifying officer antidve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluafigiternal control over financial reporting, foetregistrant’s auditors and the audit committeeegfstrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a)

b)

all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratofinancial reporting which are reasonably likedyadversely affect the registr’s ability to record, process, summarize and ri
financial information; an

any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significémin the registra’s internal control over financial reportir
Is/ Thon@sughlin

Thomas Coughlin
Interim Chief Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Certification pursuant to
8 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Donald Mindiak, Chief Executive Officer and Thon@asughlin, Chief Financial Officer of BCB Bancormcl (the “Company”) each certify in his capacityaasofficer of the Company that he has reviewedatieual report of the Company on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 201Bthat to the best of his knowledge:

1) the report fully complies with the requiremeafsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Acd384; and
2 the information contained in the report faiplyesents, in all material respects, the finan@abiition and results of operations of the Company.

The purpose of this statement is solely to compth Witle 18, Chapter 63, Section 1350 of the Uthigtates Code, as amended by Section 906 of thergzs-Oxley Act of 2002.

March 17, 2014 Is/Donald Mindiak

Donald Mindiak
Date Chief Executive Officer
March 17, 2014 /s/ Thomas Coughlin

Thomas Coughlin
Date IriterChief Financial Officer




